AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Direclors
November 13, 2012
6: 00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Anthony JI. Lima, President

Szu Pei Lu-Yang, Vice President
Robert W, Lewis

John Bellah

Teresa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the
Agenda within the subject matier jurisdiction of the Board should do so at this time. With
respect to items on the agenda, the Board will receive public comments at the time the item is
opened for discussion, prior to any vote or other Board action. A three-minute time limit on
remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person o be able 1o participaie in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Perea,
Secretary to the Board at (562) 697-1726, or writing to Rowland Water District, at P.O. Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748. Reguests must specify the nature of the disability and the
lype of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be
included, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone requesting a
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adeguate time prior lo the
meeting in order for the District (o provide the requested aecompiodation.

Any member of the public wishing to participate in the meeting, who requires a translator fo
understand or communicate in Inglish, should arrange to bring a transiator with them to the

meefing.

Materials related to an ifem on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are
available for public review at the Disirict office, located at 3021 8. Fullerton Road, Rowland
Heights, CA 91748

Page 1 of 5



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine mmatters, status reporfs, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The ilems listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, unless separate discussion is requested.

1.1 Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on

October 9, 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.2 Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
October 30, 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Divectors approve the Minutes as presented,

1.3 Demands on General Fund Aceount for October 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general
JSund account as presented.

1.4  Investment Report for October 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the investmen! report as
presented,

1.5  Water Purchases for September 2012
For information purposes only.

1.6 Calendar of Events for November and December 2012
For information purposes only.

Next Special Board Mecting: November 27, 2012
Next Regular Board Meeting: December 11, 2012

Tabh2 ACTION ITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are
needed prior to formal Board action.

2.1  Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for October
2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the reimbursements as
presented.

2.2 Review Draft Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Prepared by
White Nelson Dichl Evans LLP
No recommendation provided.

2.3 Review and Approve Rowland Water District’s Statement of Operations

Ending Scptember 30, 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve (he Stalement of Operations.

Page 2 of 5



2.4  Review Rowland Water District’s Quarterly Investment Report as of
September 30, 2012
No recommendation provided.

2.5 Receive and File PWR Joint Water Line Commission Audit Report for
Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Prepared by White Nelson Diehl Evans LLI
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the receipt and filing of the
PWR finamcial audii for fiscal year 2011-2012.

2.6 Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

" Urban Water Institutc Spring Water Conference
February 20 -22, 2013

Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1 Updates on Legislative Issues

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
= District Response to Stephen Y, H, Su, Ph.D. re Proposition 218 Rate Hearing

Tab 5§ COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1  Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Dircetors Lu-Yang/Lima)
»  Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held Oclober 7, 2012

There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.
5.2  Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Divector Lewis/Mr. Deck)
5.3  Association of California Water Agencies (Directors Lewis/Bellah)
54  Project Ad-Hoe Committee (Directors Lima/Lu-Yang)
5.5  Regional Chamber of Commeree (Direclors Lu-Yang/Lewis)
5.6 PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Bellah)
5.7  Puente Basin Water Ageney (Directors Lima/Lewis)
5.8  Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Directors Lu-Yang/Rios)

5.9  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Dircctors Bellah/Rios)

Page3 ol 5



Tab 6 OTIIER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
6.1  Public Relations (Ms, Perea)
6.2  Personnel Report (Mr. Deck)
6.3  Engincer’s Report (Mr. Carrera)

Tab 7 ATTORNEY’'S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)

Tab 8 CLOSED SESSION

a Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Purchase of Water Rights in the
Central and Main San Gabriel Basins
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Megotiating Parties:  Petersburg, 1.1,
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

b. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Waler Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negoliating Parties:  Covina lrrigating Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

¢ Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabricl Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Partics:  Sierra Water Group
Under Negotiation:  Pricc and Terms

d. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Sec. 54956.8
Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Sireet, Rowland
Heights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028
Negotiating Parties:  John A. Rowland, Jr., Trustee
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Sale

Pagc 4 of 5



Directors® and (General Manager’s Comments

Future Agenda Ttems

Late Business

No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, excepl upon
determination hy a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that (he need (o

lake action arose afier the posting of the agenda.

Next Special Meeting of the Board of Directors:  November 27, 2012
Next Regudar Meeting of the Board of Directors: December 11, 2012

ADJOURNMENT
President Anthony J. Lima, Presiding

Page S of' 5






Minutes ol the Regular Meeting
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

October 9, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Viee President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Robert W. Lewis
Director John Bellah

Director Teresa P, Rios

ABSENT:
MNone

OTHERS PRESENT:

Janet Morningstar, Legal Counsel

Dan Horan, Three Valleys Municipal Water Tistrict
Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Kirk Howie, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Erin Gilhuly, CV Siralegies

Alex Altman, CV Strategies

John Rowland, V, Resident

David and Teri Malkin, Residents

IIarry Peterson, Resident

Sheng Lin, Resident

Stephen Su, Resident

Arluro Aldana, Resident

Jose Aldana, Resident

Yuehhwa Chien, Resident

Chueck Johnson, Resident

Michael Cheng, Resident

David and Margaret Tobin, Residents



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrcra, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA
MNone.

TUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS
MNone.

Tah 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Director Robert W, Lewis, scconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, the Consent
Calendar was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Adjourned Board Meeting Held on September 18, 2012

1.2
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held on September 29, 2012

1.3
Demands on General Fund Aceount for September, 2012

1.4
Investment Report for September, 2012

1.5
Water Purchases for August, 2012

1.6

Calendar of events for October and November 2012

Special Board Meeting: October 30, 2012
Regular Board Meeting: November 13, 2012

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

2.1

Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimburscments for September 2012

Upon motion by Dircetor Bellah, seconded by Director Rios, the Directors’ Meeting
Reimbursement Report was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.



2.2

Public Hearing to Review Proposcd Adjustments in Water Rates and Service Charges
Staff presented a Power Point presentation to those in attendance outlining the cost faclors
contributing to the proposed rate and service charge adjustments.

President Lima opened the Public Hearing at 6:17 p.m. Verbal comments were reccived from
nine members of the public on various issucs related to the increase in walter rates. Staff
responded to questions and concerns posed by members of the public in connection with the
proposed rate and service charge adjustments,

Without further objection, President Lima closed the Public Hearing at 7:03 p.m.

2.3

Approve Resolution No. 10-2012 Establishing a Consolidated Water Service Policy

Upon a report [rom staff that only one written protest to the proposed ratc increase had been
received, the Board ol Directors madc a finding that the written protests represented less than the
majority of the parcels subject to the rates and charges. After discussion by the Board, a motion
was made by Dircetor Lewis, seconded by Direclor Rios, to approve Resolution No. 10-2012
Establishing a Consolidated Water Service Policy approving the water rate and service charge
adjustments. Roll call vote:

Ayes: Directors Lima, Lu-Yang, Lewis, Bellah and Rios
Noes: Monc
Abstain: None

The motion was unanimously carried by a roll call vote of 5-0.

2.4
Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including Items that May

Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
= Three Valleys Municipal Water District Leadership Breakfast, November 1, 2012
The following Directors asked stall to make rescrvations for their atlendance at the

luncheon: Dircctors Lewis, Lima, Bellah and Lu-Yang

»  ACWA 2012 FALL CONEERENCE, December 4-7, 2012, San Dicgo, CA
Directors Lewis, Bellah and Rios requested that staff make reservations for their attendance
at the Conference. President Lima advised that he would contact stall al a later date to
confirm his attendance.

Tab 3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
31

Updates on Legislative Issues

Nothing to reportl.

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESTONDENCE
This was provided for information purposes only.



Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Vice President Lu-Yang reported that RMC Engineering made a presentation at the October 3,
2012 work shop describing regional projects which Rowland Water District and Walnut Valley
Water District arc partnering in to enhance water reliability and mitigate anticipated cost
increases imposed by Metropolitan Water District. President Lima also attended the meeting and
indicated that he was impressed with the presentation.

52
Joint Powers Insuranee Authority
MNothing to report.

5.3
Association of California Water Agencies
Nothing to report,

5.4
Project Ad-Hoe Committee
Nothing to report.

5.5

Regional Chamber of Commerce
Vice President Lu-Yang reported that the Chamber Power Lunch will be held on October 10,

2012, the Chamber Board mecting will be held at the Rowland Water District on October 17,
2012 and (he Chamber Mixcr is scheduled for October 18, 2012, Direclor Lewis provided a
report on his attendance at the Chamber Government Affairs Committee on Oclober §, 2012,

5.6
PWR Joint Water Line Commission
Nothing to report. President Lima advised that the next meeting is set lor October 18, 2012, at

3:30 p.m. at Walnut Valley Water District.

5.7
Puente Basin Water Agency
The Agency was updated on the status of the funding for the projects and advised thal Rowland

and Walnut would be finalizing the bond proposal to present to cach of their Boards for
approval.

5.8

Sheriff's Community Advisory Council

Vice President Lu-Yang advised that the Community Advisory Council (CAC) conference will
be held on October 13, 2012 in Altadena, California. Rowland Heights resident, Teri Malkin,
advised the Board that as a liaison between the communily and the Sheriff’s CAC, she had made
a presentation (o the Walnut Sheriff’s Department which was well received.



5.9

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Couneil

Direclor Rios reported that Rowland and Walnut Valley Walter Districls made a presentation to
the Council on Qctober 8, 2012, which sct forth the sources of water available and regulatory and
increasing cost challenges facing Southern California, and the regional projects which they hope
to implement to mitigate these vulnerabilities. Rowland Heights resident, Teri Malkin, thanked
the District for their presentation to the Council and advised that it was very well received.

Director Bellah advised that Scnator Bob Huff and Assemblyman Curl Hagman’s representatives
provided an overview of the Bills that were passed and provided information on those they
supported.

Tab 6
OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1

Public Relations

Mrs. Perea advised that CV Strategies continues to work with the District’s newly-hired Public
Affairs Representalive and has implemented training sessions with her in an efTort to preparc her
to be a well-informed and vital representation of the District when attending community events.

She reported that the National Theatre for Children had performed at Blandford Elementary to an
audience of 700 students. The District’s Public Affairs Representative, Brittnic Van De Car, was
present, along with Cara Van Dijk from CV Stratcgies. Brittnie took pictures and provided the
students with water conservation hand-outs. Brittnic worked with CV Strategies on the
preparation of a Press Release and is currently working with them on the preparation of a Press
Release covering the Buckboard Days Parade and Festival at the Park. The Project Wet
Teachers’ Workshop is scheduled for October 17, 2012 at the Frontier Project located at the
Cucamonga Valley Water District, Currently, the District has one teacher (rom Rowland
Elementary signed up to attend. We are sending out reminders for the EduGrant Program, The
deadline for application submittal is November 8, 2012. Brittnic will be contacting Mr. Chong at
the Youlh Science Center to arrange for her participation at the Center in November when Jellick
will be participating in the Projeet Wet program.

6.2
Personnel Report
Nothing to report.

6.3

Engincer's Report

M, Carrera reported that the ACE Nogales Sitreel grade separation has gone out to bid and that
the District recently received notice that the ACE Fullerion Road grade separation will soon be
initiated.



Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Nothing to report,

Tah 8 CLOSED SESSION

President Lima adjourned the meeting lo closed session at 7:50 p.m. Legal counsel, Morningstar
announced that the closed session was being held pursuant to Government Code Scetion 54956.8
in order o confer with the District’s negotiator concerning purchase of water rights in the
Central Basin and Main San (Gabricl Basin from Petersburg, L.P., and that discussion would
concern price and terms.

a Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant lo
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Purchase of Water Rights in the
Central and Main San Gabriel Basins
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Partics:  Petersburg, L.P.
Under Negotiation:  Price and T'erms

Upon returning to open session, Legal counsel reported that the Board directed its negotiator,
Ken Deck, to procced with negotiations with Petersburg L.P, for the purchase of water rights on
the lerms discussed.

The following continuing items were not discussed:

b. Conferenee with Real Property Negoliator Pursuant to
Government Code Scction 54956.8
Property: Leasc of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties:  Covina Trrigating Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

C. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Govermment Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties:  Sierra Waler Group
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

d. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Sec. 54956.8
Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland
Ileights, Ca APNY 8264-021-028
Negotiating Partics:  Johm A. Rowland, Jr,, Trustee
District Negoliator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Under Negotiation;  Price and Terms of Sale

6



The closed session was adjourncd and the Board resumed the meeting in open session al
7:56 p.m. Legal counsel, Janel Morningstar, reported that Mr. Deck had been authorized to
procesd with negotiations on item a. and that no action had been taken on items b., c. and d.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
President Lima reported on his attendance at the Kiwanis Dinner on September 29, 2012, Mrs.
Malkin commended Vice President Lu-Yang and thanked the District for their participation in

the event.

Vice President Lu-Yang reported on her attendance at the ACWA CLE Workshop, “Risk
Management in the 21% Century”, October 4-5, 2012, and advised that she felt it was very well

presented.

Future Agenda Items

Mone.

Late Business

None.

Speeial Mecting of the Board of Directors: October 30, 2012
Regular Meeting of the Board of Dircctors: November 13, 2012

A motion was made by Director Rios, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and nnanimously
carricd to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 p.m.,

Attest:

ANTIIONY J. LIMA KEN DECK
Board President Board Scerctary







Minutes ol (he Special Meeting of
the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

Qctober 30, 2012 — 5:00 pan.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Roberl W, Lewis
Director John Bellah

Dircetor Teresa P, Rios

ABSENT:
None.

OTHERS PRESENT:

Janet Morningstar, Legal Counsel

Michael Engelbrecht, Wells I'argo Securities
Jeff Stava, Attorney, Nossaman, LLP
Michael Busch, Urban Fulures

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFT:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Rosec Perea, Director of Administrative Scrvices
Sean Henry, Vinance Officer

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

COMMENTS:
MNone.



Tab1 ACTION ITEMS

1.1
Presentations by Michacl Engelbrecht, Wells Fargo Securitics, Jeff Stava, Attorney,

Nossaman, LLP, and Michacl Busch, Urban Futures

Michael Engelbrecht, Wells Fargo Securities, presented a Power Point presentation (o the Board
which provided a linancing update. In connection with the rating update, Mr. Englebrecht
advised that Standard & Poor’s had assigned Rowland a AA- raling with a stable outlook and
affirmed the AA- rating on the 2008 Certificates of Participation. He also presented a long-term
market update and reviewed the linancing schedule with an anticipated closing on November 28,
2012,

Michael Busch, Urban Futures, adviscd that purchasing trend is lowards municipal bonds as
opposcd to government bonds. He [eels that volatility is no longer an issue and sees no other
issues which would impede the sale of the bonds.

Jeff Stava, Attorney, Nossaman, LLP, discussed the terms of the Bond Purchasc Agreement,
Continuing Disclosure Agreement, Installment Purchase Contract and Preliminary Official
Statement and answered questions [rom the Board. He explained that the Resolution constituted
the Board’s approval of the specified documents and would authorize the District’s
representatives to proceed with the sale of the Bonds and the related transactions provided that
the criteria specified in the Resolution as to interest rate and the principle amount of the Bonds
were met on the pricing date, He recommended that the District finalize the transaction, He
noted that the Resolution provided that the maximum aggregate principal amount of the bonds
shall not exceed $22,000,000.00 and that the true intcrest cost shall not exceed five percent (5%).

1.2

Review and Approve Resolution No. 10.1-2012 Authoring Proceedings and Agreements
Relating to the Financing of Certain Improvements, Approving Issuance and Sale of Bonds
by the Puente Basin Water Agency, Approving an Official Statement, and Authorizing
Official Actions

Mr. Stava, Mr. Engelbrecht and Mr. Busch answered questions raised by Board members and
provided information and clarification on the transaction and the Resolution belore (he Board for

approval,

After discussion by the Board, a motion was made by Vice President Lu-Yang, scconded by
Director Rios, and unanimously carried, to approve Resolution No. 10.1-2012 Authoring
Praceedings and Agreements Relating to the Financing of Certain Improvements, Approving
Issuance and Sale of Bonds by the Puente Buasin Waler Agency, Approving an Official
Statement, and Authorizing Official Actions.



Roll call vote:

Avyes: Dircctors Lima, Lu-Yang, Tewis, Bellah and Rios
Noes: None
Abstain: None

The motion was unanimously carried by a roll call vote of 53-0.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
None.

Tuture Agenda Items
None,

Late Business

None.
Next Regular Meeting of the Board aof Directors: November 13, 2012
Next Special Meeting of the Board of Directors: November 27, 2012

A motion was made by Director Rios, scconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously
carricd to adjourn the meeting. The mecting was adjourned at 6:10 p.m.

Attest;

ANTHONY I. LIMA KEN DLECK
Board President Board Secrctary







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Page: 1

Check fesua Dales: 10102012 - 10731/2012 Moy @1, 2012 12.51PM
Repot Criteris;
Report type: GL datail
GL Chazk Check  Wandor [rescriptlon Check
Perlod - Isswo Date Mumber  Mumber Payee Amvound
16614
102 10042012 16614 4800 AIRGAS USALLC Y GEMNACETYLENE 37780
Total 15514: ATT.BE
16516
112 10/0402012 16515 1600 B &K ELECTRIC WHOLESALE TOOLS & SUPPLIES 45.09
Total 18515 45.09
16618
10M2 /2012 15516 371 CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC EMGINEERING-RWD/CDWD 1.672.60
10M2 10042012 15518 371 CMNVILTEC ENGINEERING ING EMGINEERIMNG-STUDY OF LHHCWD B90.00
Toial 15516: 2,262.50
15517
woe 10042012 15547 275 CROCKER S5IGNS & SCREEM CUSTOM DECAL FOR OFFICE G681.51
12 1000472012 15547 2075 CROCKER SIGNS & SCREEN STOCK BLACK DECAL 274
Total 15517: 654,25
15518
112 1D4fantz2 18518 2% DANIEL WARREN REMBURSABLE EXPENSE-SCHOOL SPRING 20142 254.03
Totat 16518 - 25403
15519
1012 142012 15618 2125 DANIELS TIRE SERVICE TIRES TRUCK 3 TOE.20
Total 156148: TOE.20
15520
02 o2z 16820 82075 DC EPPLE REPAIR SHIFT BOOT 405.00
Total 16520 40500
18521
112 100472012 16521 33 DUSTIN T MOISIO MILEAGE RERMBURSEMENT 268.62
112 10042012 16621 33 DUSTIN T MOISIO REMMEURSABLE EXPENSE-WORK BOOTS 21472
1612 10042012 155821 a2 DLUSTIN T MOISHD NON-REIMBURSABLE EXFENSE 11.85-
Total 15534: 47148
16622
1o 10vodixaq2 15622 24 ERIC 5 HALL REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSE-BOOTS 166,57
1012 oo 2 15622 24 ERIC 5 HALL REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSE-ABFA CONF 223
Total 15522: 272880
15523

10/12 100402012 15523 2300 FEDERAL EXPRESS POSTAGE 2794




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Regisler - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTEON Peoe: 2
Cheek ssus Dates: 1004/2012 - 1043152012 Mow 01, 2042 1551PM
GL Check Check  Vendor Dezcription Check
Perod  lssue Date  Mumber MNumber Payoa Amount
Total 155233%; 2784
16624
{0012 1000402012 15524 5500 G M SAGER CONSTRUGCTION ASPHALT 1,891.10
102 10042012 15524 5500 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT 408500
1612 0M4/2012 15524 800 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT 2,362,220
1012 10042012 15524 5300 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT 1,650.80
10612 02012 15524 600 G MSAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT 1.517.70
Tolal 15524 10,716.70
15525
10112 10004f2012 16526 744 [NFOSEND ING BILLING SERVICE 3,184.00
Tatal 15526 3.184.00
156628
10/7 - 100473042 15528 5800 J G TUCKER & SONS REFLACE 02 SENSOR IN THE M40 GAS DETECTO 165,00
10012 10/04/2042 45528 GO0 J G TUCKER & SONS LAROR / TESTING 000
{02 10f04/odi2 15526 6800 J G TUCKER & S0NS PARTS { CALIBRATION CHARGE 15.00
1042 10/04/2042 15528 6800 J G TUCKER & SONS TAX 16.75
Total 15528; 266,75
15527 _
10012 10/04/2012 15627 14 BMARK SERNA REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-PUBLIC UTILITIES MAN a86.28
Tota! 45527; 52528
15528
10M2 10042012 18528 G2174  MATRIX IMAGING PRODUCTS HOSTING FEE AT 3450/MONTH FOR 12 MONTHS-R £,400.00
Total 15528: £ 400,00
15529
10M2 1000472012 16529 4500 PETTY CASH MISC EXPENSE 138.0%
10112 10004/2012 16529 4500 PETTY CASH MISC EXPENSE 29.7%
Taotal 15529 160.80
15630
10/12  1004/2012 15530 62447 REEB GOVERNMEMT RELATIOMS LLG  LOBBYIST 1.600,00
Total 15530; 1,500,100
16631
10/12 00472042 15531 36 ROSEMARIE PEREA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 16.55
Total 15531; 16.55
16632
10012 1004/2012 15632 BI50Z 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC SUPPLIES FOR 011 BIXEY 1,201.95
1,201.95

Total 15532




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Ragister - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION Page: 3

Chisck Issea Datos: 10112012 - 1003172012 Mow 01, 2012 12:518M
GL Check Check Vendor Deseription Ciack
Period  Issue Date  Mumber Mumber Payed Ameudn
15533
1012 10R042012 15533 B21Md SCEC SOURCE EMISSIONS TESTING 299315
Tolka! 16533 288315
15534
102 10/04/2012 16634 180 SEAN HEWRY MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 12045
Todal 15534 12045
16535
112 1422 15538 £300 THE GAS COMPANY GAS UTILITY BILL 1909
Total 16535 19.09
16638
102 104043 18538 2056 WARREN GRAPHICS WINDOW & REG ENVELOPES 108.69
Tatal 15534; 3gp.89
16637
112 10042062 15537 62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING ING ENGINEERING-IT STRATEGIC PLAN 1,885.00
Total 16537, 1,885.00
15540
10612 10942012 15540 3376 ANTHONY LEWA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 26.02
Total 18540 26,02
15541
112 IWOR2012 15641 62233 JOHM BELLAH MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT 108.00
Total 15541 108.00
15542
02 10M0wW2012 15642 3360 ROBERT LEWIS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 824
1012 100wz 16542 3380 ROBERT LEWIS REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-TSDA CONFERENCE 13372
Total 16542: 141.93
15543
012 Wn220M2 16543 T80 A& BELECTRIC MAINTEMANCE & OPERATION-OFFICE 1,037.04
Total 1654% 1,037.04
16544
112 foMaz0fe  §5544 1050 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE A WORKERS' COMP QUARTERLY PREMIUM 14,230.00
Total 15544; 14,230.00
15545
10M2 1022012 155458 1000 ACWALIPLWY EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 36,850,32
102 1022012 15545 1000 ACWALPIA EMPLOYEE VISION BENEFITS B41.02
10M2  10M22012 15545 1000 ACWALIPLA RETIREES HEALTH BEMEFITS £,542.27

10M2 10122012 15545 1000 ACWALPIA EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM B4.94




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check |ssue Dates; 100172012 - 1003172012

Pags: 4
Mew 01,2012 12:51PM

GL Chack Chack  Wandor Descrption
Period.  lssue Date  Mumber Mumbar Payee
Tolai 15545
15548
oH2 1mnaRiiz 16548 4600 AIRGAS USALLC REPAIR TOCRCH
Todal 15548:
15647
1012 10 AR 15647 3850 ATHENS SERVICES (MODERMN SW3) TRASH SERVICE
Total 15547:
15648
e foMaee 15548 82440 BNY MELLONNA MANAGEMENT FEE
Tatal 15548:
15548
w2 1022012 15640 224 CALIF RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES
Taotal 15548
15550
12 tiaiaomz 15650 6988 CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 623 UNIFORMRENTAL
Tolal 15550:
15551
12 1wizemz 16561 2057 COUNTY OF LA-PUBLIC WORKS PERMIT CONTROL
1oz iwizzmz 18861 20587 COUNTY OF LA-PUBLIC WORKS PERMIT CONTROL
1012 122z 16561 2057 COUNTY OF LA-PUBLIC WORKS PERMIT CONTROL
1012 1wazmez 16581 2057 COUNTY OF LA-PUBLIC WORKS PERMIT CONSTRUGTION INSPECTION
Total 15561:
16662
Rt b [ P S 15552 62439 CVSTRATEGIES COMMUMNICATION SERVICES
Taotal 15552:
15653
102 1oM22012 16553 62104 EH. WACHS COMPANY ELEMENT FILTER
T2 122042 15553 62104 EH. WACHS COMPANY FOAM FILTER
1012 10122012 16553 62104 EH WACHS COMPANY TAX
Total 15583:
15554
12 foMz2oi2 15654 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES
Total 15554:
15555
fori2  f0M22012 15655 2800 HACH COMPANY 2106B60-SWIFTEST REAGENT REFILL-OFD TOTAL
o2 10202 15655 2800 HACH COMPANY 2107168%-NITRIWVER 3 REAGENT 100TEST
2 0n22oi2 15655 2800 HACH COMPANY LZWas00 9% ELECTROLYTE SOLUTION

Chack
Amaunl

4411947

55.63

66.63

198,21

108,21

5,252.08

3,252.08

37.00

D37.00

2,106.55

2,108.58

726.00
T726.00
726.00
1.027.24

330224

1385810

13,858.10

190.00
3318
33.81

25697

441
Bd.41
88,30

86,67
5764




Paga: &
Mov 01, 2012 12:51PM

Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dales; 10V172012 - 10/31/2012

ROWLAND WATER DISTRIGT

Total 15563

Gl Check Check  Vendor Drescription Chack
Pericd  Izsuve Date  Mumber  Number Payse Arndinl
112 022012 15555 2600 HACH COMPANY TAXES 168.18
1012 10202 15555 2800 HAGH COMPANY LZWE0S0T &7.002 PH PROBE Irn.eo
1412 10MH2012 15555 2800 HACH COMPANY TAXES 32,58
Tofel 15555; BEE, 15
15556
102 $0/M92/2012 15558 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & BUPPLIES 20618
102 M0t 15556 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 448 98
1002 10M220M12 1555 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 6770
Tota! 15556; 1,324 86
15557
W02 1i2012 15557 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,547,080
o2 12202 18557 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 323
Todal 15557 1,580.12
15558
1612 10ME2012 16558 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO EATENMDABLE STEM WRENCH S TO 1O FT 13077
102 10212 16556 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUFPLY CO 2" NL BRASS CPLG 22800
12 102612 154558 4050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO BECKSON 136PF-8 BILGE - MATE PUMP 21000
102 A0M 2042 15554 2050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 8" X 12" GALVANIZED TOP SECTION 47712
10012 10M2r2042 15658 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO ThX 91.62
Tofal 155568 1.137.41
165560
10f2 100122042 15550 307 JANET MORMINGSTAR LEGAL FEES 3.187.50
Taotal 15558; 3.187.50
16660
1012 1022012 15560 3550 MAXUM PETROLEUM GASOLINE, REGULAR GRADE ¥. 74882
w2 o0 15560 3550 MAXUM PETROLEUM DESEL CLEAR 1.220.04
Total 165560 B467.74
15561
102 12012 155061 257 MUCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 68.70
e T2 2 15561 257 MOMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 28 89
iz 1022012 15561 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 68.68
1012 1 I22012 15561 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO CREDIT MEMO 28.88-
Tedal 15561 13538
155682
112 - 122012 16582 62377 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC AUTO SUPPLIES 227
Todal 16552 227
16563
10H2  1oM22012 15563 5100 PLUENTE READY MIX ING WASH CONCRETE SAND 551.61

651,61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Check

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check |szue Dates: 10M/2042 - 10034/2012

Page: @
Mo 01, 2012 1251PM

Check

Perigd  Isave Dste Mumber

15564
10M2 1022042

Tolal 15564:;

15565
10112 10M202012

Tobal 15565
15566
112 10220z
1012 1oM2em2

Total 15564

16557
102 1022012

Total 15567,

16568
1002 2012

Toial 15568:

15569
a2 10M2r2012

Tatsl 15554:

15570
10/42° 1001502012

Tolal 15570

18571
1z i0Mezii2

Tobal 15571:

16672
101% 1018012

Total 1857

16673
10M2 108012

Tofal 15573

16674
102 Aoes2

Taotal 15574:

Vendor
Humber

Payee

15564

15585

15686
15568

15567

15568

15569

15570

15671

18572

15573

15574

18

62480

GEO0
5aod

6300

2000

38z

62308

F2250

1625

1165

G2071

RECALL SECURE DESTRUCTICGN SV

50 CALIFORMIA EDISON
S0 CALIFORMIA EDISON

STATE OF CALIF-EMPL DEV DEPT

WULCAN MATERIAL COMPANY

W A RASIC CONSTRUCTION CO [NC

AMERICAN BACKFLOW PREVENTION

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS

ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST

CALIFORKLIA LIVING INC

Description

Check
Amount

SHREDDING SERVICE

REMBURSADLE EXPENSE-SCHOOL SPRING 2042

OFFICE & PUMPING POWER
OFFICE & PUMPING POWER

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE PREMIUM

COLD PATCH {TEMPORARY BLACK TOP)

16" WATER LINE REPAIR

PARADE SHIRTS

MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL-DUSTY MOISI10

RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS

PEST CONTROL-MONTHLY SERVICE

INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANGE

178.02

178,02

254.03

254,02

28,985.78
3.221.75

32, 217.81

484,30

464,30

1,388.10

1,388.10

88,773.24

08,775.24

38738

387 .36

G000

G0.00

4,488.20

4 486,20

100.00

100.0¢

A30.00

A30.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Reglster - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates; 10042012 - 1073172012

Pege 7
Mow 01, 212 12:51PM

GL Chack Check  Wendor Dascriglion
Pesiod  Fssue Date Number Number Payee
16676
1012 0Ma2me 15578 403 CASELLE INC CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES
Total 16575
16576
1012 ioriera0q2 15576 6230% CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM
Total 15576;
16577
10M2 1082012 15577 62505 D& HWATER SYSTEMS 3 PAX WATER MIXERS SYSTEMS MODEL PWAM-40
10M2 10M 82012 15577 62505 D& HWATER SYSTEMS TAX
Total 15577
15578 )
1012 . 1082042 15578 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSING PROPERTY DATA INFO
Tatal 15578:
15573
iz tone2oiz 16579 2185 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH WATER S¥STEM FEES
Total 16572
16580
112 iprel2012 15280 253 DUKE'S LANDECAPING ING GARDENING SERVICE
Total 15680
16581
1012 1082012 15581 330° FUEL PROINC SERVICES PERFORMED-GAS PLUMP
Tofal 15581:
16662
1012 1082012 15582 5600 O'MSAGER COMSTRUCTION ASPHALT
Taotal 15582;
16583
o2 1aMaf2oiz 15683 9185 GRAND CENTRAL RECYCLING CLEAN CONCRETE
a2 102012 15633 0155 GRAND CENTRAL RECYCLING MI¥ED BASE
Total 165583
15584
1012 100B2012 15584 2690 HARPER & ASSOCIATES ENG, INSTALL PAX MIXER INTO RES, 8, RES. 12°& RES.
Total 16584
15585
1wz 1e2ma 15586 378 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MAMAGE SERVICE
12 1riezomz 15586 378 HIGHRCAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  DATA CENTER
Wiz triedzonz 16585 ate HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  BLUEBEAM REVU EXTREME

Check
Armount

1,166.00

1,165.00

1037671

10.376.71

98,750.00
B.575.00

107, 325.00

100,00

100,00

8,425.20

B,425.20

1,605.00

1,8685.00

1307.14

130714

3,378.00

B.376.00

24000
102.56

342,55

2,000,00

2,000.00

441401
5.06281
4,768.80




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Chock Reglster - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Chock lssus Uates: 10M/2012 - 107312012
Gl Check Check  Vendor Deszcriplion
Pesod  Issus Date  MNumbsr Mumber Payee
Total 15585;
15586
1012 12 15685 244 INFOREND INC BILLING SERVICE
Tolal 15586
15587
1012 10ne2o2 16587 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 2 MUE ML CT3110 £ CTS119 CPLG
1012 10Me2012 16587 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO EXTENDABLE STEMWRENCH & TO 10 FT
102 10H62012 16587 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 4" XK 3 1745318 55 BOLT WINUT
10112 10152012 16587 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX
Total 15587
16668
1042 10182012 15588 B2020 LA COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS  ANNUAL INDUSTRIAL WASTE INSPECTION FEC
Total 15588;
15588
1012 10Man042 16580 024068 LOS ANGELES FREIGHTLIMER FONTA  CASH PRICE OF BASE VEHICLE
1012 10Mef2012 15580 £2405 LOS ANGELES FREIGHTLINER FONTA |NSTALL $0-12 YD DUMP BODY WATH HIGH LIFT TA
1042 1oriefzoiz 15580  £2495 LOS ANGELES FREIGHTLINER FONTA  TAX/EXTRAS
Total 16588:
15580
12 1ief2o2 15680  B2327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP CONSULTING SERVICES
Total 155080
15591
1012 1082012 16691 B2128 PREMIER ACCESS EMPLOYEES' DENTAL BEMEFITS
iz ez 16681 82125 PREMIER ACCESS RETIREES DENTAL BENEFITS
Tatal 18591:
16692
1012 1082012 18502 335 PUBLIC SAFETY APPREC LUNGHEON 2012 PUBLIG SAFETY LUNCHEON
Tatal 15582:
16693
102 oM ez 15503 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESEMENT FOR ATTORMEY FEE
w2 10Mafaz 15583 5000 FPUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR BAMK ANALYSIS FEES
10112 108z 15503 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORMEY FEE
Total 15583;
16684
106112 f0Mamnoi2 15504 82502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC 3740 JONES BRASS HYDRANT
14z H0Mareod2 15504 02502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC TAX

Total 15594;

Page: 8
Mow 01, 2012 1251PM

Check
Amount

11,255.47

2,219.97

2.219.97

D244
13077
31500

39.00

a7

288,00

288.00

20,028 00
28,750,00
1.657.88

121,235,689

1710.00

1,710.00

3,042.04
a92.87

343581

210.00

270,00

112083
46,38
44688

1,613.00

4,738.35
41481

5,152.95




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Page: 9

Check lssee Dates: 10012012 - 10031/2012 MNowv 01, 2012 12:51PM
GL Chock Check  Vendor Description Chack
Poriod  Isses Oale Mumber - Mumber Pay=s Amaunt
16595
102 10M82012 16585  §2240 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS ING SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 1,989.00
Tatal 15595 1,982.00
166598
10112 10MaRei2 15588 &2166 S0 CaL GASCO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS La.07
Total 15585 50,07
16547
o2 10MaRm2 155487 215 BOUTH COAST AQMD ANNLAL OPERATING FEE-3021 5 FULLERTON 713,60
112 10M&a2012 156087 215 BOUTH COAST AQMD EMISSIOMNS FEES-3021 5 FULLERTON 115,56
12 JoMe2 15547 215 SOUTH COAST AQMD PERMIT PROCESSING FEES-SOURCE TEST REVIE LEFE-T)
Tofal 15547 1,146.73
15548
1012 10M82012 15508 143 ST JOSEPH HERITAGE HEALTHCARE  FRE EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL EXAM 75.00
Tofal 155048: 75.00
15539
10112 10082012 15599 62045 SZU-PEILU-YANG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 118.88
1012 10282012 15580 62045 SZU-PEILU-YANG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 119.88-
10112 10M82012 15588 82045 S5ZU-PEILU-YAMNG REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-CSDA CONFERENCE 120.69
10112 1072802012 16588 62045 SZU-PE!ILU-YANG REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-CEDA CONFERENCE 120.69-
10112 10M82012 16598 ©§2046 SZU-PEILU-YANG NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-CSDA CONFEREN BZ.32
102 10028fa012 16588 82045 EBZU-PEILU-YANG MON-REIMEURSABLE EXPENSE-CSDA CONFEREM b2.32
Total 15589: 09
15400
1012 10M18/2012 15800 6500 THERMALAIR INC REPAIRS ON AC UNIT 343.00
Total 15800; 343,00
16601
12 taMef202 15604 6950 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERVICE ALERT 17160
Total 15601; 171.00
15602
1012 10182012 15602 62154 UNITED AROTHERS MOTOR GROUP I MAINTENANCE TRUGK 19 483 08
Tofal 15802 ABD.0%
15603
10112 10nER20m2 15803 4760 PYWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 704 AC FT-AUGUST 2012 WATER EER.272.00
1oM2  1E20z 16803 4760 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 9,302.44
10112 182032 16803 4750 PWR.JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE 2,455,893
1012 1nezo2 16803 47650 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVRIWD WATER USE CHARGE 578112
Tatal 15803 5765,781.48
15616

10112 1252012 19618 338 SCWLULA RESERVATION {1) wa.00




ROMLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIFTION Pape: 10

Check lzave Dates; 100172012 - 1003112012 Mov 01, 2012 12:51FM
GL Gheck Check  Vendor Description Check
Perled  fzsue Date  Mumber Mumber Payes Amount
Total 16818 25.00
16617
1912 1002802012 {5617 B2507 AIR RESOURCES BOARD-FERP RENE PERP RENEWAL 570.00
Total 15617; B70.00
15618
102 1262012 15618 4600 AIRGAS USALLC TAKNK RENTAL 48,40
Total 15618: A8.40
15619
1012 1282012 16619 52482 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EMPLOYEES BENEFITS-LIFE 1G7.44
1012 100262012 166819 82492 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS SHORTILONG TERM DESABILITY EBBG.GA
Total 15619 1,054.12
15020
12 02ef2onz 16620 400 ATET MOBILITY MOBILE PHOMES, DATA CONNECT, NOTEBOOKS 1,088.81
Total 16620 1,088.81
15421
W2 10i2e2012 16621 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 1.8598.97
2 10282012 168721 1476 BLISINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES vE1.79
g2 oRelaoiz B8 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENGE & MISC EXPENSES 220.30
1017 i028l2012 1562 1476 BUSINESS CARD [VISA) CONFERENGE & MISC EXPENSES g35.70
e 10f2ar20i2 18821 1476 BUSINESS CARD (WISA) CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 558.01
102 10fER2012 15621 1475 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 25.28
1012 1rRef2012 15621 1476 BUSBINESS CARD {VISA) CONFERENGE & MISC EXPENSES 2801
1002 100362012 15621 4TS BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFEREMNCE & MISC EXPENSES TEOD
Total 15821 4.483.78
15622
1012 AW2a2012 15822 1900 CLINICALLABOFSEB WATER SAMPLES 338525
Tolal 15622 3,385.25
15623
112 1262012 16323 29 DAMIEL WARREN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 138,75
10412 iv2E2012 16823 28 DAMIEL WARREN REIMBURSADLE EXPENSE-AWWA CONFERENCE 104.97
1012 1062602012 16623 28 DAMIEL WARREN NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-AWWA CONFERE 21.28-
Total 16523: 23244
15624
112 ioEeaianiz 16024 22541 DOTY BROS CONSTRUCTION GO ABANDON EXISTING WATER UTILITIES-BIXBY RD 22.630.30
Tatal 16624 2263030
15626
102 1nf2ainz 15825 24 ERIC 5 HALL MILEAGE REIMBURMENT 132.09

12 10eefe0i2 1583E 24 ERIC 5 HALL REIMBIJRSEABLE EXPENSE-AWWA CONFERENCE 2.2y




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Pags: 11

Check 1ssue Dates: 10112012 - 1973172012 Nov 01, 2012 12:51PM
GL Chack Check  Vendor Description Chack
Perod  Issus Date Mumber  Mumbsr Payea Amount
Total 15625 18436
16628
1012 10f2ef2012 15658 2300 FEDERAL EXPRESS POSTAGE 77.88
Taotsl 15628 7r.68
15827
vz 0i26M2012 15827 330 FUEL PRO ING DO INSPECTION 170.00
T2 10R26/2012 15627 330 FUEL PRO ING ANMUAL MONITOR CERTIFHCATION TO0.22
Total 16627 BT0.22
15628
1012 AOr282012 15628 24701 GRAINGER T{HILS & SUPPLIES T4.68
10M12  1N2E2012 15628 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES 8828
Tafal 158248 163.47
15623
10112 12802012 16825 E:‘M‘;E INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS  PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 24 A AZ23G
Total 15529: 342235
16630
1012 1002872012 18630 62225 |NLAND DESERT BECURITY & ANSWERING SERVICE 343,35
Total 15630; 34335
18631
19112 1002a02042 15831 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO JER #3 POLYMER COVER QNLY 1,650.00
12 10ferz0ia 1863 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO ThX 144.38
Total 15631; 1,794.38
16632
1012 10raER2012 15832  B206E JANITORIAL SYSTEMS MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES G00.00
Total 15632 500,00
18633
10M2 128012 15633 3300 LAGERLOF SEMECAL ET Al MAIN BASIN ANALYSIS 105.00
Total 15833 105.00
15634
M2 12enanz 16634 82478 NETWORKFLEET ING MONTHLY SERVICE 39820
Total 15634: 358.20
15038
02 102602012 168358 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, ING 8" X 25" REPAIR CLAMP PVCIDI 276.07
102 i2er2012 15635 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC 6" X 25" REFAIR CLAMP AC 27722
1012 10d2er2012 16635 62502 5&J SUPPLY COMPANY, ING B" X 25" REPAIR CLAMP PVCIDI 30982
1012 10f2eia0i2 16635 62502 S5&J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC B" X 25" REPAIR CLAMP AC 31634

10112 1042602012 16636 @2502 5 &J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC 10 X 25" REPAIR CLAMP PVCDI 386.38




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Chack lasue Dates; 107172012 - 10/31/2012
GL Chech Check Vendor Descripllon Check
Period  Issus Date Mumber MNumber Payee Amount
1012 AOREE012 15835 62502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC 107 X 25" REPAIR CLAMP AC 38281
112 102872012 156835 62502 5 & JSUPPLY COMPANY, INC 124 X 267 REPAIR CLAMP PVCIDI 41826
10MZ  Jonero2 15635 62502 5 & J BUPPLY COMPANY, ING 12 ¥ 257 REPAIR CLAMP ACH 432.50
L - - 15635 62502 S5 & J SUPPLY GOMPANY, ING ThAX 243,59
Tatal 15635: 3.03247
15636
02 1052602012 15638 8075 STAPLES GREDIT PLAN DFFICE SUPPLIES 43.49
Tatal 15634: 43,49
156837
2 iEERE02 18637 Ga00 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST LEADERSHIP BREAKFAST-RESERVATIONS (8) 120.00
Total 16837: 120,00
15938
102 10/28/2012 15638 82328 VERIZON BUSINESS DATA SERVICES-INTERMET 1444 18
Total 15538: 1,444 18
16839
1012 A02efa042 46630 62353 VERIZOM BUSINESS PHONE SYSTEM-VOIPNVOICE LINE 202,48
Total 15638; 382,48
16640
1012 1002672012 15640 FTO0 WALNUT WALLEY WATER DISTRICT RECLAIMED WATER 1,245.27
Tota! 15640 1.245.27
15641
W12 1e2E2012 15641 7950 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY RUBBER KIT & CLA-WAL 521166 27627
Wiz ez 15641 7950 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY SPACER WASHERS V5258 838
1012 1282012 15641 7950 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY BESZE01F DISC RETAINER TOG.3
w2 Taarznz 15841 7950 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY BOGSIK LARGE SPRING 130031
112 o2ei20i2 15841 7950 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY BT5A4103 680
112 1282012 15641 7950 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY TAX 96,62
Tedal 15841: 1.22567
15642
1012 10726802012 16842  G2084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-IT STRATEGIC PLAN 1.8340.00
Tolal 16842; 1,630,00
15643
012 10f28/2012 16843 62045  SZL-PEILU-YANG MILEAGE REIMOURSEMENT 118,88
1002 10/268/2042 16843 §2045 SZU-PEILU-YANG REMBURSADLE EXPENSE-CSDA CONFERENCE 12080
102 10f2er2012 16843 62045 SZU-PEILU-YANG NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-CSDA CONMFEREN 52.32-
Total 150943; 188.25
102612
e J0sE0E 102542 G600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 531.8 AC FT-AUGLIST 2012 WATER 421, 795.70
1012 19252012 102512 05600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TWMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY 3,044 64

Page:

12

Moy 01, 2012 1Z51PM




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Chack Reglster - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION

Check issue Dates: 1042012 - 10313012

Page: 13
Mow 01, 2012 12:61PM

Chack
Arrount

GL Chack Check  Vandor Deszcriplion
Pedod  I5sue Date Mumber  Number Payee

w2 TezEf2012 102592 6600 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TVMWD EQUINVALENT SMALL METER

W2 10/282012 102512 B600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE

1012 TW2hi2012 102512 6600 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST MWD CAPACITY CHARGE

Total 102612
Grand Totals:
Summary by General Ledger Account Mumber
Gl Account Diehif Credit Proof

11441-0 107, 325.00 A0 107,325.00
114850 121,335.80 oo 121,335.59
115050 12850023 00 129,600,235
2E2T00 407.23 1,627,802.29- 1,827,395.08-
51310-0 QBD,BGS.?B 20 880.065.70
51410-1 T, 386.67 0 7,356,867
51410-2 550047 .00 550047
51410-3 3,780.68 00 38088
51410-5 14,324.82 00 14,324 82
51510-0 11.820.98 09 11,620.98
62210-0 3,199.33 09 3,150,533
52310-0 3241812 Rili] 3241812
54210-0 12,197 42 Jod 18,147 42
4211-0 5,395.82 J0d 5,385,62
54Z13-0 2B71.70 s} 2EYLY0
B4214-0 9.877.03 fie) BA7T.03
5E210-0 10,696,533 Eili] 10,506.33
BE211-0 3.252.88 Rl 53,252.486
5E214-0 BE.20 Jog 65,20
55215-0 1,072.00 Joa 1,072.00
562180 504.49 Rili} 50440
552170 1,056.45 f10.88- 93857
G5218-0 474250 00 A, 702 60
56218-1 1,818,820 [0 1,6413.80
G8219.0 5658 ,44 i} 5,550.44
5E6:220-0 12,728 64 i} 12, 728.64
56221-0 1451411 00 14.514.11
56223-0 = 240.81- 2 536.51
56311-0 14, 230,00 00 14,230.00
56312-0 21 48419 il 2148412
HE320-0 3.414.85 0o 341485
GEAT-0 3685002 00 36,850.32
BE413-0 3,042.94 e} 3,042,084
5G414-0 444,30 A0 454,30
5G415-0 G41.92 A0 B41.82
5G416-0 167.44 00 167 44
EGa1T-0 1142114 i) 1142114
5G418-0 865.88 Rile] 886.68
5E418-0 64,58 K1) B4.05
BEGE10-0 1.146.73 il 1,146.73
SET10-0 74875 Rili] TAB.TG
120 1,873.44 11.85- 1,B61.5%
sraiz-0 1,14047 28.88- 1,111.58

3,780,685
142555
502218

434,268,865

1,827 395.06



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check 15sue Dates: 100112012 - 1005102042

Page: 14
Mav 01, 2012 12:51PM

GL Accouni Dabit Cradit Proof
57314-0 2,284.59 A0 284,50
57315-0 3.066.25 A0 5,365.25
57321-0 1154371 A0 11,243.71
573220 BEA.00 Rili] B&8.00
Grand Totals: 1,628,200.62 1,628,200 52- .09
Report Criferis:

Repod type: GL detail




Rowland Water Distilct Checy Register - Detall Page: 1
Report Dates: 107120121005 02012 hov 01, 2012 12:53PM
Report Criteria:
Detail Report

Chack Number Date

Payea

15604 10082012

THE FESTIVAL COMPANIES

Sequence Sousrce Drasicriplion GL Account Arnount Check Amount
1 11-12F PROJECT REFUND-17635 CASTLETON 5T 24110-0 592.00 5592.00
16005 10AIBA2012 PUENTE HILLS MALL LLG
Sequenca Source Dascription GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 11-12A PROJECT REFUND-1580 5 AZUEA 24110-0 B012.55
2 11-128 PROJECT REFUND-1578 5 AZUSA 2471100 1.82295 15,835.90
16808  10M82012 LICHEN LEE S0O0NG
Sequence Source [rescription GL Account Amouant Check Amount
i 202175-30 CREDIT REFUND-1207 CLEAR RIVER LANE 15210-0 9512 86,12
15607 1O/HEM2012  SANNE CHANG LEE
Sequence Source Descriplion GL Account Amoumt Check Armcnt
1 512836-3) CREDIT REFUND-17521 RIO COURT 165210-0 4238 42038
15608 10M182012 DOMIMION PROPERTY PARTMERS
Sequence Source Deseriplion GL Accosunt Armoont Check Amount
1 237494-47 CREDIT REFUNMD-1022 LAWSOMN 5T 15210-0 B1.07 5107
165008  10M18/2012 RAUL ESPINOZA
Saquance Sdurce Dascription GL Account Amount Check Armoent
1 221025-68 CREDIT REFUND-302 FAXINA AVE 152100 58,00 5400
16610 1182012 AM ORTEGA CONSTRUCTION
Sequence Source Description GL Account Armount Chack Amaunt
1 220-00 CREDIT REFUND 15210-0 194.57
2 28000 DEPOSIT REFUND 22810-0 695.55 Bog.12

15611 10M&82012  NORMA ZAMUDIC




Rowdand Water Districl Check Reglster - Detail Page: 2

Report Dates, 10M4/2012-10/31/2012 Mow 01, 2012 12:53FM
Sequence Source Deserption GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 B60762-64 DEPOSIT REFUND-324 BALHAM AVE 22810-0 12778 127.7H
15612 10M82012 ERIKAVEGA
Sequence Sourca D=scriplion GL Account Armaunt Chack Amvdlint
1 2097E7-04 DEPOSIT REFUMD-508 BALHAM AVE 22810-0 0254 52.54
16843 10182012 RICHARD CHAD
Sequence Source Descriptlon GL Account Amount Check Amoaumt
1 206615.33 DEPOSIT REFUND-18008 GREENCASTLE AVE #2810-0 48,30 48.30
15614 10/18/2012 HECTOR ALVARADO
Sequence Source Descriptian GL Account Armount Check Amaount
1 178211-95 DEPOSIT REFUND-18535 OLD FOREST RD 22810-0 41062 410.62
15615 10182012 RUBEN GALARZA JR
Sequenca Source Dezcriplion GL Account Amaunt Check Amount
1 ATETE3-44 DEPOSIT REFUND-1833 LARKMANE RD 22E10-0 34520 345.20

Grand Totals: 19,008.10

Report Critenia;
Detzll Report







Rowland Water District

Memorandum

To:  Kenneth Deck, General Manager
From: Sean 5, Henry, Iinance Officer
ce:

Date: November 5, 2012

Subject: Investment Update — October 2012

Economic Review: The next meeling of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for December
11th. The last meeting was held on October 23rd. The Fed Funds rate remains at a target
range of 0 to ¥ percent. At the meeting, the Federal Reserve stated thal “gconomic
activity has continued to cxpand at a moderatc pace in recent months. Growth in
employment has been slow and the unemployment rate remains clevated. Houschold
spending has advanced a bit more quickly, but growth in business fixed investment has
slowed. The housing sector has shown some further signs of improvement, albeil [rom a
depressed level. Inflation recently picked up somewhat, reflecting higher energy prices.
Longer-term inflation expectations have remained stable. The latest reading of the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Los Angeles, Riverside and Orange Countics was 2.2 for
the month of September. The previous reading was 2.5 in August.

LAIF Update: LAIF ended the month of October with a yield of 0.36%. This represents
no change from the month of September. A comparison with last year shows LAIF .03
basis points lower than October 2011 when the yield stood at 0.39%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portfolio earrics an average yield of
2.21%, a .03 basis point decrease [rom the month ol September. This represents a 1.85
basis point premium to LAIF. The District had on bond purchase in the month of
October, It was a five year I'ederal National Mortgage Assn. bond with an effective yield
of 0.88%. The District’s CD Placement Program has an effective yield of .36% with an
average maturity of 506 days.

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



i JEag e s S eeg

%ﬁ c J.nnl.u.

BORPG'GLA'DL
Sald: LFMEY'ETS'SL

HERLE BYLLYLLE

*LIT 0SS (DN UD PO BUe Gd oo UALE SI0qin (500 1y 1310

AU 0 pOUT LOIWEE EERY 00 SRS PSR [ 0o Amnby por o JEen MopEns sepnld 0o LS U e e 5 o s

*LOEE DIMO S L PRUS|IETE0 B8 S0 WAL AL [0 TUsLa )5 S S Ureh] S Ui AR D SJUFAEany) pesE 1Y
TSI IR | AT ST TR0 A0 SSURAUS0SR GOTYIA SR

[FrL “E BRG] JUUErTE AL JEJ04 15 PIOLs, DR Poigiia] |

SLNARLSIAN ONY HEWD ToloL
SLHNANLEIAN TELOL

SUDAIRRAL YIUET [ L

] FEELLLE 50070 (unsoohy Ysen) viade yues W
®IE'T CELIDiBY W SBED LHEZE0 BHCOL ZHETIOL 000G S8 mEAC uzsy B (e |pay
HEEL CO'SHFEST W w0a'l L WS 9eE 00k 26400 (i v =T deay g gy fgy wee suaH (ped
HeQ'L conLEess N MEE'L LUHELSD FROE0) AN 0003 o5 JE3A dan By o ol [pey
WER'E CEaEEar N w0001 AHECRD ol LI 00 tos B3 5 o Bigy vite] suxap |pad
RAD'E QOGS N SEE'L e SERTOL El-xe annmeeag EEA T sy Byje) (2 |y
SRS OIS LB o EGE'L aLeTED fabEnL SZIE Qoo Car e, g uzey Baie) e (ped
WETL OLLLESRE WK WEE'L FELEL a0l LEEE 00°00TEE JBEA ¢ HRE LEOT FULCH [Py
s’ OSEESLE wH WHLT FHWEWEL Zhianl LEEOCL CO'0oG COE IBd), & MURE 1RO SSH [P
old¥ L D O reE wh SAE | FHWEHED 4 T ) e GO'ODG s 1Bt Wl LEOT e [pag
HE0E FLEEE LG oH SREL'E EWEHEL LAFEDL H0EDCL OO0 ShE I, HUBG LEOT SleH [pR
Wb0'E DIELE'HE wH HET'E £ LB = i 8 5IEEE COnaceas =) 8 uzay Dijs) |2y ey
WEE 2 sieRs ey wh HES'L £ hOEED 59500k HAER CO'OD s iea) g g e BILCH (ped
HEl'g DOTSEE'50S W WELE £ RN SEDLGL che'as COODGTas dBEL g SR LT BILCH REY
el & G ar'san'L wH HELT EWIEEL Sehi'oil EOE T DO000'Do0 L el v ; ussy Bl 1= EJ
EEEE] EES = I \ NYEICLEND MM NOING,
_ 10 % _ SR FE kgl e M b_.__ﬁﬁ_ e AUEAD el SLNAWLSIANI HONAT TIREIN
e Fi=gs SHREE' LEr'S FUMLTERAL] UOIOR ANS (BN
SLE' SHEFFI0E w%Daa FINesoY AARSE SR
L LS Dk bEE Wh aa0 LuBien SO0k TEN'DOL cOnnsTEs LoV ussy By |2 pagy
HLET | OO'ELB'$0E Wh HEL'L LLOE G SEF TOL FEL Lk GOand o Bs) 5 uBEy B 2y pad
WIS 0I5PL'EsT M wAA0 SO L HEE ML ZPEEE C0000'SE BB, & FIOK ANEEH] S
Mgl 05" L8458 wh WEE L ShSLL SEETOL EEH0ML OnNTEs LT sy Bigy ey g
WMEEL 05257 252 WH W'l GLEDL [E-F TR el SO00T6E e, g BOp AnREes | 50
1= OD'0CE'BsE M G L SRR LE9'EOL SLELOL e SN iR B 5 slap AMEedl | 8r
B} 00'G1E'saE WH WETE Sl ‘sl P00 OCC00'SE BEL G oN AnEes ] 51
1 064 18'eee WH WHE'D SLELLD JEESOL VE0'ED AFEONUSE By g ussy By ey pay
%Ac L [i= N =4 WM WEE SLAOED 28E°50L 2L0°Z0: DTEON'EE lealg 10K AINEERL 51
HAg'L CE'A'saE WM ROST GLILEED Sie'eob BEFEE DUC00'ISE BBL G Fap ANEEs ] 51
SR L CO0LLFAE WM WET SLBOED RO BEATOL oOCO0'TEE IREL G ey B Len ) s Tas
%280 GOkl WM RESE LI EPLE0L GERLOL DE00'e0L LT ussy Oy |1y pay
WSk [ I =14 M WO FLAS LSO VIE'EDL FEEEE D000 R g ussy Gy (18N pad
REG'L CO'DEZE5E wHN wEzT LA ZEEEDL zioant eOn'SE IBEL S i By UBGT BloH ped
wae'L 05 gEbEsE W MESE FLid bish LEEEDL ZBiER D00 BaL g HUTE YRR LR
WEE 08'ITFESE WM WG T hED SBE'E0: Bk E8 ONOn' s el g ussy Bl 1TEN pay
G5k 20080558 WM WEKE FRG0ED EEED LEsank OO0 sE IERL G ussy B qEN pad
WEL D0SRLEEE W wET FLELD PEEDL HeEg oean'nsE LG dueey By ume] swioy [P
Wb OO GEE G wH WHE ENLLEL BSEZ0L BS6' L0 Oooan'nsE JEBL ey B e P
WS H 05T EHERRE W WBELT EL/LEMLD E2EE0L ORI D00 OsE IBE, g Amseas] g0
TSk O'0ZR'S5E i) BELE ELELED == i 1 ETBS0L nﬁ_._uh_n_.n_mm ek E_uu_ QE WEDT] aluoH |
wEs'L 5 EBEESE M WIEE ELCEFD CE LD Z05'5E DO0AD'TEE BELG Ay ANEERL, 511
WlEL 0 £R5'EGE WM MEEE ELILERD FE0'LOL FEFEnL OOO00'06E BRLG oy By uge) SOy (pa.
5L ga’iGE w WELE CHIEEL ELe SEHEE Do'000'DsT BB g Bily e awnj Py
W b 05 EBE'0AE wH WEL'L ELSLIEL ELLODE LEL L0k Doe0n'nEs BRLE H ai0p) AneEal) 51
Sliapog ; . PRI =T NYIODLEND HNYE NOINME
o _ SnEAMAND i _ sapeyg  [1EOTIEA _ R LT _ seIng Apurenzy _ ey |_ SINFMLSTANI NOTIZW ANE
WS BEELETMO0 L WH MEED N N N Wh wH {2197) AN LNFWLSIAN ADNIOY Tea0
wEA0L DOOD0ELL'E 05 MEED ¥ N W B A W LHANIOV T 02 SIURHNSES FOH3AN0D
Lrasa'arL L HEYD W01
TPETS R VIR FUEG BEHIBLST
0L LEE s ¥UBR SRRAIENE SUSZIT
HEWD

ZH0Z 4T HIR0LD0 ORONT HLNOH B0d
SLNAPLLEINN ONY HSWD 0 AYTINNNS
LOM1SI0 HELYM ONTMOY

SHCELL



£le6L $ ‘FOYVHO YILVM FOVHIAY
S TS e i G FR00 Y Z 6 neee | S394VYHI YILVM ISVYHIHND TV.LOL
ETET O 2 [ el T e . |s39dvHD 03XId TV.IOL
696658l BP BLS LL TvYiolans
19608, - LINIWSSISSY 1390NT HMd
DOOLE'L . INIWI OV 1T
00°B3EL . NOLLYIO3¥d3a
- ZL'L9L's ADUYHD ISN HALYM
- £6'G5Y'Z ALIOVdYD Q3 LIINNOD
Z0'L6F L 7P Z0E'6 NOLLYAYISTIY ALIDYIYD
—dhd
6% 25b'S GBZLY'EL WLl0Ll8Ns
- 8O08L'E HILIW TIYWS "AIND3
. 55679 | IDUYHD ISN YALYM
- PSPP0'E ALIDYAYD Q3103aNNCD
6P ZSH'S 81°220'S NOILYAYISTH ALIDVAYD
—QMNAL
S = - 'SADUVYHD aIX1d
zzoco'ees | 9mioE T | 1rizzo‘ses | [S39uVHD ¥3LYM VL0l
£6 742 £8'005'9 G'6Z LL'GLEDL HI LY GINIVTOIY
O 62526/ L'LSOE 0.'104'688 6'9LLL
00'¥GL 0Z v£5'625 £20L 00°E6L 00°L2.L'808 0'6£9 Umd
00 #GL 0Z'566'292 28 00°E6L 0L'v26'8L8 6 LLY AMINAL
H31v 319v10d
ISTOUVHO HIALYM
"JYILS0D 1800 | 133330V 1334-340V NOILAIM2S3A / 32¥8N0S
e e T e TR S R i FA0 s o e

€102 ¥38W3Ld3S 40 HLINOW JHL ¥0d
1¥0d3d ¥3LVAR A3SVHOUNd AILYEVYAINOD




IYLOL

%00 001~ 28ty Zey 380
%00°001- G801~ G'glLy AON
%00°00}- Gele- SeLE 120

%289 Z'LEE G'L9EE £'688 12658 BLLY deg
Y¥Z ¥ 292l 8862 Z'19E1 8'FLLE 61ES By
%lL2 L 9L §'¥L9Z L 6681 6'Z85¢ §'0Es inf
Yol B L= g'84L \FEE 96L¥E 2902 '99¢ unp
%o 6 SLLL- S L88L G8.Z 09691 | 28¢ Al
Y%G0°EL- L'DBL- e | L E9LE BELEL L' i¥E Jdy
Y%6L P e GOZLl 2'GL¥E 89901 2048 =T
%ES 9 LG- Ll 98/t 0968 L0LE gad
%391 '€ 8Ll GELE L'960Y £'GEE £68¢ uer
SousIslId souasBlIg JEj0L (d¥ zar'y) [BjoL [230L Alypuoiy
sfeuaniag 1004 B19 SAIEINLWING | 421] W souBEg  Sagemung
QaLymILSS IVNLOV

¢L/L/L 3O SE PadlOAlU| sje( O] JB3A

¢ L0 1e3 Jepus|e]
(1994-a10y ul) | 181 ZZ-Nd Seseyaind ia1epp peuodui] puejmoy




93Q

ACN

120

UILIOlRy
deg By ne unp  Aewy

1dy

JBIN Q=24

uer

00s

000"}

00S'L

000'2

0052

000'€

00S'¢

000'v

I=En L8|
[E10] BALENWAD @
(210 AUCK @

- 005w

_ Saseldingd t21ef, 22-I1Nd 2102 AD

000'G

(4v) 1e3oL Ajyauomp



V.10l

2600700 805'6- 205's 030
%,00°001- gL.'8- 9./'g AON
%00°001- £26 /- £ZH'L 190
%61 62" 180 Z- LEL'L P8 ¥ 9BF0G 0'6£9 dag
%2y 0E- 8261~ BEL'G ¥ 160 9oLY'Y 60 bny
o EE- 0¥8'L- gFG's 21085 L'90L°E 8289 inr
% E GE- 089'L- PG.l'Y L'¥EF 8EL0C S0, unp
%61 0 ZBS'L- Z98'E L8EL £'69E°Z /85 ABIN
%BLCr IBE'L- 59L'E L'ags L 8'184'L 6LG dy
%68 G GLL'L- LIE'T §'GYZ'8 6292} Saly ey
%29 O BEL- Geg'|L |'299'8 6'6Y8 SBEY gad
%St L g/g- 26 9 LE0E poLy oLy uep
saualiag FousaIg |eyoL (4% 805'6} B30l (2301 Ayiuoyy
mmmEmEm_n_ 1004 240y SANE|INWNT L4311 Ul 20Ugeg SANE NWINT
a3.iviNLS3 IVNLOY

ZL/LiL 4O Se padioau| ajeq O} JB3A
Z10Z 483} Jepuajed
(1994-aloy ul) L-J31| saseyaind M PUB|moy




Uiuo
deg bBny |np unp Aepy  ady Jey  ge4  uer

98 AON 1O
_ _ _ -0
000'L
0002
000‘c
: 0007
000'S
- 000'9
000'Z
000'8

7 JBIEA | SR m
B} | saENWINI m . _U_U.Uhm
7 |ejel AlLjuoi @
000'0L

SISEYIN TIMIM PUBIMOY ZL0Z AD

(4v) 1e3oL Luypuop






LaLE iy arer] A peiedaiy

[z10ze Liozm gioze aoozs |

| zwzs ez owza soozo |

1 g

¥ ogl 0EZ g'9Z2 B'ZZT

s of e oo 2EY

BLG oL FE & By

BE 0¥ &Ef L'G¥

£le e 0ge &8t

F0OL 0'g L0E 0 LE

ol oL VEE e

g5 oL 6L 80

65 0L 69 Lok

L0 (18 BHE LS

E=]
Anenpu) O _F_mﬂ.__., IR TRi0L
WZLSAS 03194034
(198)-a10Y)

jang-auny

1 aoptt
E0ZL ¥REOR'E L'ZEa's oo T¥LOL
234
AON
120
B BFes Gy oo das
oek 'Lea g'LES 0o oy
e¥s 'eis G0ES 0o anr
6181 aLE Fase oo MOAr
¥ EEL L 8re LEgE 0o AN
Live EEEE L'4HE 0o Hd¥
0'+ol gZle 20LE 0o el
FiL LESE LOLE oo 834
Lvel £ CLE E'GEE o M
AN TR fia £g-Nd B0

ZL0Z AD 10} saseyoing 13}

WILSAS 18V I10d




unf

JBIEAN PISEUIING JESL JUBLIN Sems  J3]BA5 DASEYDIN JESA JOLH

2

MDD

ik

(B30 ALy JBBA TUAIINY)

dag By

(mr

TLOT

A idy ey Qa4 uep 50
: = =] B =] |
3 & g S 2 &

e |
Ll
(as]

205'E

(1899}-a12y]

€ETO0C-ZT0Z Ad 104 saseydind 191/ 9jqelod

|e30) Ajy3uoiy Jeap Joud ]

0oog

aooy

ooog

noos

0000t

00021

1894 sy







Directors Calendar of Events
November 2012

Director Lima scheduled to attend:

November 1 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at WVWD) at 9:30 a.m.

November 7 -- TVMWID Workshop al 8:00 a.m.

November 13 -- RWD Regular Board Meeling at 6:00 p.m.

November 21 -- VMWD Regular Board Meeling at 8:00 a.m.

November -- Project Ad-IToc Committee Meeting 7:00 a.m.(To be Determined)
November 27 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Lu-Yang scheduled to attend:

November 7 -- TVMWD Workshop al 8:00 a.m.

November 13 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting al 6:00 p.m.

November 21 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m.

November - Project Ad-Hoe Committee Meeting 7:00 a.m.(To be Determined)
November 27 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning al 5:00 p.m.
November 29 -- Regional Chamber Board Meceting at 7:30 a.m.”?

Director Lewis scheduled to attend:

November 1 -- PBWA Board Meccting (at WVWD) at 9:30 a.m.,

November 12 -- Regional Chamber Governmental Affairs Meeting at noon
November 13 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

November 27 -- RWD Special Board Meeling: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Bellah scheduled to attend:

November 12-- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

November 13 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

November 27 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Rios scheduled to attend:

November 12 -- RHCCC Mecting at 7:00 p.m.

November 13 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting atl 6:00 p.m.

November 27 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.



Buep-n7 ‘Aq
we gg: s Builas|y
plEOE JBqQUIEYD

11V - wd pois
Bunas pieog

BUoIBaY |eads amy
0€ 6t 8¢ LZ 9¢ SZ
Buej-nT
fewry'sug
Aeq BuinBsyuey | we 0n:g
Buizsaw pleog
Jeinbay amiAL
vc £¢ (44 1< 0c 6T ST
_ 501
fueqeg *sauqg
wd po:Z — DOHY
11 - wd 009 wwwg:umaw%
Euiaal pieog ) Aer] suelalapn
1einBay amy YD JequieyD
[euciBay
LT g7 ST FT ET s IT
Bues-n
fewry'sng
we 0o:g
dousyiom
OMAL
0T 6 8 L g S 17
simaT fewrny "saia
We 0g:6
(amam} Bunean
piecg ¥indd
) . (4 T
jes TE nylL PaM sen]l = uon uns

¢T0C A°9QUISAON




Directors Calendar of Events
December 2012

Director Lima scheduled to attend:

December 5 - TVMWD Workshop at 8:00 am.

December 11 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 pm.

December 19 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 am.

December 20-- PBWA Board Mccting (at RWD) at 7:000 a.m.

December _ -- Project Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting 7:00 a.m,(To be Determined)
December __ -- RWD Special Board Mecting at 5:00 p.m. (To be Determined)

Director Lu-Yang scheduled to attend:

Deeember 5§ - TVMWD Workshop at 8:00 a.m.

December 11 - RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 pm.

December 19 -- TVMWD Regular Board Mceting at 8:00 am.

December _ -- Project Ad-IToc Committee Meeting 7:00 ani(To be Determined)
December __ -- RWD Special Board Meeting at 5:00 p.m. (T'o be Determined)
December 27 -- Regional Chamber Board Meeting at 7:30 a.m.

Director Lewis scheduled to attend:

December 10 -- Regional Chamber Governmental Affairs Meeting at noon
Deeember 11 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

Deeember 20-- PBWA Board Meeting (at RWID) at 7:000 a.m.
Deeember - RWD Special Board Meeting at 5:00 p.m, (To be Determined)

Dircctor Bellah scheduled to attend:

December 10-- RIICCC Meeting al 7:00 p.m,

December 11 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

December - RWD Special Board Meeting at 5:00 pom, (To be Determined)

Director Rios scheduled to attend:

December 10 - RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

December 11 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

December _ -- RWD Special Board Meeting at 5:00 pan. (To be Determined)



TE 0t
Buep-nq “diq B
we ge:z buissy a3soT1d 331440 | A3IS0OT7D 21440
pieOg JBQLUEBLYD Aeq sewisuyD A3 sewlsuyD
|Buo|Bay
6¢C 8¢ LT 9¢ Y4 v 4
Buepi-nT Bues-n
fewrysag [fewrysaug
Wwe Qo we po:g
(amd) bunasy bupjaaly pieog
pieog vmad | Jeinbad ammAL
(4 L14 0¢g 6T 8T LT 91
sory
/uejjeg "sag
| _Wd 00:L - DOHY |
17V - wd 00:9 stman “lid
Bunaal plecd uoou 0ot
.;.m_:mmm amy Jy9 dequeyn
|euo|Bay
ST v €T [4 " TT OT 6
Buep-n1
fewnrysig
Wwe go:g
dousyiom
OMAAL
8 L 9 S 14 s [4
T
jes 114 nylL FEYT seny uop uns

2102 42qwada(d







OCTOBER 2012

DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENTS

i

Director Date of Meeting/Event Reimburse No Additional
Meeting/Event Attended Charge Comments
{Submit info If you
are clalming
milesge
reimbursement)
Anthony L.
Lima
= 10/03/12 Three Valleys Workshop 5110.00 Mileage
10/04/12 PBWA Meetingat RWD $110.00
10/09/12 | RWD Board Meeting $110.00
| 10/17/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting 5110.00 Mileage
10/18/12 PWR at Walnut 5110.00 Mileage
10/20/12 Buckboard Day Parade & Festival X
10/30/12 RWD Special Board Meeting 5110.00
10/31/12 Project Ad-Hoc Committee at 5110.00
| RWD
TOTAL PAYMENT 5770.00
e : sl | PR NETR =
Bellah I e
10/03/12 Three Valleys Workshop 2
10/04/12 PBWA Meeting at RWD 588.00
10/08/12 RHCC Board Meeting $83.00
10/09/12 | RWD Board Meeting S83.00
L 10/10/12 RHCC Board Meeting X
10/18/12 PWR at Walnut S88.00 ) B
10/30/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $88.00 B ]
TOTAL PAYMENT £440.00
Rohbert W,
Lewis
10/04/12 | PBWA Meeting at RWD $110.00
10/08/12 San Gabriel Valley Chamber Gov. | 5110.00
Affairs - )
10/08/12 | RWD Board Meeting $110.00
| 10/20/12 Buckhoard Day Parade & Festival ¥
10/30/12 RWD Special Board Meeting 511000




“TOTAL PAYMENT $440.00
Szu-Pel Lu R
 Yang — ]
10/03/12- ACWA Conference $330.00 Mileage, Car
10/05/12 Rental & Gas
(. 10/08/12 RWD Board Meeting $110.00 -
10/13/12 CAC Conference i 5110.00 Mileage
10/30/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
10/31/12 Project Ad-Hoc Committee 5110.00
Meeting at RWD
- TOTAL PAYMENT $770.00
Teresa
| Rios _
10/08/12 RHCC Board Meeting 5110.00
10/09/12 RWD Board Meeting 5110.00
10/20/12 Buckboard Day Parade & Festival
10/30/12 RWD Special Board Meeting ~ 5110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $330.00

APPROVED

e il

¥
FOR/PAYMENT:

Ken’ Deck







To the Board of Directors
and Management of
Rowland Water Distnct

Rowland Heights, California

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Rowland Water District (the
District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, in accordance with anditing standards gencrally
accepted in the Uniled States of America, we considered the District’s infernal control over financial
reporting (internal control) as a basis for designmg our audiling-j:_'j;"rl"ocadurcs for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the pl}ll)ﬂ&.ﬂ of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the District’s infernal control. Accordingly, we dtinot express an opinion on the
effectivencss of the District’s internal control. = 5

Our consideration of internal control was for the limitéd T urpo;ﬁ'.:desm‘ihed in the preceding paragraph
and was noi designed to identify all deficiencies i f{_v_:;ﬁ{al control that might be significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses and, thumf"g:_‘cﬁ there can be no assurance (hat all such deficiencies
have been identified. However, as discussed below, we idenitified certain deliciencies in internal
control that we consider to be significant deficiencies.” | i

A deficiency in internal control exiéts when the:design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in therhormal cnui‘se u!-ﬁgrfonniug their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correel misstatement {1mcl,:‘.fbam‘. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies in internal:control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the Distriét’s firianciabstatements will riot be prevented, or detected and correcled on a
timely basis. We did.ifot identify ‘any deficiencies in internal control that we vonsider to be material
weaknesses. S,

A significant deficiency is'."a-_r_igfi iency, or 2 combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to meril attention by those charged with
governance. We consider the following deficiency in the District’s internal control to be a significant

deficiency:

Construction in Progress

We noted that project costs related to master plans, allcrnative water supply feasibility studies, and
customer development are still being capitalized in the construction in progress account. These project
tvpes do not meet the preconditions for capitalization. A cost should be capitalized only if it is direclly
identifiable with 2 specific capital asset and only if it is incurred after the acquisition of the related
capital asscl has come to be considered probable. We recommend that management review and modify
its controls over asset capitalization to ensurc that these preconditions arc met before including the
project costs in the construction in progress account.



We also noted another deficiency in intemnal control that is not eonsidered Lo be a material weakness or
a significant deficiency, yel is an opportunity for management to strengthen existing intemal controls.

This other matler is as follows:

Water in Storage

We noted that cettain transaciions were not accounted for correctly resuliing in an incorrcet account
balance for waler in storage at year end. Water in slorage fransactions are typically infrequent, but they
usually involve Jarge dollars so it is important to ensure that such transactions arc recorded properly.
We recommend that management implement control proccdures to ensure that water in storagc
iransactions are recorded at the time they take place. In addition, additional year-end closing
procedures should be added to ensure that the water in storage schedule reconciles with the geneval

ledger.
This communication is intended solely for the information and use ol mapagement, the Board of
Dircctors, and others within the District, and is not intended to b 1d should not be used by anyonc
other (han these speeified parlics.

Trvine, California
, 2012




To the Board of Directors
Rowland Waler District
Rowland Llecights, Califorma

We have audited the financial stalements of Rowland Water District for the year ended June 30, 2012.
Prolcssional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilitics under
generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information related lo the planmed scope and
timing of our andit, We have communicated such information m our engagement letter dated
June 27, 2012 and our tcleeonferences with the President and Vice President of the Board. Professional -
standards also require that we communicate to you the following iriformation related to our andit.

Significant Audit Findings:

Qualitative Aspects of Accounling Practices g

Management i responsible for the selection and wse ‘of appropriate accounting policies,  The
significant accounting policies used by the Rowland Water District are described in Notel fo the
fnancial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policics
was not changed for the ycar ended Jupe 30, 2012 We noted no (ransactions entered into by the
District during the year for which thefeisa lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant
transactions have been recognized in the linancial Hi.:.-_ll(:‘-rliﬂﬂt‘\' i the proper period.

Accounling estimates are an integral parl of the financial stalements prepared by management and are
based on management's khowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting: estimatcs are particularly sensilive because of their
significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility thal future events affecting them
may differ significantly Trom those expected, '

The most sensitive eslimates affecting the lnancial statcments were:

a. ‘The estimate of the fair market value of investments wihich is based on markel
valucs provided by the investment custodian.

b. 'The estimated usclul lives of capital assets used for depreciation purposes which arc
based on industry standards.

c. 'l'he annual required contribution of the District’s delined benefit pension plan
administered by CalPERS which is based on an actuanial valuation,

d. The annual required contribution, the funded slatus and the funding progress for the
District’s other posl-employment bencelit plan whiclh are based on an actuarial

valuation.



Sienificant Audit Findings (Continued):

Oualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices ( Continued)

We cvaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop these catimates in determining that they
were reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whoic.

Certain financial statement disclosurcs are parlicularly sensitive bocause of their significance o
financial statcment users. The most sensitive disclosures alfeeting the financial statements are reported
in Note 8 regarding the District’s defined benefit pension plan and Note 9 regarding the Disirict’s other
post-employment benefil plan.

Difficultics Encountered in Performing the Audit

We cncountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing
our audit.

Corrected and [ncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known aid likel y::ﬁi's___stalemams identified during
the audit, other than those that arc trivial, and communicate them to. the appropriate level of
The attached schedule summarizes: uncorrected misstalements of the financial

management, & :
statements. Management has determined that their effects arc immaterial, both individually and in the

agoregate, lo the financial statements taken as a whole. The following material misstalcments detected
as a result of audited procedures were correcied by nagemenl;

a. The recording of the current ycar expense and adjustment lo the liability related to the
District’s other post-employment benclit plan.

b. The removal of costs related to cerfain projects from the conslruction in progress account
that do not qualify for capitalization.

Dhsagrecments with Management

For purposes of this letter, pmf'tté'simml standards define a disagrecment with management as a
financial accounting, yeporting, or audiing matler, whether or not reselved to our satisfaction, thal
could be significant (o the financial statements or the audilors’ report. We are pleased to report thal no

such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letler dated October XX, 2012,

Managemenl Consultations with Other ludependent Accountants

ln some cases, management may decide lo consult with other accountants “about auditing and
accounting matiers, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain siluations. I a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the District’s financial statements or a determination
of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statcments, our prolessional standards
require the consulting accountant fo check with us fo determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants,

o -



We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting prnciples and
‘auditing standards, with management each ycar prior Lo retention as the Districl’s auditors. However,
these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our Tesponscs

were nol a condition to oul retention.

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the fnancial slatcments, we made
cettain inquirics of management and cvaluated the form, content, and methods ol prepanng the
information to determine that the information complies with accounting pnineiples generally accepted
in the United States of America, the method of prepanng it has not changed from the prior period, and
the information is appropriate and complete i relation to our audit of the (inancial sfatements. We
compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the [inancial stalcments themselves.

This information is intended solely for the usc of the Board of, Diféét_h__m and management of Rowland
Water District and is not intended fo be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified

parties,

lrvinea California
Octobor X3, 2012

i
Ll
1



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WI'TH REPORT ON AUDIT

BY INDEPENDENT:
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

JUNF. 30, 2012 AND 2011



BOWILAND WATLR DISTRICT
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Jung 340, 2012 and 2011

Page
Number
Independent Auditors’ Report 1 <8
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Reguired Supplementary Information) :_ 3-14
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: = 15
Slatements of Net Assels . ; 16-17
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changcs-irg;lﬁ{;t Assels - ' 18 -19
Statements ol Cash Ulows _ : 20 -21
Notes to Basic Financial Statements ! ] s, o 23-47
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFGRMATION; AL 49
Other Post-Employment Bem.ﬁi Plan —=ch edule-of
Funding Progress i i 50
OTHER SUPPIJEMQNTM{Y'iﬂ-ifor{;ﬁfi'r[pm: 51
Schedules of Dlil‘r Operating E_é:%'pen&es 52

Schedules of General and Administrative Fxpenses 33



INDEPENDENT AUDRITORS® REPORT-

Board of Directors
Fowland Waler Distnet
Rowland Heights, California

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Rowland Water District as of and for the years
ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 as listed in the table of contents. These basic financial statements are
the responsibility of the District’s management. Our responsibilify is to express an opinion on Lhese
basic {inancial statements based on our audits. -

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the Minimum Audit Requirements for California Special Districts. Thosc standards
require (hat we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurunce about whether the basic
financial stalements are frec of material misstatement.  An audit includes consideration of intornal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriale in the
circumstances, bul not for the purpose of expressing gn opinionon the effectivencss of the District’s
internal control over financial reporling. Accordingly;we express no such opinion. An audil also
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosurcs in the basic
financial statements, assessing the accousting principles used and significant estimates made hy
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.  Wc believe that our
audits provide a reasonable Im:;is;ﬁhg our opinion, '

In our opinion, the basic fiRdncial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Rowland Water District as of June 30, 2012 and 201] and the results of its
operations and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of ‘America as well as the accounting systems prescribed by the
Califorpia State Controllers:Office and California regulations poverning Special Districts,

Accounting principles penerally accepied in the United Slates of America reguire that the
management’s discussion and analysis and other post-cmployment benefit plan - schedule of funding
progress, as identificd in the accompanying table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although nol a part of the basic financial statements, 13
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it (o be an essential parl of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic,
or historical context. We have applicd certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency wilth management’s responses to our inquirics, the basic
financial statemonts, and other knowledge we obtained during the audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not cxpress an opinion or provide any assurance on the nformation because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
ASSUrance.
iy &



Onr audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial slatermonts taken as a
whole. The schedules of other operating expenses and schedules of general and administrative
expenscs arc presented (or purposes of additional analysis and arc not a required part of the basic
financial statements of the District. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
[inancial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such intormation directly to the underlying aceounting and other records used to prepare
the basic limancial statements of the District or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards penerally accepted in the United States of
America. Tn our apinion, the informalion is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic

financial statements taken as a whole.

Irvine, California
DATE



MANAGEMENT?S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT®S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2012 .

‘This seclion of the District’s annual financial reporl presents our analysis of the District’s fimuneial
performance during the fiscal year that ended on Junc 30, 2012. Please read 1l in conjunction with the
financial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIATL HIGHLIGITS
Fiscal Year 2012

The District’s total nel assets decrcased by $1,213,479 or 1.92 pereent.
During the vear, the District’s total revenues increased to $17,214.943 or 4.33 pereea, and toral
expenses increased to $18,592.478 or 9.00 percent. =

o Capital Assets, net of relaled debt increased o 543,61 5,335 or 3.71 percent over last year.

Fiscal Year 2011

‘The District’s total net asscts decreased by $404,299 or (.63 percent,
During the year, the District’s total revenues increased to $16,414.591 or 4.73 percent, and total

expenses increased to $17,056,666 or 17.08 perecnt.
o Capilal Asscts, net of related debt decreased to $42,055,597 or 0.11 percent over last year.

OVERVIEW OF TIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

: i r . * - e "
This annual report consists of lwo parts: Management’s Discussion and Analysis and the Iinancial

Statements. The Financial®Sfatements also include notes that expluin in more detail some of the
inlormation in the Finangial Statements.

REQUIRLED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The inancial Statcments of the District report information about the District using accounting
methods similar to (hose used by private sector companics. These statements offer short-term and
long-term financial information about its activities. The Stalcments of Net Assets include all of the
District’s investments in resources (assets) and the obligations to creditors (labilities). It also provides
the basis for computing rate of refum, evaluating the capital structure of the Distriet and assessing the
liquidity and financial fexibility of the District. All of the current year’s revenucs and expenses are
accounted [or in the Statements of Revenues, Fxpenses, and Changes in Net Assets. These slatemoents
measure (he success of the District’s operations over (he past two years and can be used to deterntine
whether the District has successfully recovered all its costs through its uscr fees and other charges,
profitability, and credit worthiness. The final required financial statement is the Statement of Cash
Elows. The primary purpose of the statement is to provide information about the District’s cash
reccipts and cash payments during the reporting period. The statement reports cash reccipts, cash
payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operating, investing, and [inancing activilies and
provides answers to such questions as where did cash come from, what was cash used for, and what
was the change in cash balance during the reporting periad.

See independent anditors’ report.
i



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUELD)

June 30, 2012

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT

Our analysis of the District begins on page 16 of the Financial Statements. One of the most L portant
questions asked about the District’s finances is “Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a
result of the year's activities?™ The Statements of Net Assets and the Statements of Revenucs,
Expenscs and Changes in Net Asscts report information about the District’s activities in a way that will
help answer this question. These stalements report the net assets of the Disirict and changes in them.
You can think of the District’s net asscts - the difference belween assets and liabilitics - as one way o
measure linancial health or financial position. Over time, increascs or decreases in the District’s net
assets are one indicator of whether ils financial health is improving or deteriorating.  However, you
will need to consider other nonfinancial factors such as chung&; in ceonomic conditions, population
growlh, and new or changed government legislation. :

NET ASSETS
"o begin our analysis, a summary of the Di_stri;i’-s _‘!_‘_('t:L Assets is presented in Tahle 1.

TABLE1 = =

Condensed Statements of Net Assels
.Fis:f;.al sl Frseal Fiscal Yedar
Year © Year Dollar 2010 Dollar
2012 2011 Change { As Restated) Change
Aszsels;
Cutrent, restricled '
and otherassets . $22242610  $ 24,568,109  § (2325499)  § 25608114 & (1,040,005)
Capital gssots | 63,167,918 H1HET7,095 1,280,823 61,804,753  (1.658)
Tolal Assets 85,410,523 86,455,204 (1044 678) 27,502 867 (1,047 ,663)
TLiabilites: :
Current liabilitics 2,905,496 2,731,921 175573 2,004 565 (262, 644)
Nongurrent liahilitics 20,384,189 201,385,961 (4,772} 20,769,681 (380,720}
Total Liabilities 23,289,683 23,130,852 168,803 23764246 (643,364}
Met Assets:
Invested in capilal assels,
net of related diobi 43,615,335 42 055,397 1,559,738 42,102,764 47.1a7)
Restricted 1,524 688 1,524,743 (55) 1,833,167 (308,424)
Unresiricisd [ 3,980,820 153 753 982 (2,773,167 L5 802 g4l (48, 708)
Total Nel Assets 362120843 5 (3334322 § (1213479) 5 63,738.621 3 (404.299)

See independent auditors® report.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT*S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012

NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

As can be scen [rom Table 1, total assets decreased by 51,044,676 from fiscal year 2011 to 2012, The
majority of this decresse comes from current, restricted and other asscts that saw a $2,325,499 or
9.47% deerease [rom fiscal year 2011, This decreasc was caused by a reduction in the District’s cash
reserves that was used in the purchases of addilional water rights and water for storage. Rowland
Waler District in conjunction with the Puente Basin Water Agency (PBWA) purchased 182.5 acre feet
of water rights in the Central Basin. 'T'he Central Basin is located in flie South Bay Area of Southem
California. It consists of the City of Whittier and continues south to Tong Beach. Tt also encompasses
the easltern borders of the Norwalk and Downey Areas. The _L}_i'slrik-:’f’s cost for the water rights was
$1,491,025. The District also purchased 1,636.9 acre fcel of .Cﬁfﬁ]ir; Storage Water that is being stored
in the Main San Gabriel Basin, The Main San Gabricl Basin is locaied m the San Gabriel Valley in
Southern California and encompasses the City of La Veme and.includes areas east to Montersy Park.
The Cyclic Storage Water was purchased at a cost uf$52? per acre foot for a total cost of $862,646.
This was the majority of the deercase in total assets for the fiscal year.

When construction projects are completed, Lhuir'ﬁré subsequently capitalized and become depreciating
asscls. Large projects completed dmm; hsc;ﬂ yedr 2[]' 12 inclirded:

New Recycled Water Service Cunnuu{ms Rowland Water District received 100 percent of its
potablc water supplies [rom eithier the Mﬂtmpohtfm Waler Distriet of Southern Calilornia (MWID) or
Three Valleys Municipal Witer Districl (TVMWD). These agencics import and treat water from
Northern Calilornia or the: Luh}mdo Rwel The Districl is seeking to reduce ils reliance on imported
water supplies by diversifying its. water: supply portfolio and expanding the availability of reeycled
walter service. The IDistrict has had eight recycled water customers since 1985 and by securing
additional sources and expanding (he existing distribution system, recycled service was made avalable
to additional parks, schools; and major commercial corridors, As authorized by the Rowland Water
District Doard of Dirf:ct01'5,_.:__{lf'striul work lorces and funds were utilized to converl sclect
non-residential irrigation systems from potable water sources lo reeycled water sources. The District
tunded the enginecring cxpenses for preparing imigation plans and submitted the plans and the required
$1,557 application review [cc lo the Los Angeles County, Department of Public Health., Following
LACQ-DPH approval, the District purchased all materials necessary for in-house work forees to
scparate and retrofit existing irrigational systems. Although District policy requires that all cost for
new recycled waler scrvice requests are bome by the owner/developer, the District established 24
additional recyeled water customers during fiscal year 2011-2012.  The lotal number of customers

converled to the reeyeled water is now 108.

Sce independent auditors’ reporl.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANAT,YSIS
(CONTINUED)

Tune 30, 2012

NET ASSETS (CONTINULD)
Large projects completed during [iscal year 2012 ineluded (Continued):

Purchase of Groundwater Rights: Rowland Water District (RWD) imports 100% ol its potable
water supply from Metropolitan Water District (MWD). This waler, which is transported from
Northern California and the Colorado River, is purchased through Three Valleys Municipal Water
- District, a wholesale water agency that sells MW waler. It currently costs RWD about $9.3 million
to purchasc water each year from MWD, MWD has announced m{,reascs in its wholcsale water rale of
five percent (3%) for the next two years and three percent (3%). pet year thereafter. With the purchasc
of 182.5 nere feet of groundwater rights, RWI) projeets that about fifteen percent (15%) of its drinking
water will come from local proundwater sources by the end ol 2012, With additional groundwater
projects in development, RWT) anticipates another; forty percent (40%) could be shiffed from
expensive imported sources. This major investmenl demonstiates a long-term stralegy to diversify
waler supplies and reduce RWD's vulnerability to pntenﬁ;ﬂ shortages from any one source. RWD
anticipates that it will save approximately $]5E}A‘Hﬂﬂ per acre fool in direct comparison to water
purchased rom Metropolitan Water Distriet.

A lurther review shows total liabilities ifi¢ieased by $168,803 or 0.73% [rom fiscal year 2011 to 2012
The increase was caused by two main sources. The first is an increase in defcrred conslruction
advances. ‘'The amount increascd by $135135 or 45.57% from the previows year. Deferred
construction advances arc funds dep::simd by coniractors for projects being worked on by the Districl.
When these projects are mmplgl(.d any remaining funds that are not owed to the District or to an
outside vendor for work performed are retumned Lo the contractor, When the funds for the projeet are
deposited with the District, they becoine a liability on the District’s books. These funds are earmarked
to be used only for the project of the individuals who deposited them. Upon completion of the project,
the District reduces the construction advance by the amount of the time and matenals/projeet
administration it used for the project and any remaining funds are cturned to the depositor.  The
second is an increase in the District’s other post employment benefits (OPEB) obligation, A trust was
established in April. 2011 to begin to fund the Distriel's annual required confribution (ARC). The
acerued not OPLB obligation was increascd by $305,650 or 60.57% from the previous fiscal year.

Sce independent auditors’ report.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(CONTINUED)
June 30, 2012
NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)
TABLL 2

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Fiscal Fiseal Fiscal Year
Yew Year Dollar = 2010 Diellar
2012 ZOLE Change: [As Restated) Chenipe
[evenues: _ :
Operating revenues B O16354,144 8 13675202 $ Z67RG47: 5 14,572,665 § 1,102,537
Monoperaling revenues 40,799 739,359 121,410 1,100,555 (361, 1606)
Total Hevenues 17,214,943 16,414,508 800,352 15673220 741,371
Expenses: R
Operating expeénses _ 17,270,674 16,006,547 h =h.264,127 14,335,503 1,670,744
Nunoperating expenses 1,321,804 L0301 _ 271685 232,960 817,159
Total Expenses 18592478 . 17056666 1,535812 14,568,763 2.487.903
Income (loss) hefore R 2
Capital Contributions ($377,535) = | (642.075) (735 460 1,104,457 (1,746,532)
Capital contributions e - 14,036 237,776 {73,720} 155868 B1.908
Change in Nel Asse;_t__g' : (1213479 (404,200} (BOD, 1R 1,260,325 (1,664,621)
Beminning MNet Asscts, ! =
as Jtestaied 33,354,332 63,738,621 (k1,299 62,478,294 1.260.325
Fnding Mel Asseis,
as Restated S 62120843 § 63,334,322 $ (1.213479) $63,738.621 5 (404.299)

While the Statement of Net Assets shows the change in financial position, the Statcments of Revenus,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Assels provide answers as to the nature and source of these changes. As
can be scen in Table 2. Loss before Capital Contributions of $(1,377.535) and Capital Contributions of
$164,056 resulted in a decrease in ending net assets 0 $1,213,479 or 200.14% in fiscal year 2012

A closer examination of the source of changes in Net Assels reveals that the District’s (otal revenues
increased by $800.352 or 4.88% in fiscal year 2012, OF this amount, operating revenues increased by
$678,942 or 4.33% and its nonoperating revenues increased by $121,410 or 16.42% in the past fiscal
yoar. - '

See independent anditors’ reporl.



ROWLAND WATLR DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012

NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

The main factor attributing to the increase in opcrating revenues was an increase in waler rate and
service charge that became effective on January 1, 2012, The base rate increased 30,11 from $2.19 Lo
$2.30 or 5.02%. Water use over 16 hef is paid at a higher rate. The monthly service charge for
standard 5/8” to 3/4” meters increased $0.69 from $18.62 to $19.31 or 3.71%. The District continues
to usc conservation rates that were initially implemented m January, 2009. The conversation rates as
of January, 2012 were a base ratc of $2.30 for 1-16 hef, $2.61 for 17-23 hef, and §3.30 for 244 hef.
The District has six different pumping zones. Pumping charges cover the energy cost to pump water to
each wone of elevation over Zone 1. The additional pumpmgg ‘cost is added to the base rate if the
property resides in Zone 2 through Zone 6.

Nonoperating revenues also increasced significantly in 2012, Investment income increased by $12,934
or 3.41% for fiscal year 2011 to 2012, The District had cash and investments totaling $17,880,056
ending [iscal year, a decrease of $3,728,355 [rom 2011. Appmxumtcly 19% of the District’s cash and
investments are held in cash, short-term CID*s¢ moncy market mutual (unds, or the State of Califoria
Local Ageney Investment Fund (LATF). LALFC Taw its wa]d reduced from 0.45% cnded fiseal
year 2011 to 0.36% ended fiscal year 2012, l{edh/ul and unrealized loss on investments increased by
$103,06] or 141%. This is a decrease il the value of the District’s bond portfolio as new issues are
purchased and lower intcrest rates,  This causes the value of the portfolio to decrease as lower yiclding
securities replace higher yielding ones in times of declining interest rales. It is importanl Lo note that
this is a reduction in the ynrealized gain"hi' book value of the portfolio only. District securitics arc not
sold for a loss of prineipal. - £ '

Tolal operating revenues mm‘mscd by $678,942 or 4.33% while operating expenses increased by

7.90%. This resulted in operating Joss of $585,185 in fiseal year 2012, While the District saw total
waler sales revenue increase by $473,599 or 4.32% from [iscal year 2011, Source of Supply costs
increased $489,825 or 5.79% from fiscal year 201 1. Source of Supply includes the cost of potable and
reclaimed water along with MWD and TVMWD fixed charges. The average cost of an acre foot of
water increased 5.17% from $754 in 2011 to $793 in 2012, Fixed charges had no increase from 2011
to 2012. Pumping power cost decreased by $34,353 or 3.96% from fiscal year 2011. Thesc factors
along with 13.8% incrcasc in general and administrative expenses saw total operating expenscs
increase by $1,264,127 from the previous year. It is important to note that depreciation expense s (he
yearly accumulated depreciation on the District capilal assets, not a figure paid by the District for the
cost of the depreciated assets. The District does continue to [und 100% of depreciation through its

rates and charges.

Sce independent audilors’ report.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSTON AND ANAT,YSIS
(CONTINUED)

BUDGETARY HIGIHLIGIITS

Revenuos:
Operating revenucs
MNonoperating revanues

Total Beventes

Expenses:
Operating Expenses:
Source of supply
Pumnping and power
Transmission and distribution
Customeor services
Depreciation expenses
“Oiher oporating cxponscy
General and administrative cxpenses
Total Operating Expenses
Monoperating expenscs

Total bxpenses

Chanae in MNet msu.s

June 30, 2012

TABLE 3

Budget vs. Actual

Iiseal Year 2002

Actual Budost Variance

% 16,334,144  § 16,205,000  § 89144
860,749 470,000 (9,201)
17,214 043 17,135.000 79,943
8,053,225 0,020,000 66,775
834,151 £23,000 (11,151}
1005971 L,022,000 16,029
137355 148,000 10,645
2,120,426 2,000,000 (120,426)
455,363 135,000 (320,365)
3,764,181 3,400,000 (364,181)
17,270,674 146,548,000 {722.674)
1,321.804 1,500,000 178,196
18,592,478 13,048,000 _ (544.478)
& (464,535)

$ (1,377.535)

S (913.000)

Tn looking at Table 3, Budget vs. Actual, the discrepancy in net income over budgeted net coine 18
$464,535 or (50.88)%. Total Revenucs show a positive variance ol §79,943 or 4.37% lrom actual.

‘Total operaling expenses saw a negative variance of $722,674 or 4.37%, This also is a percentage

variance within the expected budget range.

Nonoperaling cxpenses saw a positive variance of

$178,196 or 11.88% from actual. These expenses account for the interest expense and the amortization
expense bond issuance costs associated with the Recycled Waler Certificates of Participation.  Total
cxpenses showed a 3.02% variance above the budgeted amount.

Sece independent auditors’ report.

- -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGHMENT?S DISCUSSION AND ANAT VSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012

CAPITAT. ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
CAPITAL ASSETS

At the end ol [iseal year 2012, the District had invested 563,167,918 n a broad range ol infrastructare
as shown in Table 4.

TABLE 4
Capital Asscts
Fiseal Fiscal __ 2o Fiseal Year
Year Year Drollar o 2010 Dollar
2012 1 Change {As Restared) Change
Capital assels, not being H=
deprociated: S
Land $ 261,340 0§ _ 261,340 8 - % 261,340 % -
Water rights 1,196,025 T 5,000 1,491,025 - 5,000
Conslriction in progress 3082493 2904 517 377,976 8.046,078 (5,242 401)
Taotal capital assets, S S
not being depreviated 4,839,858 3 970,857 1,869,001 9,708,318 (6,237,461
Capilal assels, being deprecinted: i _'“_ s L
Intangible plant T877,484 810,935 66,549 123,106 685,829
Sourpes of supply plant 1,09%, 543 1,767,023 231,520 1,767,023 -
Pumping plant A0 fEpa7,ere 10,037,819 = 9.929,673 108,146
Transmission and - = :
distribution plant 6.5 6'3';,‘.14? 59 216,182 1,147,565 51,930,126 7,286,056
Tolemelry equipment _ 1,332.302 1,332,302 - 1,332,302 -
General plant = 530,403 550,403 ; $50.403 :
Office building and equipment 432]. 656 4,231,305 G0,381 4225972 5,333
Transporiation cquipmcnt 647923 651,690 (3,767 #5650 -
Commmunication cquipmenl 133,902 133902 - 133,902 -
‘Total capital assets,
Tieing depreciated 80,263,809 78,731,561 1,532,248 T0,646,157 8083564
Less aecumulated depreciation {21.933.749) {19.815,323) (2_12{',42.(}} {17.939.762) {1.855,561)
Totul capital assets, _
heing deprecimied, net 58.328.060 SRODI623E {588, 178) 52.686.435 £.229.803

Total capital asscts, net % 63,167,918 61 887,095 § 1280823 361894753 5 [7.658)

Additional information on the DistrieC’s capita) asscts can be found in Note 4 of the notes to basic
fiancial statements.

See independent auditors’ reporl.
=11 =



FOWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANAT.YSIS
(CONTINUELY

June 30, 2012

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (CONTINUED)
DERBT ADMINISTRATION

Al the end of fiscal year 2012, the Distriet had noncurrent liabilitics totaling 520,684,189 as shown in
Tuble 5.

TABLE 5
Noncurrent Tiabilities
Fiscal Fiseal altis - Tiseal
Year Year = Dollar Year Diollar
2012 201 Clhange EReligei Chanzc
Certificates of Participation S 19,720,000 $ 20,005,000 $ (285,000) 5 20,280,000 & (275,000
Less: Unamortized discount (167417) = (173,502) ' . 6,085 . (172,387) 3,085
Nel Certificates of Participation 10,352,583 T515831 498 {278,913} 20,100,413 {265,915
Compensated absencos 321,351 . 137:858: “{16,507) 332,016 5,842
Accrued nel OPLI obligation 810255 _ 1-504.605 7 = 305,650 612,252 (107.647)

§ 20,684,180 - $20673961 § 10,228 S 21044681 S (370.720)

% = %
The District currently has three souices of Noncurrent Tiabilitics in 2012, 'The largest is a Certificatc
of Participation (COP) that was issued in January 2009, These funds arc being used for the expansion
of the District’s. Recyeled Waler: Systeni. The goal is to lower the dependence on import water by
producing recycled watcr at a lower cost. Recveled waler can be used for irrigation at school, parks,
industrial buildings, cte, The increase in compensated absences is attributed to more sick and vacation
time being due to ewrent employces. This could be due to employees sclling back or usmg less sick
and vacation time and the District have a higher liability at year end.  Compensated absences are
District liabilitics for acerued sick and vacation time on the books for current employees. These
liabilities would have (o be paid at the employee’s retirement or scparation from service. Net OPLB
obligations refer to Other Post Employment Benefits that would be owed to employees upon
retivement.  As discussed in Note 9, this lability avose from the implementation of GASB Statement
No. 45, “Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemploymenl Benefits Other than
Pensions™, The OPER obligation is the difference between the actuarially-determined annual required
contribution and the actual contributions made, The District cumrently funds these expenses on a

pay-as-you-go basis, but is considering other funding oplions in the future.

Additional information on the District's noncurrent Habilities can be found in Notes 5, 6 and ¥ of the
notes to basic [inancial statements.

See independent auditors® report.
S i



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND RATES

The District’s Board of Directors and management considered many [actors when selting the fiscal
year 2013 Budget, user fees, and charges, A projection is made on the amount of acre foet of water that
will be purchased and sold. The District also looks at the inercase in the Source of Supply. Smcc the
Districl heavily relies on import water, the costs arc directly passed through by Metropolitan Water
District and Three Valleys Municipal Water District. Most arc fixed costs that do not vary depending
upon the amounl of waler sold. Other expenses arc budgeted individaally to account for inctcases in
such things as Automobile and Truek Expenses or Workers' Compiensation Insurance.  The Dislriet’s
customer base has not changed significantly; therelore, revenue and cosls are more easily projected.

TABLL 6
Fiscal Year 2013 Budget vs. 1"13-::11 Year 2012 ALlu*‘ll
Fiscal Fiscal
Year Year
2012 2013
Actual Budyet Variahce
Revenoes:
Operaling revenies Foz : £ 16,354,144 3 17,005,000 £ A30.856
Monoperaling revenies s &G, 799 85,000 (75,799
Total Revenues Ty 17,214,943 17,790,000 575,057
Expenses:
Operating Expenses;
Source of supply = B.053,225 9.620,000 (666,775)
Pumping and power £ 234,157 . 830,000 (13,549)
Transmission and distribution 1,005,971 1,090,000 (84,0209
Cuslomer services ' 137,355 155,000 (17,645)
Dleprecistion cxponses 2120426 - 2020428
Other operating expenscs 455,365 (10,000 53,365
General and adrmanistrative expensey 3,764,181 3,000,000 {133,819)
Total Operating Expenses 17,270,674 16,013,000 1,255,674
Monoperating cxpenscs 1,321,804 1,500,600 (178,196)
Total Expenses 18,502478 [7,515.000 1077 ATH
Change in Met Assots B (L37FNA35) 5 275000 § 1652535

Scc independent anditors’ report.
13-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMEN1"S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINULD)

June 30, 2012

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL OFTICER

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, and creditors with a gencral
overview of the District’s finances and to demonsirate the District’s accountabilily for the money it
receives. 1f you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact

Mr. Scan 8. Henry, Finance Officer, Rowland Waler District.

See independent aunditors’ report.
S o>



BASTC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

= el



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2012 and 201

2012 2011
ASSETS o
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash ecquivalents 3 $14.890 § 3,057.927
Tnvestnients 14,249,372 16,576,185
Accounts receivable, net ol allowance for doubtful
accounts of $30,000 - 2.465,670 2,137.670
Interest receivable ' 56,450 81,530
Supply inventories 143,595 93.506
Water in slorage 1,355,537 301.537
Prepaid cxpenses 46,906 39,365
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS ©19,832.426 22,287,720
RESTRICTLD ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents 2.115,794 1,975,299
CAPITAL ASSETS:
Capital assets, not being depreciated - 4,839 838 2,970,857
Capital assets, being depreciated | 801,263,809 78,731,561
3 (21,935.749) _ (19.815,323)

Less accumulated depreciation

TOTAL CAPITAL-ASSETS, NET 63,167,918 61,887,095
OT1ER NONCURRLNT ASSETS: |

I3ond issuance costs, net of _accumu.il%i[cd amortization 294,390 305,090

TOTAL ASSETS 85,410,528 86,455,204

Sec independent auditors' report and notes Lo basic financial statements.
g ¥

(Continued)



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF NLET ASSETS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011 ~
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LJABILITIES (PAYABLE FROM
UMRESTRICTED ASSETS )
Accounts payable £ [.915,58Y § 1846700
Interest payable 98,821 149,656
Current portion of certilicates of participation 300,000 285,000
2,314,390 2.281,365
CURRENT LIABILITIES (PAYABLE FROM
BESTRICTED ASSETS):
Accounts payable 4 5 - 35
Refundable customer deposits _ 159,409 153.939
DNefarred consiruction advances ' 431697 296,562
591,106 450,556
TOTAL CURRENT LTABILITIES 2,905,496 2,731,921
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Compensated absences e G 321,351 337.858
Accrucd net OPER obligation _ = ' 810,255 504,605
Certilicates of participation : 19,552,583 19,831,498
Less: current portion (300,000) (285,000)
TOTAIL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 20384189 20,388,961
TOTAL LIABILITIES 23,289,685 23,120,882
NET ASSETS: .
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 43,615,335 42,055,597
Restricted for debt service 1,524,688 1,524,743
Tinrestricted 16,980,820 19,753,982
TOTAL NET ASSETS ' $ 62,120.843 3 63,334.322

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements.
b 2



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES TN NET ASSETS

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
OPERATING REVENUES:
Water sales:
Residential S 6,566,375 § 6,027,091
Business 4,253,065 3,968,865
Public entities 162,548 143,581
Industrial 6,197 12,542
. Reclaimed waler 419915 309,875
Other A58 - 508,205
Toral water sales s [1.443,758 10,970,159
Waler services:
Water service charges 4,623,480 4,383,089
Nonrefundable new service fecs s 40,870 46,010
Recomnnection [ees 21,685 24.255
Customer penaltics 141,129 196,713
Other 33,222 54,976
Total water sL;rvic::s 4.910,386 4,705,043
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 16354144 15675202
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Source of supply - #,951,225 8.463,400
Pumping and power ! 34,151 868,504
‘Fransmission and distribution 1,005,971 949,055
Cuslomer s¢rvices 137,355 151,983
Depreciation expenss 2,120,426 1,855,561
Other operating expenses 455,365 410,439
General and administrative cxpebses 3,764,181 3,307,605
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 17,270,674 3 16,006,347
OPERATING LOSS (916,530) 331,345)
(Continued)

Sce independent auditors' report and noles to basic financial statements.
iR



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS O REVENUES, EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
(CONTINULD)

For the years ended Junc 30, 2012 and 2011

NONOPHRATTNG REVENUES (IEXPENSES):
Investment income:
Interest and dividend mcome
Realized and unrealized loss on imvestments
Property tax revenues
Gain on disposition of assels
Miscellancous income
Inferest expense
Amortization of debt discount and 1s5uance costs

TOTAL NONOPERATING
REVENUES (EXPENSES)

NET LOSS BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS:
Conlributions from developers -

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NHT ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR

MET ASSETS - END OF ¥EAR

2012 201l

$ 391,966 B 379,032

(176,064) (73,003)
255,964 226,424
26,128 20,583
186,741 186,353

(1,128.955) (1,033.334)
C - (16785)  (16785)

(461,005) (310,730)
(1,377.535) (642,075)
164056 237,776
(1,213,479) (404,299)
63,334,322 63,738,621

al

$ 62,120,843 § 63334322

Sce independent auditors' report and notes to hasic financial statements.

~19-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS Ol CASH FLOWS

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: -
Cash received from customers $ 16,031,614 % 15,946,572
Cash payments to supplicrs for goods and services (13,991,087) (12.252,728)
(ash payments (o employees for services (1,912,843) (2,233,704)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) T B
BY OFPERATING ACTIVITIES - . 127,684 1,460,140
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINAMCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds rom property taxes Lo 255,964 226,424
Other receipts 186,741 186,353
NET CASH PROVIDEID BY : A o
NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES %, o 442705 _ 412777
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AN
RELATED FINANCING ACTTVITIES: =5 :
Acquisition and construction of capiial assets (3,401,249) (1,679,974)
Procceds from sale of capital assots, L g 26,198 20,583
Change in deferred construction adv HE 135,135 (69.976)
Principal payments on LtJliilQﬁiLS of partludemn A (283,000) (275,000)
Intercst paid e (1,179,790} (1,202,638)
Capital contribulions received 1 164,056 237776
NET CASH USHED BY EAPITAL AND o
REILATE IJ FI E\hNLIN(_: ﬁ( TI V!J IES (4,540,720) (2,969,229
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of investments - A (4,966,390 (3,395,794)
Proceeds from sale of investments 6,417,139 1,565,737
Investment income 417,040 388,203
NET CASH PROVIDED
BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES _ L367.789 558,846
NET DHCREASE IN CASLI
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (2,102,542) (337.466)
CASH AND CASITEQUIVALENTS -
BEGINNING OF YEAR 5,033,226 3,570,682
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENID OF YEAR 5 2.930,084 b 5,033,226
See independent suditors report and notes to basic linancial statements. {Coutinued)

-20-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(CONTINUED)

For the vears ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012

2011

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET
CASIH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss
to net cash provided (uscd) by operating activilics:

§  (916,530)

$ 0 (331,345)

Depreciation 2,120,426 |.835,561
Changes in operating assets and Liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (328,000} 50,165
(Increase) decrease in supply inventories - {50,089) (1,745)
(Increase) decrease in water in storage (1,054,000) 191.492
(Increase) decrease in prepaid cxpenses (7,541) (890)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable & 68,805 (231.006)
Increase (decrease) in refundable customer deposits : 52,470 29,713
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences (16.507) 5.842
Increase (decrease) in accrued net OPEB ii}_&:liﬁiﬂiﬂ;; _ 305,650 (107,647)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)_
BBY OPERATING ACTIVITIES . § 127,684 § 1460,140
NONCASII CAPITAL AND RECATED
FINANCING ACTTVITIES:. :
isc $ 16785 § 16,785

Amortization of debi discount and issaance costs

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements.
B



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Al

iy .t N



NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

_9% -



_ROWLAND WATLR DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012 and 2011

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
a. Nature of Organization:

The Rowland Water District (the District) was formed by the voters on March 3, 1933 under
- the County Water District Law, Division 12 Water Code, Slalc of Califorma, to prcmdc 4 sale
and relisble waler source to allow the community lo transform from a catlle raising and
furming area into the large urban and industrial arca it serves today. The District cneompasses
a 172 square mile arca in Southeastem Los Angeles County which scrvices porlions of
Rowland Heights, La Puente, Hacicnda Heights, ity of Imlmirjr and West Covina. The

service area’s population is approximately 60,000,
b. Basis of Presentation:

The District’s activities are accounted for in an enterprise fund. An cnterprisc [ond 18 a
proprictary-type fund used to account fotroperations {a) thal are financed and operated in a
manper similar (o private business enterprises = where the intent of the governing body is that
the costs (expenses, including deprﬂl:nhnn} of providing goods or services lo the general
public on a contining basis B& (inanced or recovered primarily through user charges; or
(b} where -the goverihg body has demdr.,d that periodic determination of revenues carncd,
expenses ineurred, and/or nel income!is appmpnaic for capital maintenance, public policy,

management conirol, *mccsun‘hbl!lw ar othef purposes.
¢, Measurement Foauﬂ and Basis c:fﬁcr:nunhng:

“Measurement focus” is a ferm used fo describe which transactions are recorded within the
various financial stdtements. “Basis of accounting™ refers to when lransactions are recorded
regardless of the measirement focus applied. The accompanying financial statemenis arc
reported using the ° ‘economic resources measurement focus,” and the “acerual basis of
accounting.” Under the economic measurement [ocus all assets and liabilities (whether current
or noncwrent) associated with these activities are included on the Statement of Net Assets.
The Statcment of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Asscls present increascs (revenues)
and decreases (expenscs) in total net asscts. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenucs

are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded when a Hability is incured, regardless of
the timing of related cash flows.

See independent auditors’ report.
o i



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENT'S
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

. SUMMARY QU SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POTICIES (CONTINULD):

. Net Assets:

Nt assets of the District can be classified into three components -~ invested in capital assets, nel
of related debt: restricted; and unrestricted. These classifications are defined as follows:

o Invested in capital assets, nel of related debt - This component ol net assets cousists of
capital assets, including restricted capital asscts, nef of accumulated depreciation and
reduced by the outstanding balances ol any bonds, mortgages, nofes, or other borrowings
that are attributable 1o the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assels. [I'there
are significant unspent related debt proceeds at year end, the portion of the debt attributable
to the unspent proceeds are not included in the caleulalion of invested in capital assets, net
of related debt. Rather, that portion of the debt is mduded in the same net agsets componenl

as the unspent proceeds.

o Restricled - This component of net assels consists of conslraints placed on net asset use
through cxternal constraints imposed by credifors (such as through debt covenants),
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or constraints imposed
by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

s Unrestricted net asscts - 'l’h.is'ﬁf:rulp«::rnéﬁl'ni:uct assets consisis of net assets that do not meet
the definition of* ewir:u-.,d or “invested in capital assets, net of related debt.”

When both réstricted and u'f_ucs.lrictcd resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy
to use restricted resources (irst, then nnrestricted resources as they are needed.

£

Uniform System of Aug:uumg for Water Utility Dhstricts:

The District follows the procedures and policies described by the Controller of the State of
California for uniform system of aceounts for nonprofit waler utility districts.

f. Operating Revenues and Expenses:

Operating tevenues, such as water sales and services, result [rom exchange lransactions
associated with the principal activity of the District. Exchange transactions arc those m which
each party receives and pives up essentially cqual values. Nonoperating revenues, such as
property taxes and investmenl ineome, result from noncxchange lransactions or ancillary
activities in which the District gives (receives) valoe without dircetly receiving (giving) equal
value in cxchianse. Operating expenses include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses and depreciation on capital assets,

- Sec independent auditors” report.
_95 -



ROWILAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTTNUED)

June 36, 2012 and 201 1

1, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

¢, Cashand Cash Lquivalents:

For purposcs of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents have been deflined as
unrestricted demand deposits and highly liquid investments with maturity of three months or

less al dalc of purchase.

h. lnvestments:

Investiments are stated al fair value (quoled markel price or the best available estimates
thereof), Net increase (deerease) in the fair value of investments, which consists of redlized
gains (losses) and the wnrealized gains (losses), is shipwn in the stalement of revenucs,
cxpenses and changes in nel assets. .

i. Restricted Assels:

Amounts shown as restricted assets have beeh restricied by either bond indentures, external
constraints, or laws and regulaliong of other governments.

J. Aceounts Receivable:
The District grants disccured credit to its customers. Dad debts arc accounted for by the
reserve method, which establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon historical
losses and a review of pasl due accounts,

k. Tventorics and Water in Storage:

Supply inventories maintained by the District consist primarily ot water meters and
accessories, water pipes, valves and various fittings. Tnventories are valued at cost using the
first-in, first-out (F1'0) method,

Water in storage 18 valued at average cost,

Sec independent auditors” report,
S 36 -



ROWLAND WATLR DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINULD)

June 30, 2012 and 20]1

1. SUMMARY Ol SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

L.

.

0

Capital Assets and Depreeiation:

Capital asscts are stated at cost, net of accumulated deprecintion. District policy has set the
capitalization threshold for reporting capilal assets al $2,500. Depreciation is recorded on the
straight-line basis over the cstimated uscful lives ranging [rom 5 to 75 years, Maintenance and
repairs -are charged to expense as incwred. Si gnificant rencwals and befterments are

capitalized.

Amortization:

Bond issuance costs and bond discounts are being amortized on the straight-linc method over
periods not to exceed debt maturitics. Amorlization expense aggregated $16,785 for both years
cnded June 30, 2012 and 2011, o

Capitalized Interest:

‘'he District incurred interest  ¢hitges on the Certificates of Participation (Note 3) totaling
$1,140.715 and $1,201,263 for the years cuded June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. $11,760
and $167,929 of these amounts have been capitalized as additions o the cost of construction
for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Restricted Liabilitics:

Certain liabilitics which arc currently payable have been classified as corrent liabilitics payable
from restricted assets and assets have been restricted for (heir payment.

Deferred Construction Advances and Capital Contributions:

Construction advances from developers are deferred during the period of construction. W hen a
project is compleled, the applicable deferred advances are allocated to the contributed capital.
Also, capital contributions represent cash and utility plant additions contributed o the District
by property owners or developers desinng services that require capital expenditures or capacity
commitment.

Property Taxes:

Property tax in California is levied in accordance with Arlicle 134 of the State Constitution at
one percent of county-wide asscssed valuations. This one percent is allocaled pursuant o state
law to the appropriate units of local government,

Sce independent anditors’ report.

S5



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUEL)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):
g. Property Taxes (Continued):

The property tax calendar is as follows:

Lien Date: January 1

Levy Date: July 1

Due Date: Iirst Tnstallment - November 10
Second Installment - February 10

Delinguent Date: }__f‘ifis?f Installment - December 10

“Second Installment - April 10

r. Compensated Absences:

s, Claims and Judgments:

When il is probable thatia claim liability, has been incurred at year-end, and the amount of the
loss can be reasonably cstimated, the District records the cstimated loss, nel of any insurance
coverage under its participation in the Joint Power Insurance Authority program. At
June 30, 2012 and 2011, ‘in ﬂlb"éb_iniun of the District’s lepal counsel, the District had no
material claims which would require loss provision in the finuncial stafements. Small dollar
claims and judgments arc recorded as expenses when paid. -

t. Use of Estimates;

The preparation of financial stalemenis in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the Uniled States of America regquires management to make estimales and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from thosc cstimates.

See independent auditors® report.
_98 .



ROWILAND WATLER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS:
Caxh and Investments;

Cash and invesiments as of Junc 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011 arc. reported in the accompanying
combined financial statements as follows:

_ 2012 2011
Financial Statement Classification:
Uhestncted: =
Cash and cash equivalents % 814890 0§ 3,057,927
[nvestments > 14,940 372 16,376,185
Restricted: 3
Cash and cash egquivalents K 2115794 1.975.299
Total cash and investments T ' $ 17.880.056 3 21600411

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2012 and 7 unie Z’rﬂ,ii}l} consisted of the lollowing:

2012 2011
Cash on hand — W = $ 400 § 400
Demand deposits. .= 1,306,036 719,509
Time deposils ; s 2,160,000 2.570.000
Investments 4 14,413,620 18.319.502
Total cash and cash r;:quiﬁlcnts § 17,880056 § 21609411

Sec independent audilors’ reporl.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES 10 BASTC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

2. CASH AND INVESTMLUNTS (CONTINULD):

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the District’s Investment
Policy:

The table below identifics the investment 1ypes that are authorized for the District by the California
Government Code (or the District’s invesiment policy, where more restrictive).  The table also
identifics certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the District’s inveslment
policy, where mare restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit
risk. The lable doecs not address investments of debt proceu”l‘-} held by bond trustees that are
governed by the provisions of debl agrecments of the District, rather than the general provisions of
the California Govermmnent Code or the District’s inv__c_;;f,mf::nt policy,

S Percentage Maximum
Muxi_nium ol Inveslinent

o Authorized Investmenl Type & = M&lti.'ﬁ;ii.}’_. ~_ Portlolio  _in One Issuer
1.8, Treasury Obligations Cr S vears None None
11.8. Government Sponsored T

Ageney Securities : © 7 5 years . None None
State of California Obligations - 5 yuars Nome None
CA Local Agency Obligations: Eheman.  H 5 years None None
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit -~ ~ ST 5 years 30% 5%
CD Placement Servige: : 5 years 30% Nope
Bankers Acceptances B : 180 days 40% 30%
Reverse Purchas€ Agreement -~ ' 92 days 200 Nome
Repurchase Agreements g | yeur MNone MNone
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 0%
Medium-term Notes Him 5 years 3094 Mone
Calitfornia Local Apeney Investment

Fund (LAIF) _ N/A None None
Countly Pooled Investment Funds N/A None None
Joint Powers Authority Pool N/A None None
Mutual Funds and Money Market

Mutuoal Iunds N/A 20% 10%
Callaterahized Bank Deposils 5 years None None
Bank/Time Deposits ; 3 years None None

- Excloding amounts held by bond trustee that are not subject to California Government Code
restrictions.

N/A - Not Applicahle

See independent auditors’ report.
-30-



ROWILAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Tune 30, 2012 and 2011

2. CASHAND INVESTMLENTS (CONTINUED):
Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements:

Tnvestments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees are govemed by provisions of the debt
agreements, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the Tistrict’s
investment policy. The table bclow identifies the investment types thal arc authorized for
investments lield by bond trustees.  The lable also idenlifies certain provisions of these debt
agreements that address interest rate risk, credit risk and concenlration of risk.

: Maxinum Maximum
Maximum Percentage [nveslment
_ Authorized Investment Type ~  _-Maturity . Allowed  _in One Issuer
17.5. Treasury Obligations ““None: None None
.S, Govemnment Sponsored : =
Agency Securities g0 - None MNong None
State and Tocal Agency Obligations U TR=iuNone O None None
Banker's Acceptances 5, Al year None None
Medium-{lcrm Notes e G 3 years None None
Commercial Paper : : None MNone MNonc
Money Market Mutual Funds : N/A None None
Investmenl Agrecments ez, ' None None None
Certilicates of Deposit _ Nonc None None
Repurchase ,Agreg}_l_'féﬁts : : 30 days Mone Nonc
California Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF)y N/ None None

N/A - Not Applicable
Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk:

Tnterest rate risk is the risk that changes in market intercst rates will adversely allcet the fair value
of an investment, Generally, the Tonger the maturily of an investnent, the greater the sensilivity of
its fair value to changes in market inlerest ralcs. One ol the ways thal the Distriet manages ity
cxposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter lerm and longer term
investments and by timing cash flows from malurities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing
or coming close to maturity as ncecssary to provide the cash flow and liquidity necded for

operations.

See independent puditors® report.
e .



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Junc 30, 2012 and 2011

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINULD):
Disclosures Relating (o Interest Rate Risk (Confinued):

Tnformation aboul the sensitivity of the fair vales of the District’s investments to market interest
rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the hstrict’s
investments by maturity as of June 30, 2012 and 2011.

June 30,2012 3
. _ Remuining Maturity {in Years)

Lesg Than | a2 . F2103 . 3wy Fair Value
__ Investment Type coobyear . o Wearg g Yeame Sl e Th
11.5. Treasury Motes 5 707,050 $ 0 2583W0 % 529,005 $ 1,031,153 § 252557k
U.5. Government Sponsored el e
Agency Scouribies: =
Federal Home Loan Bank 264,681 o 514929 1 B09.416 = 2,589,026
Federal Home Loan e [Tt :
Maortesge Corporalion 2,280,578 T 5IR0657, 265413 971428 4035454
Laderal National i Kl - i
Mortgage Assovintion 5111755 1,039,177 105,265 1,722,957 3,379,154
Federal Farm Credit Bank g & 260,130 . - 260,130
LAII : E?'?ﬁﬁ-ﬂ' z 3 g ; - 949, 560
Held by Lrustes: ! E '
Money Market Mutual Fundd) 1,524,688 - _ 1524 688

S 6388312 §_2500671 5 1709098 § 375538 514413620

Tune 30, 2011

Femainine Maturity (in Years} s

= - Less Than lin2 2103 Yol Fair Value
_Investment ivpe. ~ lyear Yeurs . Years _ Years Total
(7.5, Treasury Motes 3 767,422 $ 724323 0§ 2685097 0§ TRLS84 § 2333428
1.5, Govemmenl Sponsored
Apency Scouritics:
V'ederal Home Loan Bank 1,247,202 1,280,363 523,962 1,049,915 4,110,442
Federal [lome T.oan
Mortoage Corporation 257 408 2354428 522,073 263,254 3307253
Federal National
Morlgage Association 1,005 208 5325220 1. ua0068 262953 3444, 149
Federyl Faru Credit Bank 253,880 - 262,035 = 515,915
LAIF 2,788,519 = 3 - 2788519
THeld by Trustec:
Money Market Mutual Funds 1,524,798 R RN 1.5334 708

§ 71845207 5 4893334 § 2,62323F 52057706 18310507

Scc independent auditors” report.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30,2012 and 20] I.

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):
Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk:

Generally, eredil risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its abligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measurcd by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. Presenled m the following table are the Standard and
Poor’s credit ratings for the Districts investments as of June 30, 2012, 11.5. treasury notes and bills
atre not required to be rated and, thereflore, have been excluded from the tables below.

CJune 30, 2012

lindraiam Total®
Legal asaf .
. Tnvéstmeni . _ Rating_ _ Juie 30, 2012 AAA ANE Unrated
11,5, Government i,
Sponsored Agency Scourilics: _ L
Federal Home Loan Bank CON/AL 8 2,580,026- 8 - % 2589026 § -
Federal Home Loan Mortpags T m g
Corporation WAL A035 48 4,135,484
Federal National Mortgape e SIREET '
Assoeiation : TNA ©3370,154 - 3,379,154
Federal Farm Credit Bank JHEA Lo 260,130 = 260,130 -
LAIF SENIA 99,560 - 99,560
[Teld by Trustoc: - EnE
Money Market Mutual Fands=s. . AAA 1,524,688 _ 1.524.688% : :
$ 11888042 § 1524688 §$10263794 § 39560
June 30,2011 =
Minimum
Legal Total as of
Investment __Rating  June30.2011 _ AA+ Unrated
.S, Government
Sponsored Agency Securitics: _
Federal Home Loan Bank N/A § 4110442 § 4,110,442 5 -
I'ederal Home Loun Morigage
Corporation N/A 3,397,253 3,397 253
Federal National Morlgage
Association o N/A 3,444,149 3,444 149
Federal Farm Credit Bank NAA 515,915 515,915 -
LAILF N/A T 2,788,519 - 2.788,51%
Held by Trusice:
Money Market Mutual Funds AA+ 1524798 _ 1.524798 R
S 15781076 § 12092557 S_ 2788519

Sce independent auditors’ report.



ROWLAND WATLR DISTRICT

NOTLES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

2. CASITAND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):
Concentration of Credit Risk:

Investments in any one issuer thal represents 3% or more of lotal District’s vestments are as

follows:
Issuer _ Investment Type = 2012 2011
Federal 1fome Loan Bank U.S. Government Sponsored
Ageney Securities = $2,589.026  $4,110,442 -
licderal llome Loan 0.8, Government Sponsorcd
Mortgage Corporation Ageney Securitics 3 $4,035.484  §3,397.253
Federal National Morlgage .S, Government S{};:}'_ﬁsmred
Association Apency Securities -~ - $3.379,154  $3,444.140

Custodial Credit Rislc:

Custodial credit risk {or deposiis is thc mk that i the evenl of the failure of a depository financial
institution, (he District willipot be ah]c ta recover its deposits or will not be able to recover
collateral securitics that are in the possession of an oulside party, The custodial credit risk for
invesiments is the risk thag in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker- dealer) to a
transaction, the District willl hot be able lo recover the value of its investment or collaleral
sceurilics that are in the possession of another party. The California Government Code and the
Distriet’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would himit the
exposure to custodial eredit tisk for deposits or investments, other than the [ollowing provision for
deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits
made hy state or local governmental units by pledging sceurities in an undivided collateral pool
held by a depository regulated under state Jaw (unless so waived by the povernmental unit). The
markel value ol the pledped securities in the collateral pool must equal al least 110% of the total
amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows [{inancial institutions to secure
District deposits by pledging first trust decd mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the sceured
public deposits.

As of Tune 30, 2012 and 2011, the Distriet had no uninsured and uncollaterized deposits,

Sce independent auditors’ repott,
' - 34 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTLS IO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Tune 30, 2012 and 2011

2. CASHAND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):

Investment in State Invesiment Poal

The District is a voluntary parlicipant in the Tocal Agency Investmenl Fund (LAIF) that is
regulaled by California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of
the State of California, The fair valuc of the Districl’s investment in this pool is reporled in the
accompanying financial stalements at amounts based upon the Dislticl’s pro-rata sharc of the fair
value provided by TAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in rclation to the amortized cost of thal
portfolic). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the dccounting records maintained by
LAIF, which are recarded on an amortized cost basis, e

3. RESTRICTED ASSETS:

Reatricted assets wore provided by, and are to be uSE{.i.-..f'm_‘,_____Ehf: following:

o Fundirig Source i i Ussisge June 30,2012 June 30. 2011
Deposits from customers Sceurity deposits for
i ~payment of utility bills 3 159,408 § 153,939
Customer advances C;Jﬁ}ird‘ufi‘fm 431,697 296,562
Bond proceeds Dbl service |,524,688 1,524,743
Bond procesds % 7| Construction of reclaimeid
- 35

water facililics R sz —

§ 2115794 § 1,975,299

Sec independent auditors” report.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. CAPITALASSETS:

(CONTINUED)

Tunc 30, 2012 and 2011

Changes in capital assels for the year ended June 30, 2012 is as follows:

Capital assels, nol being depreciated:
Land
Water rights
Clonsglruction in progress

Tolal capital asscts, not
heing depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Intangible plant :
Sources of supply plant
Pumping plant
Transmission and distibution plant
Telemeltry cguipment
Giencral plant _

(fTice building and equipment =

Transportation equipmeni= =5
Commumication cquipmenl

Total capital asscty,
beiny depreciated

I ess accumulated depreciation

Total cuprital assats,
being depreciated, net

Total capital assets, net

See independent auditors’ report.

Halance Retirements Balance

July 1,2011 _ Additions  Trapsfers  June 30, 2012
$ 261,340 § =78 =8 261,340
5000 1,491,025 = 1,496,025
2,704,517 _ LBISEGD. _ (1437.884) 3,082,403
2970857 __ 3306885 _(1437.884) 4830858
0810935 66540 ; 877,454
L 1,767,023 231,520 s 1,998,543
10,037.819 = - - 10,037,819
59,216,182 1,147,363 - 60,363,747
1,332,302 = = 1,332,302
. 550,403 - : 550,403
4,231,305 94,356 (3.975) 4,321,686
651,690 - (3,767) 647,023
133,902 e y 133.902
78,731,561 1,539,590 (7,742) 80,263,800
(19.815323)  (2.120.426) - (21.935.749)
58916238 _ (58043¢) (7042 _ 58,328,060

§ . 61887005 § 2726449 §{1.445620) §

6.

63.167.918




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

4. CAPITALASSETS (CONTINUED):
Changes in capital assels {or the year ended June 30, 2011 is as follows:

Balance Retirsments Malance
July 1,2010 _Additions  ‘lransfers  _June 30,7011
Capital assets, nol being depreciated: :

Tand ) 5 261,340 % -5 - B 261,340
Water rights - 5,{}{5{} . 5,000
Conslruelion in progress, : =
as restated 8,946,978 1,723,873 =(7.966.334) 2704517
Tolal capiral asscts, nat ; g
being depreciated 9208318 1728873 (7.906.334) 2.970.857
(Capital assets, being depreciated: = i
Intangible plant i llﬁ,i:_{_}f_i 685,829 - 810,935
~ Sources of supply plant _ k767,023 " - s 1,767,023
Pumpiig plant e 9,929,673 108,146 - 10,037,819
Transmission and disiribution plant = 51,930,126 7,286,056 - 59,216,182
Telemelry cquipment i, 01,332,302 - . 1,332,302
General planl =1, 550,403 - - 350,405
Offige building and equipiient 4,225,972 5,333 - 4,231,305
Transportation cquipment R = G51.690 - - 651,690
(?nmmunicalinn‘%ﬁu_i_pmt:nt ] 133,902 - - 133,902
Total capilal asseis,
being depreciated 0,646,197 8,085,364 - 78,731,561
[css accwmulated depreciation (17.959.762) (L.B85561Y - _  (19.815323)
Total capital assets,
being depreciated, nel 52686435 _ 6229803 -~ 58.916.238
‘Total capital assets, nel $ 61894753 § 7.958.676 $(7.966334) § 61,887,095

See independent auditors’ report,



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO RASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2017

5. CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION:

On December 23, 2008, ‘the District issued $20,545,000 of Certificates of Parlicipation. The
proceeds are being used to finance the acquisition and construction of certain recycled water

improvements.

The Certificates were issued at a discount of $188,627, which is being amortized and recognized as
inferest expense over the life of the debt on a straight-line basis: This issuance is comprised of
$6,815,000 serial certificates maturing annually on December | from 2009 to 2025 and three term
certificates (tolaling $13,730,000) maturing on December 202972035 and 2039 that are payable
in annual sinking fund installments commenecing Dﬁct.mtu:r 1, 2026, - Interest on the cerlificates is
payable semi-annually on December 1 and June 1 at fates ranging from. 4{}{3% o 5.75% for the
scrial certificates and 6.00% to 6.50% for (he term, cmﬁhcaics

The following is a summary of the change*} in Certifi Lﬂtﬂ&: of Participatiom for the year ended
Jungc 30, 2012 :

Balance at | a3 = Balance at L Within
June 30, 2008 Additichs Reduclions Jung 30,2012  One Year

artificates of
Participalion (COP):

2008 COP $ 20005000 S = - §  (285,000) § 19,720,000 § 300,000
l.ess: ;
Unamortized o >
discoiml 4 173,502y = - GOBs - CISTALD . -
TOTAL 0§ 19831498 §_ - S (278915) § 19,552,583 § 300,000

Maturities of the 2008 G;ﬁ%iﬁcates of Parlicipation and interest payments subsequent to
June 30, 2012 as follows;

_Year Ending _ Prinecipal . Interest . Total
2013 $ 300,000 $ 0 1,079.850 § 1,479,850
2014 315,000 1,165,975 1,480,975
2015 130,000 1,149,850 1,479,850
2016 345,000 1,132,975 1,477,975
2017 365,000 1,114,313 1,479,313

2018 - 2022 2,140,000 5257313 1,397,313

2023 - 2027 2,825.000 4 567,869 7.392 869

2028 - 2032 3,805,000 3,587,825 7392825

2033 - 2037 5,250,000 2,147,675 7397675

2038 - 2040 4,045,000 389844 4434844
Total B 19,720.000 § 21.693489 § 4],413.489

See independent aunditors® report,
_5g



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTIS TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Jume 30, 2012 and 2011

6. COMPLNSATLED ABSENCES:

-1

In accordance with the Distriet’s policy, employees may accrue up to 240 hours of vacation. or
the years ended Tune 30,2012 and 2011, the total accrued vacation Tability for all employees

totaled $142,445 and §143,328, respectively.

* Also, in accordance with the District’s policy, employees may accrue up to 352 hours of sick leave.

Upon attaining 352 hours, the employee may exercise a one-time: ‘oplion to exchange sick leave
hotirs for cash or vacation time. Upon separation, vetirement or death, an employee shall receive as
additional retirement benefit, an amount equal to 50% of amrued hours for unused sick leave pay
for up to 352 hours, or 176 houts. The Distriet has mtrdmﬂd l.hr-u Lmploymenl Agreement in
regards to the General Manager’s sick leave benefits.- ~The Manager shall receive the same sick
leave benefits, upon the same terms and conditions, as proyided to all vther District ecmployees,
excepl that upon retitement or other termination of the Manager's employment. The Manager is
entitled fo receive 100% of accrued sick leave up to 1,000 hours in the event of separation from
employment. For the years ended JTune 30, 2012 and 2011; the total acorued sick leave liability for

all employees fotaled $178,906 and $194,530, 1c:.p:::ctwely

DEFERRED L‘DM'PENSAIJ_DIH i’f AN:

The District has adopted af defencd mmp{.nsatmn plan (the Plan) ercated in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Scetion 457, The Plan; available to all District employces, permils them (o
defer a portion of their salary unti] future years. The funds are nol available to employees until
termination, retirement, death or an uniurasamhlu cmergency. Lmployees may contribute to the
Plan up to 25% fof their annual compensation, not 1o cxceed limits cstablished n the Tnternal
Revenue Code. The District does not make any contributions Lo this Plan. Defurred compensation
plan assets are not included in the financial statements as the plan assets arc held in trust to protect

them from general creditors of the District.

See independent auditors® reporl,



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

8. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN:

a. Plan Description:

Rowland Water District contributes to the Miscellaneous 2.5% at 55 Risk Pool of the Calilormiz
Employees Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost sharing, multiple-employer public cmployee
defined benefit pension plan, CalPERS provides retircment and disability benefits, annual
cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiarics. CalPERS
acts as a common investment and administrative agent fnr.::;lﬁ_aﬂicipating public entitics within
the State of California. As of July 1, 2005, the District was mandated by the Statc to participate
in the risk pool. The risk pool combines the assets and liabilities across employers of the same
risk pool to provide a method 1o spread the risk of bitcerluin paingand losses over a larger base
of members. The June 30, 2003 valuations wege the first pooled valuations. Benelit provisions
and all other requirements arc established by Stale statute and District resolutions. Copics of
CalPERS’ annual financial report may be obtained from their Executive Office located at,
400 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814, ¢ ' -

b. Funding Policy:

The Districl contributes all amounts necessary to fund benefits for its employees. ‘The
contribution includes anicmployee portion of 8% of current covered payroll, The District has
elected Lo contribute the empldyee portion. The District is also required to contribute any
actuarially determingd remaining amounts necessary to fund the benefits for its members. The
actuarial methods and “assumptions used arc those adopted by the CalPERS Board of
Administratid. The requived employer contribution vate for the year ended June 30, 2012 was
Ue: The contribution requirements of the plan members are established by State
statute and the employer contribution rale is established and may be amended by CallPERS.
The District’s contributions to CalPERS for the years ended June 30, 2012, 2011 amd 2010,
which were all prepaid by the District at the beginning of the year, were 5334,641, $230,905,
and $203,221, respectively, These confributions were equal o the required contributions for
each yeat. -

See independent auditors' report.
_ 40 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES 'TO BASIC FINANCIAT, STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

9. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB):

.

Plan Description:

The District has a single-employer other post-employment benefit plan that provides medical,
dental and vision coverage to 26 active employees and 11 retired employces through the
ACWA health program. At retirenteni, the District provides a contribution for the continuation
of these coverage's for cligible relirces. Eligibility for a Pistrict contribution requircs
retirement from the District and under PERS on or after age 50 with at Teast 5 ycars of service,
The District provides 100% ol the cost of coverage for the retivee and any c:t:rvcrad SPOUsE.

Employees hired on or after July 1, 2009 arc ehgib]e fm a DLstuct contribution il retiring from
the District and under PERS on or after ape 55 with at least 15 years of continuous District
scrvice, The District provides 100% of the cost of ::ov_trage for the retiree only.

A stand-alone financial report is not 1x5uul [ur tins pl:m and il is not included in the report of

PERS or another entity. =

TFunding Policy:

The contribution ttqmmmuntq of plan mamheﬁ and the District are cstablished and may be
amended by the District, Distriet’s Board” of Directors, andfor the employee associations.
Currcutly, contributiofis: arc not raquu ed from plan members. The Distriet has becn typically
funding this OPL p];an on a pay-as-you-go basis. For the years ended June 30, 2012
and 2011, the District paid §117,642 and $118,188, respectively, in health care costs for its
retiress and thelr covered dependents. In addition, on April 11,2011, the District made a
$400.000 coutrlbiltihn Lo & (rust account established to fund the Dislriut’s nel OPER obligation.

Armmual OPEB Cost a11ci \LL OPEB Obligation:

The District’s annual OPFR cost (expense) is caleulated based om the annual reguired
contribution of the cmployer {ARC), an’ amount actuarially delermined in sccordance with
parameters of GASD Statement 45 applied prospectively. The ARC vepresents a level of
funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and to
amortize any unfunded liabilities of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years.

See independent auditors’ report.

- 4] -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

9, OTHLR POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPLB) (CONTINUED):
¢. Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPLR Obligation (Continued):

The following table shows the components of the District’s annual OPEB cosl [or the year, the
amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the District’s net OPEB obligation Lo
the Retirec Health Plau:

a2 011

Annual vequired contribution § 420052 5 407,701
Intercst on net OPEB obligation v 25230 30,613
Adjustment to annual required contribution = (22.890) (27.773)
Annual OPEB cost (expensc) ' 423292 410,541
Actual contributions made T (117.642) 518,188)
Increase (decrease) in net OPEB obligation 305,650 (107.647)
Net OPLB Obligation - beginning of year 504,605 612252
Net OPLB Obligation - end of year . .~ $= 810,255 $__ 504.605

d, Three-Year Trend Tnﬁmna_!:_imi:

K

The Districl’s annual UPEB_-.'-_‘.;M_[‘;- the perectitage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan,
gation'for the years ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010 were as

[ollows:
= j Percentage
Fiscal Annual of Annual Mot
Year CPEDR OPEB Caosls OPFEB
 Pnded B Cost Contributed _ Obligation
G30/10 % 396,376 27.58% S 612,252
60T 410,541 | 26.22% 504,605
6/30/12 423,292 29.79% 210,235

e. Funded 3tatus and Funding Progress:

As of July |, 2009 the plan was zcro percent funded. The acluarial accrued liability {or benefits
was $4.645,724, and the actuarial value of assets was zero, vesulting in an unfinded actuarial
accrued liability (UAAL) of $4,645,724, The cstimated covered payroll (annual payroll of
active cimployees covered by the plan) was 31,964,000 and the ratio of the UAAIL to the
covered payroll was 236.54%. '

Sece independent auditors’ report,
42 -



2.

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

OTIER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEVITS (OPEB) (CONTINUED):

E.

Funded Status and Funding Progress (Continued):

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the futwre. Examples include
assumptions about rates of employce lummover, retirement, mortality, as well as ¢conomic
assumptions regarding claim costs per retivee, healtheare inflation and interest rates, Amounls
determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the dnnual required coniributions of the
emplover are subjeel to contmual revision as actual resulls arc compared with past expectations
and new estimates are made about the future. The *:Lhrudulr:: of funding progress, presented as
reguired supplementary information following the notes to basic financial statements, presents
multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial yalue of plan assets is increasing or
decreasing over ime relative to the actuarial acm_ye.ﬂ I_m{nlillc_:s for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumplions;

]"wjec..tmm of benelits for financial reporting pur;mnm arc based on the substantive plan (the
plan as understood by the empio‘ycr and the plan members) and include the types of benefils
provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs
between the employcer and I}Lm rnumbcm to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions
used include techniques that aie demgne:d to reduce the effects of shori-term volatility in
actuarial accrued liahilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term
perspective of the calculations. The entry age normal cost method was used for the actuarial
valuation as<ol July 1, 2009, Significant assumptions incloded a discount rate of 5% per
annum, projected salary increases of 3.25% per annum and medical trend rates that start at
9.0% for IIMO and 9.5% for PPO coverage m the initial year und are decrcased 0.5% per year
fo an wltimate rate of 5:0%. The unfinded actuarial acerued liability is being smorlized over
an initial 30 years vsing the level-percentage-of-pay method on a closed-basis. The remaining
amortization period at July 1, 2009 15 29 vears.

See independent auditors® rcport.



ROWTLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTLES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 20] 1

10. JOINT VENTURES:
Puente Basin Water Agency:

‘I'he Puente Basin Water Agency (the Agency) was created in 1971 by the exceulion of a Joint
Powers Agrcement (the Agreement) between the Rowland Water District and the Walnut Valley
Water District, The Agrecment was made pursnant to Article 1, Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1 of
the government code of the State of California. The Agency was organized for the purpose of
protection and utilization of the local, imported and reclaimed water supply within the Pucnle
Basin, The Agency is governed by a four-member appointed Board of Commissioncrs, Each
Dislrict appoinis two members Lo this Board.

Upon dissolution of the Agency, the asscts in the posscssion-of the Agency shall be distributed to
the members as their interest may appear on the books of the Agency and pursuant to the
provisions of Section 6512 of the Government Code;  Complete finuncial statements for the
Agency can be obtained by writlen requestzat 271 South Brea Canyon Road, Walnut, California:

The District’s cquity in the Agency, as stated in {he Agreement, is not reflected in the
accompanying financial statements since the amounts are immaterial to the District’s financial

posilion.
Pomona-Walnut-Rowland J ni'lll't_.Wa't:er Line €ommission:

The Distriet is 2 miember of the Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Linc Commission (the
Commission), The Commission was formed, under the Joint Powers Agreement (the JPA) of 1836,
between the City of Pomona, the Walnut Valley Water District and the Rowland Water District. The
JPA’s purpose is (o acguire, construct, maintain, repair, manage and operale a waler lransmission
pipeline for the benefit ofithe members’ water supplies. The Commission is govemnad by a

three-member board composed of one appointee from each member agency.

Lach year, every member ageney is charged an assessment for their sharc of the general and
administrative costs of the Commission which is allocated based on cach agency’s capacily rights
in the pipeling. Tn addition, a capital surcharge is assesscd for the future replacement of the
pipeline. For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, the District remitted assessments of $44,106
each year, lor their 20.0% capacity rights and their share ol future replacement costs, Also, the
District pumhaseﬂ water totaling $5,303,632 and $5,583,483 from (he Commission during the
years cnd June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

See independent auditors’ report.
- 44 -



ROWLAND WATLR DISTRICT

NOTLS TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

10. JOTNT VENTURLS (CONTINUED):

11.

Upon dissclution of the Commuission, the net assets will be divided in proportion to the contribution
each ageney made to the maintenance and operation account during the last prior twelve month
period. The District, consequently, has an ongoing financial responsibility in the activitics ol the
Commission. However, the JPA docs not explicitly require the measurement of the District’s
equity interest in the Commission. Complete finuncial statements for the Commission can be
ohtained by written request at 2.0, Box 508, Walnut, California.

The Distriet’s equily in the Commission, as stated in the JEA, in not reflected in the accompanying
financial stalement since the amounts arc immalerial to the District’s financial position.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

'The District is a member of the Association of L‘.aliter_]iafWatcr Apencics Joint Powers Insurance
Authority (Tnsurance Authority). The JInsgrance Authorily is a risk-pooling self-insurance
authority, ercated under provisions of C ‘alifornia Government Code Scetions 6500 ¢l. seq. The
purpose of the Insurance Authority is to arrangé and -ddminister programs of insurance for the
pooling of self-insured losses and to purchase excess insurance Coverage.

At June 30,2012, the District pmﬁﬁiﬁt&d: in the selfiinswance programs of the Tnsurance
Authority as [ollows:

Property Loss - The Insurance Autliority has pooled self-insurance up to $50,000 per occurrence
and has purchased excess insurance coverage up to $100,000,000 (total insurable value of g

_ ). The District has a $2,500 deductible for buildings, personal property and fixed
equipment, a $1,000 deductible for mobile cquipment and 4 §500 deductible for licensed vehicles.

General Liability - The Insurance Authority has pooled self-imsurance up to $2.000,000 per
ocenrrence and has purchased excess insurance coverage of 558,000,000, This program docs not

have a deductible.

Auto Lisbility - The Tnsurance Authority has pooled scll-insurance up to $2,000,000 per
oceutrence and has purchased excess insurance coverage of $358,000.000. This program docs not

have a deductible,

Public Officials’ Liability - The Insurance Authority has pooled self-insurance up 1o 52,000,000
per occurrence and has purchased excess insurance coverage of $38,000,000.

Sec independent auditors’ reporl.



11.

12.

ROWLAND WATLER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Junec 30, 2012 and 201 |

RISK MANAGFEMENT (CONTINUED):

Fidelity Bond - The Insurance Authority has pooled self-insurance up to $100,000 per pecurrence.
The District has a $1,000 deduetible.

Public Official Bond - The Districl has purchased a £200.000 bond to cover the general manager’s
faithful performance of duty.

Workers® Compensation - Insured up to the statutory kmit; the Insurance Authority is sclf-insured
up Lo $2,000,000 and excess nsurance coverage has begin purchased up to the stattory limil,
Employer’s Hability is insured up to the statutory limi,” The Tnsurance Authority has pooled
selfinsuranee up to $2,000,000 and has purchased excess insurance coverage ol $2,000,000.

Underoround” Slorage Tank Pollution Liability e Tnsurance Authority is selfinsured up to
$500.000 per occwrrence and has purchased cxcess caverage of $3,000,000. The District has a
$10,000 deductible. s :

The District pays annual premiums for these coverages. ‘Lhey arc subject to retrospective
adjustments based on claims cxpended, -The naturc and amotnt of these adjusiments cannot be
catimated and are charged to e;}c-ﬁﬁnscs as invoiced. - There were no mstances in the past three years
where a settlement exceededthe District’s coyerage. ‘

UNRESTRICTED NETASSETS:

The District has '_ﬁdoptr:d ] ]'J{).l.'.i.__t';}-’ to desionate reserves of unrestricted net assets. Total rescrves
were designated as follows as of Tune 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Designated reserves [or:

Operations $  2902,500 § 2,902,500
Rale stabilization 1,533,565 2,647,872

Capital funding including expansion of
facilitics and future repairs and maintenance  11317.486 14,117.534
‘Total Desienated Reserves 15,953,551 19,667,906
Undesignated net assets 1,027,269 86.076
Total Unrestricted Net Assels § 16980820 § 19,753.982

See independent auditors’ report.

_ 46 -




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Jome 30, 2012 and 2011

3. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

‘The District has entered info a water production and delivery agreement with another party to
receive groundwater produced on behalf of the District. Under the lerms ol the agrecment, the
District is required to conwibute $2.000,000 to the other party for necessary expansion,
rehabilitation and improvements of their facililics as a result of this agreement. The District made
one payment in the amount of $660,000 i fiscal year 2011-2012. The remaining $1,340,000 is duc
upon meeting ccrtain conditions set forth in the agrecment,

See independent auditors’ report.
- 47 -



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

_ 48 -



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

L 40 .



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

For the vears ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

OTHER 1‘OST—EMPL'DY MENT BENEFIT PLAN
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

Retiree Health Plan

Unfunded
Actuarial Mctuarial Acluarial Eslimaled
Accrued Vialue Accrued o Anmual UbAT asa
Actuarial Liability of Assets: Liabilicy Funded : Coverad % of Covered
Wahution (AALY (AN A) (UAAL) Ralio s Payroll Payroll
Date () (b) @-0 b T (@ [(@)-b)¥e)
o700 5 4643724 § - § 4645724 S:0.00% % 1,964,000 236.54%

See independent auditors’ report.
-50-



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

L51-



ROWT.AND WATER DISTRICT

SCIHEDULES OF OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Lngincering

Maintenance and opetrations

Small tools and supplies

‘Water tests

Certification, fees and permits

Water supply planning and development

TOTAT OTHER OPERATING EXPENSHS

P

See independent auditors' report.

=52 -

2012 2011
§ 36243 % 5,165
18,669 40,141
23.845 21,024
25.761 29,540
113,023 47,046
23782 267,490
5 455365 S 410439




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

SCHEDULES OF GENERAL AND ADMTINISTRATIVE EXPUNSES

For the yvears ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

_Salarics and wages

Payroll taxes

Insurance

Automobile expenses
Service charpes

Office supplics and cxpenses
Utilities

Professional services
Membership fees and ducs
Conferences and travel
Drectors' fees and cxpensecs
Public relations

Repairs and maintenancc
Pension plan contributions
Other post employment benefits
Seminars and training

Consecrvallon rebale program expensos

Taxes, permits and fees
Miscellansous

TOTAL GENERAL AND -

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

See independent auditors' report.

S

2012 201 |
$ 914609 § 882417
156,215 151317
707,107 587.848
90,120 71,634
57,777 56,309
151,817 89,564
61,199 54,657
351,719 331,881
40,180 38,599

. 40,841 58,930
30,492 21,742
128.054 52,325
6.667 6,361
192,030 382,289
423,292 410,541
57,786 58,721
5,602 9,071

6,728 6,261
41946 37,138

5 3764181 5 3,307,605







2102 ‘0¢ Jequis)jdas papus SYIUOH 88il]

SNOILVH3dO 40 INJWFLVIS
1OIH1SIa 431VM ANV IMOY




WAEOET

WOgvE-

WS I
Sl Ll

WBD'FE
SHEEnE
WHEH'EE
e at
Wen'ce-
SO0 0oL
REEIE
Tl BT
kot
WELEL
MER'L
Ll 05"
MELAL
WirE'ET
wOL0S L

LT
b
YaRE G
WEEeT
WHELGE
WO
wooonk
S 2E
SV

WFES
HBET'LL
HSL0E
EEHE-
ShBSTE

TR Er
SHEG T

Wkl'SE
SEE 0L
LT

LAzana
A0 %

El¥Fesg &

———re—

ESV gk % WEE'EL
igiooe BiL'L
GLLOLE WFTTL
[T We'0OC
vE0 O #0L0
(2oLl HER'D
BBLL ko
PYEL RSO
A500'E) SRET 0
CO5'2 - s
Wl E ]
=] St
Bl %EL'D
EEE'® %an'n
DES'L 5+
il=rg waro
Sel'e WEET
284k AT
WaEL ST
[0 L) Wil
[GFE) Sl D
TEE WRIOD
-l 00
TRV ET WP L
(Los e W60
(SLEELY HEFD
oon'gdE B
nal'LeL b0l
B96'65 e
L0EEE TllE
LELRE %LEE
ovl'grt HEEOF
(R AT eSS
TozenE LA
(Leg'ez) Halre |
(BES 145) %4 LB
8L 'BEE W»ooook
SPEEEL WLEVE
CEE'GYE AL GL
(F1EHCAN NN 23S
SR e A0
AT

FEG LG 5 CSEA0E &
TTeahak “BEF G ]
ohl 1G4 AZ6'0ER O5L0EL
Sriwrs’l EGLFLE L 05T ¥BLL
0LE'LE LG a5Z' L1
AaL'vL LOLEE Con'os
2469 ETL Ca0'oe
LEE'EL =i coo'sk
1en's SOoEL oSt
= = wos'E
GOl 9EZ'0L oosl
[S-=1] b} PR 005 Ll
YEEG vel'a 0os°L
BLL'E 1E0'E 052’ L
SEE'LE QZ0'ET aoo'es
LE'SL e 0sz'al
L5022 - ooo'ne
SLE'E Bt [
2Gl'ca LLLER 0542
oS DZE0L 06L'59
BOC'TE LOB'DE [ ol r A
EEE 82k oElE
OELE FLLE oos' L
GES'LE S00'+9 ofrs 22
SE5EZE 5Ly i ax=
ogn'k GH0'ET oos'e
- = oaR's e
SO0'LAE DLEL25 052'95E
SLEWEE LS GO0'0GE
LEF A AELE0EE OO0TS0E L
OLE'2EL FEERN DDOrGEL
%G iy % b
LLG'BLE'S OkLSL0'E ODO'DEL
155 EhL E TEmE LT 005 257 T
28453 DEFER cos'La
[Es= LIB'EE CO0'se
EEEEEFE BEFAEE'E o00'szEe's
00 EENE 999'95L's D5 LB
LBEYDT L AT A DOOEE )
LOL'LZR'E CEFE06'S 006 £
THrLOY TeNLT THoT
Ad A2

WiE

5T

T
et

WEE
EE
BT
T
WabE
WG
e

kT

L
HEE

132008
S0 %

[T =]

[V
con'sar
[

WS
jus Fpara)
00 O
00Ds
ooo o
aoo'ak
ann'gs
oon'od
CO0'gE
on'sk
0 0oL
=)
DoooE
DoYET
oparnLl
O00'E4E
ooo'okk
non'sL
Go0'nE
COn'0SE
a0'cEE
000k
o0ens'
Do £5E°)
D00 IRE'E

oop'oEss

coo'ood
A
O0'CEE'S
DOCOR'E
[

O00'0ST
000'00E B

CO0'osL'ak
R

O0'CaZEk

£ LOE N
3hd
139ame

RN L3N

SRCINI
LEFHSLNI

VO] DNLLTEL40 13N
SIENTA KT DHLLYHELD To L0l

SISHILNT SNCANTIFTISA
SN TS 31End
F33 LN LNARLSANN] E MNYE
AMINNEL 7 SHVMINES
SHINIHIIN0D
MDA SN0 HE S
FLNINGEISEY DNILYEIA0
SONYIIdNIED
HLSHL WA
HEAMD dIHEHIANAN
SLAENIE B NOLLYENIAN0D 80123810
SEDIAEIE ALTILN
SIENZLAI F12HIA
SENdNS QMY ST100.L
FAMENSHE AL TedINIS
SLOMELNGD ATINIE
S3VNAETE TWNOISSI0H
SISNIE LNANLINDT
NOILET 0 00 ZDMYNELNN R
WRLEAE H3 LT 40 SN LN
SEASNAE 320440
fal =B E ]
SEN=dXE LEFEILNI 32IAG3S 1930
SLSANEE 33811TY % 30N
S30WA G 831 TS
SIENZLE DNILYHIED

ANMIATY DNILYEFED TL0L

NN HFHLD
o, L0 S50HD
Ll 2500

BIATYS A0 LS00 1WLOL

HEIMO SN

SEOUWHD 314

OZEYHIEN 3L
S537WE S0 LS00

BADHEYHD WAL HE 1
EREREER=EIRY



BT LL

TaEE L
WOFS
H0LE
007008
YebE G-
HAE L
HELE
eEEE

L3sang
40 %

e T ——
L3L°2L

TEET 1Y)
ag
igos'o)
10082
ELz'eel
565'L
BIT
go0's

(ETEVHOAYINM)
AFHONTS
DN TN,

LBk

Wek00
BLOD
BLED
B00°0
HEED
82000
YLl

E

SIS
40 %

06 LZL
2IE 0L
ovs'E
BEE' Lt

]
S0
SLz'atl
ovs'gt

T NLDY
Ad

cE/0E/6 - IWOINI §3HLO TVININITddNS

LBE'STL

dgg's

DEE'L
SRE'FE

IZTT0E
555'9

SLE'0L
§05'05

T nLOW
A

on'sLl

0005k
oSzl
GSZ'LE
COS'Z
COS'ES
oon's
oog'aL
o054t

LNOOWY

¥HEZ

T2
T5d
SSL
AL
G
SE
ST
WL

139andg
d0 %

oon'oos SWODNT HIHLO TRl
[aT i) FWNOINI SNOINTIZISIN
0oe's S153L MO
Doo'sEl SWOONI LOWELINGD
OG0k ADHUYHD A1ddNS IDVIEDY
oIG'05E SAL ALHAIOHS
0000z 5334 NOILIANNO DTS
ono'or F334 NOILDINNOD
0006 SIUTYNIS HIWOLSND

.

ELOE0ES

A4
lasang



DO'9EB' LR

DOAFEEL
DO'EEF
00'FER'E
00'0re' vl
00§68t
00°LLEL
00 LL2F|
00 LEZ LI
D0F05"L
Q0'B0G

00°B00'ZE

0020051
QU ooa'sl

00’552 ZE

CUBET ¥
OO LSE'S
D05 L' FE

00°200°125

DOFEDE L
DO'ESE"L
00°L5E
00'treess
OO ¥GF LS
00'rot e
00's0E'e
Q0 ¥L9
00°880°aLL
Q0r99E

Q¥ eLEE

00'SLS'FES

00'GF0'6EL
00 FER'GE L
00°s05'0s

00'CCl'8LE

BNy
Ad

00°900°+ WIALSAS HALYM 40 STNYNILNIVH 101
00risa’L 10D = "3y 03724034
OUEEE'FL SENTYA
000aL'E Ad1FNET3L
oookl'ee §301AH3E
DOOEE'E SHI0AH3S3Y
x HALYM OTTDAD3H
Does'E Sdiind
gt BN ]
DoO0eE's SNIWIA
e S1NYHOAH
MELEAS W3 LY SO IONYNZLNIYIN
00" LED'DE SASNILXI TYNOISSIH40ud TYLOL
0o LeDEL BB ER
00 GoOEL SMLLIONTY
S321AH3S YN 40Hd
00 L0S' LY E3SNILXE 321440 TWLOL
00'EraE S53ANLdNS FANLHOHS
000546 AHYNOLLYLS § DNILNIES "F0%LISCd
00E0L'vE FHONHTS LHOddNE 'HIIL OdN|
SSENIdXa 301320
00°016"L2S SLIHANIE FIL0THWE TYLOL
0 DEZ L FINVHNSNI NOILYSNIHINDD SHTAHOM
oovez'L N'ld JONYHNSNI NO1SLA
Q0 par AONTHNSNE LNIWACIHINTNN
O0BgE'EL HONYHNEMI HLWIH 5334113y
OUELLGEE SNOLLNAELNGD NOISNId
00 LZY'5E SHVL TOYAY
00'08s'E JONTENSNIE ALITIEYSIO
DOEns Ny 1d AONYENSNIE 3417
O0E0S'Ds FUNVHMSNI HLTYEH
DooLL NYH20Hd JONYLSISSY I3A0TdINT
OD'9R0'S JONVHMNSN| T 1NIO
SIEENEEEENGREE]
DOLLO +ES SIOVM 2 STIEYIVS TY.LO0L
OOOL8'BE L LMINLYEEL WY
OO LEE LS SADIAHIAS ONY SNIVIN
DO O0E' 62 SLNNODDY S3NCLSnD
DoasE iz ALY LS ININGY
STOVM F STV VS
[enioy
AD
ZL/0E/6 - STSNIXT TYINIWI TIddNS



00°'019°862
o0'seb'eLe
00°5LL'SE

00'28E')

00'L28'y
00°LES'0)
00°059'8

|enjoy
Ad

00°'5LZ'60S
00°L8¥°16¢E

00°822°kLL

00EsSL'S

00'545°'801

=My
AD

SIUNLIONIdX3 IOVEOLS NI H3LYM TVLOL

STANLIANILX3 dID / TVLIdYD TVL0L

SIUNLIANIAX3 {dID) SSTUD0U NI NOILONHLSNOD TVLOL
(NOILONYLSNOD NON) STHNLIANIXI TVLIdYD TVLIOL
LNIWGINDI NOLLY LHOdSNYS L

SNIYIN / NOISSINSNYYL

SEINEEL

SHIOAYISTY

LNYd ©NIdNNd

ONITTING D40

LNINGINDT ANV IUNLINYNL 201440

CL/0E/6 - SFAUNLIANIJXT IOVHOLS NI §FLVM / JID / TVLIHVD






2402 ‘0¢ 4oquivides

MIINTH LNTFWLSIANI ATIILIVNO

1O141S1d dFLVM ANV IMOd




Jopeny

%SE0 %9E°0 %8E 0 %8E 0 sledm
5LE'100'L 189'V6 2852061 £6G'ZPG'Z  JUNOWY m
Z2102/0S/6 Z102/0€/9 A A

. — -
000'00S
000°000°L =
000°00S'| m
. 000'000'7
L 000°00S'Z
| 000°000'S
sosuejeg Aapend 41V
BHGED 6LE'L0O0°L cL0E/0EB
L9 0 LBO'v6 & L0g/0es
%20 ZEG'ZVE' | LOZILES
%220 CEG'ZVS'E LLOZILEEL

2y

unowy



lapeny

%Eh el %812 %0 6 %000 0l|0JH0od 40 %0
%620 %SY 0 B %EG 0 %000 ajey jseus)u| @
000'66€ 000'£69 000'040°L ____= _ Aunenm
aunp - ady Al - CuEp 'asq - 190 Weg - np
000°002
000'00¥ =
m o
: 000'009 3
[14]
_ 000'008 =
o
- - | 000°000°}
| o o
000002 L
gnpsyog Aluniep uswaoe|d 4o
000'981L'2 oljojHOd juswaoe|d 49 [ele)]
%00°001 %er 8L %EBLZE  %OVEY %00'0 oljoiHod 40 %
%9% 0 %620 %GO %Z5 0 %000 ajey jsausiy|
000'6BE  000'Z68  000°0L0°FL - Ayimpejy
aunp-Jdy ey - uer osq -0 des-nr




Aunep

~ooe' - 7 008 - o8z 08 000'L unf - udy o
OLr'e — . 509 052 008 | osz SYZ'L JBp - 'uBpQ
opl'w - | 054 00g Gt Sl 00’k |'930-'POm
G022 = SEL 052 gL 0¥z 052 Jdss - Inre|
{s.000) =101 +8AG SIAG Ol ¥ shborg SIAL Ol 7 sthz ol Lo )
LT —== ST — | oos, =
- = - 000’1 =
£ 800:¢ 5
et —— E : - 005 2 -
w S Q00 £ 0
= =0 m_m
¥
909
Heyg Ajunjel puog
gz9'a9F 'zl [elol| 829'ELE Wneody Ysed 000'6s2'ZL Clollod puog |ejo |
00°001L EL'E 00S'E OL¥F'E okL'y S0CT (s.000) 12301
- = - - + Sl g
Yl L 807 L 00s 599 05s Sl sihgoly
%38 Sall’L = 0se 0os 0se sihporg
SPELL Wil'e 0se Q0% Gro QgL sihg 012
%82 02 %ESE 05z 0gs Sl ore sihgol)
%09°2g %0LE 000°L SheE’L 00s'} 05 o0
Ol|oH0d Jo 9 3)eY 1salau]| ‘unr- udy ey - ‘'uer 23] -"120 Wes-np







j

WHITEWNELSON\DIEHL BVANS LLP

ublic Accoiitaits E{_._:Cijm ultants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

The Board of Commissioners
Pomona-Walnut-Rowland

Joint Water Line Commission
Walnut, Calilornia

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Linc
Commission (the Commission) as of and for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, as listed in the
table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Commission’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Uniled States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporiing as a basis for designing audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Commission’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes asscssing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as cvaluating the overall {inancial statement
presentation. We belicve that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission as of June 30, 2012 and
2011, and the respective changes in its financial position and its cash [lows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Statcs of America.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America rcquire that the
management's discussion and analysis, as identified in the accompanying table of contents, be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic linancial statcments in an
appropriate operational, cconomic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to
the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquirics, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during the
audit of the basic financial statemenis. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

_1-
2875 Michelle Vinive, Suite 300, Trvine, CA 92606 « Tel: 714.976.1300 = Fax: 7149787893

Ofices loauted i Oraspe apd San Dicge Connties



Our audit was conducted for the purpose ol forming an opinion on the [inancial statements as a whole.
The supplementary information listed in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the [inancial statements ol the Commission. Such inlormation is
the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to preparc the financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic linancial statements and cerlain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly o the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements ol the Commission or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
penerally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in
all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Lilhter Wekpn) Mokt s Chpna) L

Irvine, California
October 12, 2012



WHITENELSON\DIEHL EVANS LLP

Certified Public Accotiitadits n‘:‘s_n_..{'_'.‘dh.st:il wnts

To the Board of Commissioners
Pomona-Walnui-Rowland

Joint Water Line Commission
Walnut, California

We have audited the financial statements of Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission
(the Commission) for the year ended June 30, 2012. Professional standards require that we provide
you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as
certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such
information in our engagement letter to you dated June 27, 2012. Professional standards also require
that we communicate Lo you the following information related to our audil.

Sipnificant Aundit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the sclection and use of appropriate accounting policics. The
significant accounting policies used by the Commission are described in Note 1 to the financial
statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not
changed during the year ended June 30, 2012, We noted no transactions entered into by the
Commission during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All
signilicanl transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates arc an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates arc particularly sensilive because of their
significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affceting them
may differ significantly [rom thosc cxpected. The most sensitive cstimate affecting the Commission’s
financial statements was depreciation expense derived [rom the cstimated useful lives for capital assets
which are based on industry standards. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop
depreciation expense in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as
a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficultics in dealing with management in performing and completing
our audit.

-1 =
2875 Michelle Dnve, Suite 300, Irvine, CA 22606 = Tel; 7149781300 » Fas: 7141.978.7893

UMffices focaied e Ohrentize sariel Ny g Connlics



Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstalements identi lied during
the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicatc them to the appropriate level of
management. No such misstalements were identificd.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disaprcement with management as a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditors’ report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the
course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included mn the management
representation letter daled October 12, 2012.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cascs, management may decide fo consull with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a *“sccond opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the Commission’s financial statement or a
determination of the type of auditors’ opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our
professional standards requirc the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other
accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Commission’s auditors,
However, these discussions oceurred in the normal course of our professional relationship, and our
responscs were not a condition to our retention.

ther Matters

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made
cerlain inquirics of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the
information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and
the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We
compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statcments themsclves.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of
Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission and is not intended to be, and should not be,
used by anyone other than these specificd parties.

ST Ty Midt s Ghpna) LLP

Trvine, California
Qctober 12, 2012



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

BASIC FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
WITH REPORT ON AUDIT
BY INDEPENDENT
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

TABLLE OF CONTENTS

June 30, 2012 and 2011

Pagc
Number
Independent Auditors’ Report 1-2
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Required Supplementary Information) 3-10
Basic I'inancial Statements:
Statcments of Net Assels 11
Combined Statements of Revenucs, Expenses and
Changes in Net Assets 12
Statements of Cash Flows 13
Notes to IYinancial Statements 14-23
Supplementary Information:
Combining Statements ol Revenucs, Expenses and
Changes in Net Assets 24 -25

Schedule of Net Assets Invested in Capital Asscts
By Member Agency 26



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2012

This section of the Commission’s annual financial report presents our analysis of the Commission’s
financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2012, Please read it in conjunction
with the financial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
e The Commission’s net asscts increased by $43,758 or 1.95 percent.

e During the year, the Commission’s total operating revenues increased to $17,592,808 or
0.56 percent over the prior year amount, and operating cxpenses increased to $17,595,604 or

(.50 percent over the prior year amount.
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of three parts: Management’s Discussion and Analysis, the financial
statements and supplementary information. The financial statements also include notes that explain in
more detail some of the information in the financial statements.

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statemenis of the Commission reporl information about the Commission using
accounting methods similar to those used by private sector companies. These statements offer short-
term and long-term financial information about its activities. The Statement of Net Assets includes all
of the Commission’s investments in resources (assets) and the obligations to creditors (liabilitics). It
also provides the basis for computing rate of return, cvaluating the capital structure of the Commission
and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the Commission. All of the current year’s
revenues and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net
Assets. This statement measures the success of the Commission's operations over the past year and
can be used lo determine the Commission’s credit worthiness and whether the Commission has
successfully recovered all of its costs through its water rates and other charges. The final required
financial statement is the Statement of Cash Flows. The primary purpose of this stalement is to
provide information about the Commission’s cash receipts and cash payments during the reporting
period. The statement reports cash rcceipts, cash payments, and net changes in cash resulting from
operations, investing and activities and provides answers to such questions as where did cash come
from, what was cash used lot, and what was the change in cash balance during the reporting period.

See independent auditors’ report.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSI5
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012

FINANCTAL ANALYSIS OF THE COMMISSION

One of the most important questions asked about the Commission’s finances is “Is the Commission as
a whole better off or worse off as a result of this year’s activities?” The Statement ol Net Assets, and
the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets report information about the
Commission’s activilies in a way that will help answer this question. These two stalements report the
net assets of the Commission and changes in them. You can think of the Commission’s net assels - the
difference between assets and liabilities - as one way to measure [inancial health or financial position.
Over time, increases or decreases in the Commission’s nct assets are one indicator of whether its
financial health is improving or deteriorating. However, you will need to consider other nonfinancial
factors such as changes in economic conditions, population growth, zoning and new or changed
government legislation.

NET ASSETS

To begin our analysis, a summary of the Commission’s Statement of Net Asscts is presenled in
Table 1,

TABLE 1
Condensed Statements of Net Assefs
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Dollar Total %
2012 2011 Change Change
Assets:
Current and otherassets $  4,610966 § 3,964,929 § 646,037 16.29 Y%
Capital assets 1,329,842 1,343,989 (14.147) (1.05)
Total Assects 5,940,808 5308918 631,890 11.90
Current liabilities 3,651,980 3,063,848 588.132 19.20
Net Assets:
Invesled in capital assets 1,329,842 1,343,989 (14,147) (1.05)
Restricted 413,136 369,813 43,323 11.71
Unrestricted 545,850 531,268 14,582 2.74
Total Nect Assets § 2288828 § 27245070 3 43.758 1.95 Y%

See independent auditors’ report.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012

NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)
As you can see from Table 1, net assets increased by $43,758 from fiscal year 2011 to 2012.

A further review of Net Assets on Table 1 shows that Restricted Net Assets (thosc established by
Commission policy, enabling legislation, or other legal requirements), increased to $413,136 in fiscal
year 2012 due to the assessment of the Depreciation and Replacement Reserve capital surcharge. This
additional $43,323 was added to the $369,813 collected in previous years.

TABLE 2
Condensed Statements of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Dollar Tolal %
2012 2011 Change Change
OPERATING REVEMNUES:
Waler sales to member
Apeneies $ 17,499,140 § 17400,727 § UEA13 057 %
Member agency asscssimeniis 93,608 03.661 -2 0.0]
TOTAL OPERATING
REVEMNULES 17,592,808 17,494 388 98420 (.56
OPERATING EXPENSES: _
Waler operations 17,506,968 17,416,684 00,284 052
Depreciation 14,147 14,147 - -
General and administration 74489 77.095 (2,606) (3.38)
TOTAL OPERATING
LXPUENSES . 17,595,604 17,507,926 47.678 .50
OPERATING 1055 (2,796} (13,538) 10,742 T9.35
NONOPERATING
REVENUES 335 3.978 (747) (18.78)
INCOML (LOSS) BEFORE
CAPITAL
CONTRIBUTIONS 4335 (9,560} 9,995 104.55
CAPITAL
CONTRIBUTIONS -
SURCHARGES 43323 43,323 - -
CHANGE IN NET
ASSETS 43,758 33,763 Yu4s5 29.60
MET ASSLTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,245,070 2211307 33,763 1.53
END OF YEAR g 2288828 3 2245070 § 43,758 195 %

See independent auditors’ reporl.
B



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012

NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

While the Statements of Net Asscts show the change in financial position, the Slatements of Revenucs,
Expenses and Changes in Net Assets provide answers as to the nature and source of these changes. As
you can see in Table 2, Operating Revenues increascd by 398,420, Nonoperating Revenues decreased
by $747 and Total Revenues increased by §97,673.

A closer examination of the source of changes in nel asscts reveals (he Commission had an increase m
net assets of $43,758 in fiscal year 2012 as opposed to a $33,763 increase in 2011. This represcnts a
dollar change of $9,995 or a 29.60 percent increase. The reason for the variance [rom 2011 to 2012
was due to decreases in actual maintenance and insurance costs that were anticipated when making
member agency assessments for the year. The decrease in nonoperating revenue of $747 1s due 10 a
reduction in interest income. The Commission reserves arc held in the Local Agency Investment Fund
(LALF) which ended in fiscal year June 30, 2012 with a yield of 0.36% as compared to 0.45% in liscal
year June 2011,

TABLE 3
Budget vs. Actual
Fiscal Year Iiscal Year Total
2012 2012 Dollar %
Budget Actual Change Change
Revenues:
Operating $ 20195866 $ 17,592,808 § (2,603,058) (12.89) %
Nonoperating 7,500 3.231 (4,269) (56.92)
Capital contributions 43,323 43,323 - -
Total Revenues 20,246,689 17,639,362 (2,607,327) (12.88)
Expenses:
Waler opcrations 20,115,952 17,506,968 2,608,984 12.97
Depreciation - 14,147 (14,147) -
General and administration ___ 79514 74489 5.025 6.32
Total Expenses 20,195.466 17,595.604 2,599 862 12.87

Change in Net Asscts 5 51,23 § = 43758 § (7.465) (14.57) %

Scec independent auditors’ report.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINULED)

June 30, 2012

NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

The majority of operating revenue is derived from water sales to member agencies. The Commission
predicts water salcs by using a three-year rolling average. This is done by estimating how many acrc
fect of water will be purchased from both the Metropolitan Water District and the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District at the prevailing Tier T and Tier 1l water rates. As in previous years, these
assumptions do not include any special programs offered by either agency in the elforts to promote
waler conservation. In fiscal year 2011-2012, the Commission estimated 25,355 acre-feet of Tier 1
water at an average ratc of $774 per acre foot. The Commission did not estimate any Tier 1l purchases
in fiscal year 2012. The Commission purchased 22,090 acre-feet in 2012.

See independent auditors’ report.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

Junc 30, 2012

CAPITAL ASSETS

The Commission’s investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation totaled $1,329, 842 as
of June 30, 2012. This investment in capltul assets includes pipelines and improvements, service
conncctions, telemetry system and cngineering costs for proposed roads. There were no additions or
deletions to capital assets during the year.

TABLE 4
Summary of Changes in Capital Assets
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Beginning Ending
Balance _Increases Decreases Balance
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Pipelines and improvements $ 2,036,847 8 - 3 - § 2,036,847
Scrvice connections 85,277 - - 85,277
Telemetry system 29,050 - - 29,050
Engineering for proposed roads 2201 _ - - 2,201
Total capital assets,
being depreciated 21533718 . - - 2153375
Less accumulated depreciation:
Pipelines and improvements (746,844) (13,579) - (760,423)
Service connections (31,291) (568) - (31,859)
Telemetry system (29,050) - - (29,050)
Engineering for proposed roads (2.201) _ w s (2,201)
‘I'otal accumulated depreciation (809.386) (14,147} - (823.533)
T'otal capital assets, net $ 1343989 § (14147) 8§ - § 1329842

Additional information on the Commission’s capital assets can be found in Notes Th and 4 of the notes
to financial statements.

See independent audilors’ report.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’'S BUDGLET AND RATES

The Commission’s board of directors and administrative officer consider several factors when setting
the fiscal year budget, One [actor is the water sales projection that cach agency gives. This is taken
into consideration along with historical water use numbers in setting lulure years operating revenues.
As in previous years, the majority of operating revenues are dircctly offset by operating cxpenses,
This is due to the correlation between waler sales and purchased water costs. In 2013, the Commission
factored in actual costs when looking at administrative expenses. This was determined by looking at
actual time and/or material cost in all matters dircctly relating to the Joint Water Line. As in previous
years, the last facior is the funding of depreciation and replacement of the water line, An amount equal
to $43,323 of the $46,523 change in ending nct assets, shown in Table 5 below, is projected to be
translerred to reserves for depreciation and replacement.

TABLE 5
Fiscal Year 2012 Actual vs. Fiscal Year 2013 Budget
liiscal Year Fiscal Year Total
2012 2013 Dollar Yo
Actual Budgct Change Chanpe
Revenues:
Operating $ 17,592,808 § 19,800,879 § 2,208,071 12.55 %
Nonoperating 3,231 3,200 (31) (0.96)
Capital contributions 43.323 43,323 - -
Total Rovenues 17,639,362 19,847 402 2.208.040 12.52
Lixpenses 17,595,604 19.800.879 (2,205.275) (12.53)
Change In Net Assels 43,758 46,523 2,765 6.32
Beginning nel assels 2,245,070 2.288.828 43.758 1.95
Ending net assets $§ 2288828 § 2335351 % 46,523 203 %

See independent auditors’ report.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012

CONTACTING THE COMMISSION’S TREASURER

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Commission’s finances and fo
demonstrate the Commission’s accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions aboul
this report or need additional financial information, contact Sean 8. Ilenry, Treasurecr,
Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission.

Sece independent auditors’ report.
_10-



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents h 538,281 $ 671,833
Accounts receivable from member agencies 3,658,213 2,921,743
Interest receivable 713 977
Prepaid insurance 563 563
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 4,197,830 3,595,116
NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash cquivalents 402.305 358,982
Accounts receivable from member agencies 10,831 10,831
Total resiricted assets 413,136 369,813
Capital asscts:
Capital assets, al cost 2,153,375 2,153,375
Less accumulated depreciation (823,533) (809,386)
Capital assets, net 1,329,842 1,343 99
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 1,742,978 1,713,802
TOTAL ASSETS 5,940,808 5,308,918
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable 31,651,980 3,063,848
NET ASSETS
Invesied in capital assets 1.329 842 1,343,989
Restricted for capital asset repairs and replacement 413,136 369813
Unrestricted 545,850 531,268
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 2,288,828 § 2,245,070

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
A



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

COMBINED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CIHHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 201

OPERATING REVENUES:
Water sales to member agencies
Member agency assessinents

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSLES:
Water purchases
Maintenance
Depreciation
General and admmistrative contractual services
Insurance
Legal fees
Auditing
Other

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
QPERATING LOSS

NONOPERATING REVENUES:
Investment income

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS - SURCHARGES
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS A'l' BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

Sec independent auditors' report and notes to financial statcments.
-12-

2012

2011

$§ 17,499,140

$ 17,400,727

93,668 93,661
17,592,808 17,494,388
17,499,140 17,400,727

7,828 15,957
14,147 14,147
64.284 64,200

2,183 4,793

95 -

4,300 4,300
3,627 3,802
17,595,604 17,507,926

(2,796) (13,538)
3,231 3,978

435 (9,560)
43,323 43,323
43,758 33,763
2,245,070 2.211,307
$ 2,288,828 § 2,245,070




POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND

JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

STATEMENTS OF CASIIFLOWS

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from member agencies
Cash paid to suppliers

NET CASII PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Capital surcharge

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Interest received

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASIH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASIT EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

RECONCILTATION OF OPERATING LOSS
TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTTVITIES:
Operating loss
Adjustment to reconcile operating loss to net cash
provided (used) by operating activilies:
Depreciation expense
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
i B

2012 2011
$ 16,856,338  $ 17.810,449
(16,993,325)  (17,663,656)
(136,987) 146,793
43,323 43323
3,435 4,075
(90,229) 194,191
1,030,815 836,624
§ 940,586 § 1,030,815
$ (2,796) $  (13,538)
14,147 14,147
(736.470) 316,059
588,132 (169,875)
$  (136987) $ 146,793




POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012 and 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a. Organization:

Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission (the “Commission”) was formed under
the Joint Powers Agreement of 1956 between the City of Pomona, the Walnut Valley Water
District and the Rowland Waler District (the “Agreement) for the purpose of acquiring,
constructing, maintaining, repairing, managing, operating and controlling a watcr transmission
pipeline for the benefit of the member agencies. On December 21, 2006, the Agreement was
amended, restated and renewed, and will continue to be in force for lwenty years from this dale,
with three, ten-year extensions allowable upon the written consent of each of the member
agencies. For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Commission has purchased all ol its
water from Three Valleys Municipal Water Districl.

b, Operations:

The Commission purchascs water for resale to the member agencies at a price sufficient to
provide reserve funds for emergencies. In addition, the member agencics arc billed for the cost
of maintenance and operation of the pipeline.

¢, Fund Accounting:

The Commission reports its activilies as an cnterprise fund, which is used to account for
operations thal are financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business enterprise,
where the intent of the Commission is that the costs of providing goods and services o the
member agencies on a continuing basis be financed or rccovered primarily through user

charges.
d. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting:

The Commission’s [inancial statements are prepared using the cconomic resource measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the economic measurement focus all assets
and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with the Commission’s activitics arc
included on the balance sheel. Operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases
(expenses) in total net asscts. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized
when earned and expenses are recognized when Habilities are incurred, regardless of the liming
of related cash flows.

See independent auditors’ report.
_14 -



1,

POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

e

Classilication of Net Assets:

Net assets of the Commission are classilied as follows:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - This classification ol net asscts consists of
capital assets, including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and
reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, morlgages, notes, or other borrowings
that arc attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. If
there are signilicant unspent related debt proceeds al year-end, the portion of the debl
attributable to the unspent proceeds are not included in the calculation ol invested in capital
assets, nel of related debt. Rather, that portion of the debt is included in the same net assets
component as the unspent proceeds. This classification of the Commission’s nel assets
consists of unrestricted capital assets only. There is no debt related to these capital assets.

Resiricted - This classification of net assets consist of constraints placed on net asset use
that are externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenanls), grantors,
coniributors, or laws or regulations of olther governments or imposed by law through
constitutional provisions or enabling lcpislation. This classification of the Commission’s
nct asscts consists of unspent capital surcharges.

Unrestricted net assets - This classificalion of net asscts consists of net assets that do nol
meet the definition of “restricted” or “invested in capital assets, net of related debt”.

[ Restricted Resources:

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, the Commission may use
restricted resources or unrestricted resources based on the Board ol Commissioners’ discretion.

Operaling Revenues and Expcnscs:

Operating revenues, such as charges for services (waler sales and member asscssments) result
from exchange transactions associated with the principal activity of the Commission. Exchange
iransaclions arc those in which each party receives and gives up cssentially equal value.
Non-operating revenues, such as capital surcharges and investment income, result from
non-cxchange transactions or ancillary activitics in which the Commission gives (receives)
value without directly receiving (giving) equal value in exchange.

See independent auditors’ report,

_15-



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUEL)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):
g, Operating Revenues and Expenses (Continued):

Operating expenses include the cost of sales and services and administrative expenses. All
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating expenses, if any.

h. Capital Asscts:

Capital assets, which include pipelines and improvements, service conncctions, telemelry
system and engincering costs for proposed roads, are defined as assets with an initial individual
cost of more than $500 and an cstimated useful life in excess of two ycars. Such assels are
recorded at historical cost. The costs ol normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the
value of the assel or materially cxtend asset lives are nol capitalized. Capital assets are
depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

o Assets Years
Pipelines and improvements 150
Service commections 150
Telemelry System 6
Engineering cosis for proposecd roads 5

1.  Investments:

Invesiments arc stated af their fair value, which represents the quoted or stated market value.
Investments that are not traded on a market, such as investments in external pools, are valued
based on the stated fair value as represented by the external pool.

j.  Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash (lows the Commission considers all investment
instruments purchased with a maturity date of three months or less to be cash and cash
cquivalents.

k. Accounts Receivable:

The Commission reports its accounts receivable at invoiced amounts less allowances for
doubtful accounts and other deductions, if applicable. Management evaluates the ability to
collect accounts receivable based on a combination of factors. No allowance for doubtlul
accounts was recorded as of June 30, 2012 or 2011.

See independent auditors” report.
-16 -



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

1. Use of Estimates:

‘The preparation of financial statements in conformitly with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requircs management, il necessary, to make cstimates
and assumptions that affect certain rcported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could difTer [rom those estimales.

2. CASIT AND INVESTMLENTS:

Cash and investments are reported as follows:

June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011

Statement of Nel Asscts:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 538,281 $ 671,833
Restricted cash and cash equivalents _402.305 358,982
Total cash and investments $ 586 $ 1030815

Cash and investments held by the Commission at June 30, 2012 and 2011 consisted of the
following:

June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011
Deposits b 70,225 3 207,888
Investment in California Local
Agency Investment Fund 870,361 822,927
Total cash and investments 5 940,586 § 1,030,815

See independent auditors’ report.
i Lo



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINULD):

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the Commission’s
Investment Policy:

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the Commission by the
California Government Code (or the Commission’s investment policy, where more restrictive), The
table also identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the Commission’s
investment policy, where more resirictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and

concentration of credil risk.

Maximum Maximum
Maximum Percentapc Investment
Authorized Investment Type Maturity Allowed in One lssucr
TInited States Treasury Bills, Bonds
and Notes 5 years None None
United States Government Sponsored
Enterprise Securilies 5 years None None
State of California Obligations 5 years None None
California Local Agency Obligations 5 vears None Nonec
Banker’s Acceptances Noles 180 days 40% 30%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposits 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None
Reverse Repurchasc Agreements 02 days 20% None
Medium-Term Corporaie Notes 5 years 30% None
Comuncreial Paper 270 days 40% 10%
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% Nuone
Time Deposits 5 years None None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A MNong None

See independent auditors’ report.

-8 -



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTLES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):
Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk:

Iuterest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair valuc
of an investment. Generally, the longet the maturity of an investment, the greater the scnsitivity of
its fair value to changes in markcet interest rates. One ol the ways that the Commission managges its
cxposure to interest rate risk is by investing funds in the California Local Agency Investment Fund
(LATF),

The LAIF is a voluntary investment program that is regulated by California Government Code
Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the Stale of California. Investinents in the
LAIF are highly liquid, and deposits may be converted to cash within 24 hours without loss of
interest. The Fair value of the Commission’s investment in this pool is reported in the
accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the Commission’s pro-rata share of the
fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation lo the amortized cost of that
portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by
LAITF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis. Included in LAIF’s investment portfolio are
collateralized mortgage obligation, morlgage-backed sccuritics, other asset-backed securities, loans
lo certain state lunds and floating rate securities issued by federal agencies, government-sponsored
enterprises, and corporations.

Disclosurces Relating to Credit Rislk:

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investmeni will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assipnment of a rating by a nationally recognized
slatistical rating organization. The LAIF is not rated.

Concentration of Credit Risk:

The investment policy of the Commission containg no limitations on the amount that can be
invested in any one issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code.

Sce independent auditors’ report.
S o



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTIN UED):
Custodial Credit Risk:

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposils or will not be able to recover
collateral securities that are in the possession ol an outside party. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that, i the event of the failure of the counterparty (c.g., broker-dealer) to a
transaction, a government will not be able lo recover the value of its investment or collateral
sceuritics that are in the possession of another party. The Calilornia Government Code and the
Commission’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the
cxposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for
deposils: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits
made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool
held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The
market value of the pledged securitics in the collateral pool must equal at lcast 110% of the lotal
amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to sccure
Commission deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% ol the
sccurcd public deposits. The financial institution used by the Commission has indicated that there
are times during the course of a year where they may not have met the collateral requirements. In
addition, due to existing financial markct conditions, there is a risk that the Commission may not
be able to recover its deposits in excess of FDIC insurance coverage if a financial institution fails
and the market value of the collateral is not sufficient to cover all deposits. At June 30, 2012, the
bank balance of deposits in the amount of $70,225 was fully insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation. At Junc 30, 2011, the bank balance of deposits in the amount ol $207, 888
was fully insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation,

3. RESTRICTED ASSETS:

Restricted assets are the accumulation of capital surcharges assessed o cach member agency.
These funds are resiricted for major repairs and replacement of water lines.

See independent auditors’ report,
- 20 -



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

4. CAPITALASSETS:

Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows:

Beginning Lnding
__ Balance Inicreases Decreases Balanee
Capital assels, being depreciated:
Pipelines and improvements & 2,036,847 3 - 5 b 2,036,847
Service connections 85,277 - 85,277
Telemetry system 29,050 - 29,050
Engineering for proposed
roads 2,201 - 2.201
‘Total capital assets,
being depreciated 2153375 - = 2,153,375
Less accumulated depreciation:
Pipelines and improvements (746,844) {13,579) - (160,423)
Service connections (31,291) (568} - (31,8549)
Telemetry system (29,050) - - (29,050)
Engincering [or proposed
roads (2.201) - (2,201)
Total accunnlated
depreciation (809,386) (14.147) - (823,533)
'lotal capital assets, net  § 1,343,989 % (14,147) & - § 1329847

Sce independent auditors’ report,

.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

4. CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED):

Capital asset activily for the year ended Junc 30, 2011 was as follows:

Beginning Linding
Balance Inereascs Decreascs Balance
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Tipelines and improvements  $ 2,036,847 b - $ - b 2,036,847
Service connections 83,277 - - 83,277
Telemetry systcm 29,050 - - 29,050
Lngineering for proposed
roads 2,201 - ~ - 2,201
‘Total capital assets,
bemg depreciated 2153375 - - 2,153,375
T.ess accumulaled depreciation:
Pipelines and improvements (733.265) {13,579 - {746,844)
Service connecilions (30,723) {568) - (31,291)
Telemetry system (29.050) - - (29,050
Engincering for proposed
roads (2.201) - - (2,201)
Total accumulated
depreciation (795,239 {14,147 5 (309.386)
‘lotal capital asscls, net 3 1,358,136 & {14,147y 3 - % 1,343 989

See independent auditors’ report.
1 o



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

5. RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Commission is a member of the Association ol California Water Agencics Joint Powers
Insurance Authority (ACWA/JPIA). The ACWA/IPIA is a risk-pooling sclf-insurance authority,
created under provisions of California Government Code Sections 6500 et. seq. The purpose of the
ACWA/IPIA is to arrange and administer programs of insurance for the pooling ol self-insured
losses and to purchase excess insurancc coverage.

At June 30, 2012 the Commission participated in the sclf-insurance program of the ACWA/IPIA as
follows:

General Liability - Tnsured up to $60,000,000; the Authority is self-insured up to 52,000,000
and excess insurance coverage has been purchased.

Auto Liabilily - Insured up to $60,000,000; the Authority is self-insured up to 52,000,000 and
excess insurance coverage has been purchased.

Public Officials’ Liability - Insured up to $60,000,000; the Authorily is sclf-insured up to
$2,000,000 and cxcess insurance coverage has been purchased.

The Commission pays annual premiums for these coverages. They are subject lo retrospective
adjustments based on claims cxperience. The nature and amounts of these adjustments cannol be
estimated and are recorded to insurance cxpense when refunded or invoiced. The Commission’s
insurance expense for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $2,183 and $4,793,
respectively. There were no instances in the past three years where a seltlement cxceeded the
Commission’s coverage.

Sce independent auditors’ report.
R



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Por the year ended June 30, 2012

OPERATING REVENUES:
Water sales to member agencies
Member agency assessments
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Water purchases
Maintenance
Depreciation
General and administrative

contractual services
Insurance
Legal fees
Auditing
Other
TOTAL OPERATING EXPLENSES

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING BEVENUES:
Investment mcome

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS -
SURCHARGES

CIIANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

MNET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

See independent auditors' reporl,

Waler General and

Opcrations Administration Total
$ 17499140 § - 3 17,499,140
13,754 79,914 93,668
17,512,894 79,914 17,592,808
17,499,140 - 17,499,140
7,828 - 7,828
14,147 - 14,147
- 64,284 64,284
- 2,183 2,183
= 95 95
- 4,300 4,300
- 3,627 3,627
17,521,115 74,489 17,595,604
(8,221) 5,425 (2,796)
3,231 - 3,231
(4,990) 5,425 435
43,323 = 43,323
38,333 5,425 43,758
2,213,219 31,851 2,245,070
§ 2,251,552 5 37,276 $ 2,288,828

-4 -



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the year ended June 30, 2011

OPERATING REVENUES:
Water sales to member agencies

Member agency asscssments
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Water purchases
Maintchance
Depreciation
General and administrative
contractual services
Insurance
Auditing
Other
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPLERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENTIES:
Investment income

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS -
SURCHARGES

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

See independent auditors' report,

Water General and
Operations Administration Total

$ 17,400,727 % - § 17400,727
13,354 80,307 93,661
17.414.081 80,307 17,494,388
17,400,727 - 17,400,727
15,957 - 15,957
14,147 - 14,147
- 64,200 64,200
- 4,793 4,793
= 4,300 4,300
- 3,802 3,802
17,430,831 77,095 17,507,926
(16,750) 3212 (13,538)
3,978 i 3,978
(12,772) 3212 (9,560)
43,323 - 43,323
30,551 3,212 33,763
2,182,668 28,639 2,211,307
§ 2213219 § 31,851 § 2,245,070

=2ha



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

SCIHEDULE OF NET ASSETS INVESTED IN
CAPITAL ASSETS BY MEMBER AGENCY

June 30, 2012

Walnut
City Valley Rowland
of Water Water
Pomona District District Unallocated Total

Pipeline section A-B § 276,438 § 151474 § 106,031 $ - § 533943
Pipeline section B-D 188,719 150,958 04,359 - 434 036
Pipeline scetion D-F - 527,953 328,914 - 856,867
Pipeline relocation 81,239 79,246 51,516 - 212,001
Engineering for

proposed road - I,123 1,078 - 2,201
Telemetry system - - - 29,050 29,050
Service conneclions 66,374 B.435 10,448 - B5.277

$ 612,770 § 919209 § 592346 5 29050 § 2,153,375

Note: This schedule excludes accumulated depreciation.

See independent auditors' report.
=8 -






Rose Persa

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Julie Ackman [julie@urbanwater.cesend.com] on behalf of Julie Ackman
[julie@urbanwater.com]

Thursday, November 01, 2012 3:07 PM

Rose Perea

Save the Date for Urban Water Institute’s Spring Water Conference

Having trouble viewing this email? Click hare

URBANWATER
INSTITUTE, INC.

A Neonr-Prodit Qe Rz -==i

SAVE THE DATE

For
Urban Water Institute's

Spring Water Conference
February 20-22, 2013

Hilton Palm Springs Hotel
400 East Tahquitz Canyon Way
Palm Springs, California 92262

(760) 320-6868

Tentative Program Topics:

Controlling the costs of water and power.

The power of creativity, shared services to maximize efficiency.

Developing insight into how ratepayer advocates determine a fair

rate to charge consumers,

Representatives from the major utilities will present their views

on future water costs.

Experts will present their views on costs in the water business to
1



implement AB32.

« Next week San Francisco voters will decide on removing
the Hetch Hetchy system...if it passes, experts will discuss
what the implications are both locally and statewide.

Hotel Information
The newly renovated Hilton Palm Springs Hotcl is offering rooms for
the discounted rate of $139 per night for conference attendees. Plcase
note the cutoff date to reserve your room is February 6, 2013. Call
the Hilton dircetly at (760) 320-6868 and reference Urban Water
Institute to reecive the group rate. Guests will receive a 15% discount
on all treatments at the new Elements Spa.

PLEASE CLICK HERE TO REGISTER

For more information please contact Julie Ackman
at
(949) 679-9676 or julie@urbanwater.com

Please visit our website for more information
www.urbanwater.com

is email

,-r Trucsded Email from

K9 SafoUnsubscribo Constant Contact”

This emall was sent to npalacios@rowlandwater.com by julle@urbanwater.com |
il Address | Instant removal with Safelnsubscriba™ | Privacy Policy.

Update Profile/Ema
Urban Water Institute | 24651 Evereve Circle | Suite 1 | Lake Forest | CA | 92630







Reeb Government Relations, LLC

MEMORANDUM

November 1, 2012

TO: Steve Cole, General Manager Tom Coleman, General Manager
Newhall County Water District Orchard Dale Water District

Ken Deck, General Manager
Rowland Water District

FROM: Bob Reeb and Raguel Ayala
Reeb Government Relations, LLC

SUBJECT: 2012 Annual Report

This is the second year that Reeb Government Relations has had the honor and privilege to work in
conjunction with Newhall County Water District (NCWD), Orchard Dale Water District (ODWD), and
Rowland Water District (RWD) to advance the interests of the three Districts, their tax payers and
customers in the State Capitol. Together, the Districts' Board of Directors, management and staff, and
Reeb Government Relations continue to be an effective voice for common sense legislation and
regulations that enable rather than detract from pursuit of the Districts’ mission.

State Budget and Proposition 30

Facing the threat of lost pay, state lawmakers sent a $92.1 billion spending plan to Governor Jerry
Brown on June 15 despite the lack of a budget agreement between legislative Democrats and the
Governor. Both houses of the Legislature swiftly passed seven budget trailer bills with littie of the
drama that characterized late-night budget sessions of the past. This is the second time Democrats
have approved a spending plan using their majority-vote authority under Proposition 25, rather than
the supermajority vote required before 2011. The two houses voted along partisan lines, with most
Democrats in favor and Republicans opposed. Lawmakers had to pass a budget by the constitutional
deadline to avoid losing salary and per diem payments.

Although lawmakers made the June 15 deadline, they did not send the bulk of more than two dozen
"trailer" bills that detail how to cut programs and raise revenue. According to Senate President Pro
Tem Darrell Steinberg, Democrats did not pass all of the trailer bills because they wanted to finish
negotiations with the Governor before they voted on the measures. The two sides agreed on cuts to
courts and state workers, along with a November ballot initiative that, if approved by state voters,

1107 9th Street, Suite 510 | (916) 558-1926 rH
Sacramento, California 95814 (916) 558-1932 rax



MEMORANDUM
November 1, 2012
Page 2

would temporarily raise the sales tax and income tax rates for high-income earners. They also relied
on new revenue to balance the budget from greenhouse-gas emission credit auction proceeds,
borrowing $2.9 billion from special funds and relying on proceeds from a multistate settliement with
banks for past mortgage abuses.

Governor Brown signed the Fiscal Year 2012-13 budget on June 27 after the Legislature passed the
remaining trailer bills earlier that same day. Governor Brown used his line item veto authority to
reduce the budget by about $192 million. To close the $15.7 billion budget deficit, the $92 hillion
budget makes deep cuts to social services and assumes that voters will pass the temporary tax
increase proposal on the November ballot (Proposition 30). The Governor says the state will cut
billions of dollars from higher education and public schools if Proposition 30 fails.

Proposition 30 would temporarily increase the state sales tax by one-quarter cent for every dollar,
beginning January 2013 and ending in 2016. It would also increase the existing 9.3 percent personal
income tax rate on higher income earners for seven years. These increases will apply to single filers
earning $250,000 or more a year and joint-filers making $500,000 or more a year. This revenue is
estimated to raise about $6 billion annually. The revenue from the measure will help the Governor
and the Legislature balance the FY 2012-13 budget and future state budgets. The measure would
also guarantee that local governments will annually receive tax revenues to fund program
responsibilities transferred to them by the state in 2011, according to Governor Brown. The
transferred program responsibilities include incarcerating certain adult offenders, supervising
parolees, and providing substance abuse treatment services.

A series of automatic cuts will be triggered if voters reject the tax initiative, including about $5.4 billion
in cuts to schools, community colleges and higher education, as well as three weeks less in the K-12
public school calendar for the next two years.

Pension Reform

On August 28—three days before the end of the legislative session—Governor Brown announced a
compromise with Democratic legislative leaders on changes to pension benefits for new public
employees, an agreement that includes legislation to cap pensions, curb pension spiking, increase to
90 percent the amount employees contribute to their retirement benefits and raise the retirement age.
According to the agreement, newly hired public safety employees would have to wait until age 57 to
retire with full benefits while current public safety workers can retire at 50. All other newly hired public
employees could retire with full benefits at age 67, instead of the current 55.

Lawmakers generally agreed to much of the pension plan unveiled by the governor last year, though
they softened several elements and rejected three of Brown's 12 goals outright, including a proposal
to create a "hybrid" model for public employees that included both a traditional defined benefit and
401(k)-style savings plan. Instead, Democrats and the Governor agreed to place a hard cap on the
amount of compensation that can be used when calculating retirement pay. Currently, there is no limit
on the pay by which a public employee's pension is calculated and some pensions run as high as
$500,000 a year. For public employees participating in Social Security, the proposed cap would be
based on the Social Security wage limit, which is currently $110,100 a year. Public workers not
paying into Social Security would have pensions based on a salary of up to 120 percent of the Social
Security wage limit, or $132,000 a year. Lawmakers rejected plans to change the makeup of the



MEMORANDUM
November 1, 2012
Page 3

CalPFRS hoard of administration and Brown's proposal to increase state retiree health care vesting,
saying the issues should be settled at the bargaining table and that public employee unions are open
to negotiations on both of those issues. The bill package also included major changes to some of
Brown's most controversial proposals. Specifically, the pension reform legislation (AB 340) signed by
the Governor on September 12 would:

Cap Salaries

» Cap salaries for calculating a pension at the Social Security contribution and wage base of
$110,100 (or 120 percent of that amount for employees not covered by Social Security).

Establish Egual Sharing of Pension Costs as the Standard

= Require new employees to contribute at least half of normal costs, and sets a similar target for
current employees, subject to bargaining.

» Eliminate current restrictions that impede local employers from having their employees help
pay for pension liabilities.

=  Permit employers to develop plans that are lower cost and lower risk if certified by the system's
actuary and approved by the legislature.

= Provide additional authority to local employers to require employees to pay for a greater share
of pension costs through impasse proceedings if they are unsuccessful in achieving the goal of
50-50 cost sharing in 5 years.

= Direct state savings from cost sharing toward additional payments to reduce the state's
unfunded liability.

Roll Back Retirement Ages and Formulas

» Increase retirement ages by two years or more for all new public employees.
» Roll back the unsustainable retirement benefit increases granted in 1999 and reduce the
benefits below the levels in effect for decades.
= Eliminate all 3 percent formulas going forward
- For local miscellaneous employees: 2.5 percent at 55 changes to 2 percent at 62; with a
maximum of 2.5 percent at 67.
- For local fire and police employees: 3 percent at 50 changes to 2.7 percent at 57.
» Establish consistent formulas for all new employees going forward.

End Abuses

Require three-year final compensation to stop spiking for all new employees.

Calculate benefits based on regular, recurring pay to stop spiking for all new employees.
Limit post-retirement employment for all employees.

Felons will forfeit pension benefits.

Prohibit retroactive pension increases for all employees.

Prohibit pension holidays for all employees and employers.

Prohibit purchases of service credit for all employees.

For full text of the bill, visit; http://leginfo.ca.gov/bilinfo.html.




MEMORANDUM
November 1, 2012
Page 4

It's not yet clear how much money the changes will save the state. At his September 2 press
conference in Los Angeles, Governor Brown said these changes would save the state "billions" of
dollars, saying that “public retirement benefits will be lower than when | took office in 1975."

According to the cost analysis estimates produced by the California Public Employees’ Retirement
System (CalPERS) on August 31, the law will save between $42 billion and $55 billion over the next
30 years.

“This analysis does not include billions of dollars in additional potential savings that are expected from
other retirement systems in California,” Rob Feckner, President of CalPERS Board of Administration
said. "We expect the changes will also reduce abuse and add protections for members and
taxpayers.”

Water Bond Delayed Until 2014

AB 1422, by Assembly Member Henry Perea, was amended on June 28 to change the submission
date for the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act (Water Bond) from the November
2012 general election to the November 2014 general election. The bond, which would provide a total
of $11.14 billion in funds for water supply, environmental restoration and groundwater protection
projects, was originally scheduled to be on the November 2010 ballot. The Legislature voted in 2010
to delay it until this year.

ACWA and other interest groups conducted surveys this year to gauge voter support for the bond.
The surveys showed that voters were unlikely to pass an $11.14 billion bond this year. This presented
two tough choices for supporters of the bond: (1) delay the water bond until 2014 when voter
perception of the bond might change, or (2) reduce the amount of the bond. In the end, a decision
was made to delay the bond. The Senate passed AB 1422 on July 5 with a 34 -2 vote, and the
Assembly passed it by a 69-7 vote later that same day. Both houses approved the urgency measure
on a two-thirds vote basis so the move would not be subject to legal challenge. Governor Brown
signed AB 1422 into law on July 9 (Chapter 74, Statutes of 2012).

Maving the water bond to November 2014 does not preclude efforts to shrink the size of the bond or
change the content of the proposal. Efforts in either direction could begin as early as next year.

Districts Remain Active on the Legislative Front

This year, the Governor was presented with a total of 896 bills; he signed 874, vetoed 120 and let two
bills become law without his signature. The Governor had 30 days to act on bills passed by the
Legislature on or after August 20, 2012; before that date, the Governor had 12-days to act. This year,
77% (767) of bills acted on were in the 30-day period.

The Districts actively monitored or engaged in direct lobbying on over 25 bills this year. Many of those
bills were 2-year hills that were introduced in 2011 and did not move through the legislative process,
but were eligible for action in 2012. We will highlight only a handful of bills below on which the
Districts were active.



MEMORANDUM
November 1, 2012
Page 5

2012 Human Right to Water Bill Package

The first Human Right to Water bill package was introduced in 2011, the first year of the legislative
session. The package included six bills: AB 685 (Eng) relating to human right to water, AB 938 (V.M.
Perez) relating to language access on public health notifications, AB 983 (Perea) relating to access to
clean up and abatement funding, AB 1187 (Fong) relating to Drinking Water Plan, AB 1221 (Alejo)
relating to Drinking Water State Revolving Fund, and SB 244 (Wolk) relating to General Plans. The
Governor signed four of those bills into law last year—AB 938, AB 983, AB 1221, and SB 244—
stating that “clean drinking water is a basic human right” and that "protecting the water we drink is an
absolutely crucial duty of state government.” AB 685 and AB 1187 failed to reach the governor's
desk, becoming 2-year bills.

This year, AB 685 was taken up for another attempt at passage as part of the 2012 Human Right to
Water bill package, which included four newly introduced bills. We monitored the following bills from
the 2012 package on behalf of the Districts:

= AR 685 (Eng) Human Right to Water - would establish a human right to water as a state policy
priority to ensure that all Californians have access to safe, affordable, and accessible water
human consumption, cooking, and sanitary purposes. This bill was first introduced in 2011.
ODWD and RWD took an “oppose unless amended” position seeking amendments to limit its
application to state agencies only—which would reflect the intent of the sponsors (i.e., that the
State Water Board and Department of Water Resources have not done enough to funnel state
money into correcting contaminated water wells and small community water systems). This
approach would protect local agencies against imposition of such a policy, protecting local rate
setting authority and service extension statutes, among others. A coalition in opposition to AB 685
quickly formed, which included the Association of California Water Agencies, California Chamber
of Commerce, California Farm Bureau Federation, Desert Water Agency, East Valley Water
District, El Dorado Irrigation District, Friant Water Authority, Kings River Conservation District,
Kings River Water Association, Valley Ag Water Coalition and Western Growers Association. AB
685 easily cleared the Assembly, but ultimately was held in the Senate Appropriations Committee
in August 2011,

The bill was amended in January 2012 to clarify some of its provisions, but those changes did not
address opposition concerns. Rumors surfaced in early August 2012 that AB 685 proponents
were pressuring the Senate Appropriations Committee to pass the bill. ACWA asked Reeb
Government Relations to assume leadership of the opposition coalition. An updated opposition
letter was sent to the committee - which reflected new opposition to the bill including NCWD - and
Bob Reeb met with the committee and Republican caucus consultants. On August 21, and with
notice only appearing on that date, AB 685 passed the Senate Appropriations Committee with a 5-
2 vote. The bill was amended to limit state liability for expenditures beyond typical state revolving
fund appropriations. Despite opposition efforts, the bill quickly passed the Senate Floor on a 22-16
vote. The coalition began working the Assembly Floor and attempted to tie action on AB 685 fo
related two-thirds vote legislation. That effort ultimately failed, but based on the recommendation
of Reeb, opponents approached Assembly Member Eng about placing a letter in the Assembly
Daily Journal that contained the essential elements of amendments that had been sought by



MEMORANDUM
November 1, 2012
Page 6

opponents. Obtaining a letter to the Journal would establish a record of the author's intent, and
therefore supplement the legislative history of the bill.

Reeb drafted the letter, the essential elements of which included statements that the author did
not intend for his bill to alter existing policies or regulations relating to the granting, administration
or enforcement of water rights; and that it is not the author's intent that Section 106.3 alters
existing statutory requirements applicable to public water systems, including:

(1) statutorily-mandated procedures to terminate water service (i) for nonpayment of water bills
or (i) for any violation of a rule or regulation adopted by a public water system or regulatory
agency; (2) compliance with any applicable water quality requirement established pursuant to
federal or state law; (3) compliance with any water planning process set forth in the Water
Code, including but not limited to Water Code Sections 10608-10608.64, the Urban Water
Planning Management Act (Water Code Sections 10610 et seq.), the Agricultural Water
Planning Management Act (Water Code Sections 10800 et seq.) and Water Code Sections
10910-10915); (4) compliance with any statutory requirement pursuant fo the California
Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code Sections 21000 et seq.); (5) compliance
with any statutory requirement pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Herizberg Local Government
Reorganization Act of 2000 (Govemment Code Sections 56000 et seq.), (6) declaration of a
water shortage emergency pursuant to Water Code Sections 350 et seq.; and (7) compliance
with any requirements pertaining to the Public Utilities Commission regulation of water utilities
pursuant to the Public Utilities Code.

Although the opposition coalition would have preferred that provisions related to these statements
be amended into the bill, the letter to the Assembly Daily Journal will provide value in terms of
litigation or changes in state policies or regulations that might result from the enactment of the bill.
AB 685 cleared the Assembly Floor on a 51-28 vote. The bill was signed into law September 25
(Chapter 524, Statutes of 2012).

=« AB 2238 (Perea) Public water systems: drinking water — would expand access to safe and
affordable water and wastewater treatment services by promoting the consolidation and merger of
small community water systems that serve existing low income communities. NCWD, ODWD, and
RWD tock an "oppose unless amended” position to this bill. The Districts objected to three
provisions in AB 2238, including one that would require a local agency formation commission
(LAFCO) to comprehensively assess various alternatives for improving efficiency and affordability
of infrastructure and service delivery for drinking water and wastewater services. The March 29,
2012 version of AB 2238 would have deleted that requirement whenever the commission or
executive officer of the commission made a written determination that the assessment was not
reasonable under the circumstances. The exception was important in that it would be a waste of
limited commission time and resources to assess alternatives in every area of a county. Moreover,
it is unlikely that commission staff would have the experience and expertise to conduct such an
assessment. Unfortunately, the amendment gained on March 29 was later reversed. The bill was
subsequently amended twice again to address the Districts’ concerns, at which point a letter was
sent on behalf of NCWD, ODWD, and RWD removing opposition. The bill passed the Assembly
floor, on May 31, on a 48-25 vote, and was referred to the Senate Environmental Quality
Committee for consideration.



MEMORANDUM
Movember 1, 2012
Page 7

The bill was gutted and amended on August 24 to delete the previous version of the bill and
replaced with language that would expand actions available for emergency funding from the
Emergency Water Grant Fund (ECWGF), and define, for purposes of ECWGF, "public health
emergency” to include: (1) a public water system that serves a severely disadvantaged community
that lacks the technical or financial capacity to deliver potable water or has applied for specified
funding; and (2) the disruption or contamination of drinking water due to natural disasters. The
bill, as amended, would also have capped funding for emergency actions for an alternative water
supply at $50,000 per public water system per public health emergency, and required Department
of Public Health (DPH) to post on its Web site Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
(SDWSRF) funding information regarding small community water systems serving disadvantaged
and severely disadvantaged communities. The Districts did not take a position on this new
amended version.

AB 2238 died in the Senate Appropriations Committee, after failing to meet the August 31
deadline pursuant to Joint Rule 81 (b)(17)—the last day for any bill to be passed.

Delta Legislation

Efforts to stall progress of the Bay Delta Conservation Plan (BDCP) continued this year with the
introduction of three bills, AB 2000 by Assembly Member Alyson Huber (D-Lodi), and AB 2421 and
AB 2422 by Assemblymember Bill Berryhill (R-Ceres). The Districts joined a coalition in opposition to
the bills.

AB 2000 (Huber) Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta - would have required the Department of
Water Resources (DVWR) to withdraw from its existing amended Memorandum Of Understanding
(MOA) with the export water agencies funding the planning of the Bay Delta Conservation Plan
(BDCP) and the U.S. Department of Interior Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation), and to enter
into a new MOA only if a list of requirements were met, including giving the Delta counties
decision-making authority over BDCP implementation; require BDCP to evaluate non-diversion
alternatives; and require an independent review of the science behind BDCP. Further, the bill
would have appropriated all the remaining levee improvement funding from Propositions 84 and
1E, to DWR, without the benefit of an economically-based risk reduction and expenditure strategy.

The Districts took an “oppose” position on this bill, questioning the wisdom and legality of the
provisions in AB 2000 that would require DWR to abandon the existing funding agreement during
the final months of the planning process. The Districts argued that AB 2000 would disrupt the
BDCP process and delay it for years, if not indefinitely, and threaten a process adopted in the
2009 Delta Reform Act that created a path towards new Delta Conveyance and ecosystem
recovery.

The hill failed passage in the Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee on April 24 on a 2-7
vote.

AB 2421 (Berryhill, Bill) Bay Delta Conservation Plan - would have required an independent
third party to conduct a cost-benefit analysis for any project being submitted by the Bay Delta
Conservation Plan (BDCP) to the Delta Stewardship Council's Delta Plan.



MEMORANDUM
November 1, 2012
Page 8

The Districts took an "oppose” position on this bill stating that the bill was redundant and
unnecessary. NCWD, ODWD, and RWD, along with the coalition in opposition, argued that the
Legislature had already adopted safeguards for new Delta conveyance that it deemed prudent
back in 2009. Chapter 8 of the draft BDCP outlines implementation costs estimated over the
proposed 50-year term of the Plan, including the costs related to each of its primary components.
Economic impacts of the BDCP and the costs of alternative conveyance and/or habitat restoration
options in the Delta will be analyzed as part of the BDCP development and environmental review
process, a process which is still ongoing and - as announced by the California Resources Agency
on May 3 - will be delayed. In addition, the California Resources Agency has commissioned a full
and comprehensive analysis of the habitat and conveyance benefits under BDCP. The benefits
analysis is anticipated for release within the month. The funding source for the cost/benefit
analysis called for in AB 2421 was not identified. The public water agencies that are funding the
development of the BDCP and the environmental review were extremely concerned that the
burden for funding the analysis in AB 2421 would fall to them. Over the past six years, those same
public water agencies have invested over $150 million of water ratepayer funds for the planning,
development and scientific analysis behind BDCP.

The bill narrowly passed the committee and was sent to the Assembly Appropriations Committee.
The latter committee moved AB 2421 to its Suspense File on May 9, where it was held under
submission. The bill died in committee failing to meet the May 25 deadline for bills to be referred
to the floor.

=  AB 2422 (Berryhill, Bill) Western Delta Intake Concept - would have directed the Department
of Water Resources (DWR) to expedite an evaluation and feasibility study of the Western Delta
Intakes Concept. Under the bill, if DWR were to determine the plan was “*feasible,” it would have
been directed to include recommendations regarding specific facilities to be constructed and
identify potential funding sources for implementation of the plan.

The Districts took an “oppose” position on this bill, stating that various combinations of water
conveyance configurations, capacities, operations, and habitat restoration, and their effects on
biological resources and hydrology were already being evaluated; and that to throw yet another
variation of an alternative into the BDCP process would unnecessarily divert attention and
already-limited resources.

The bill narrowly passed the committee and was sent to the Assembly Appropriations Committee.
The latter committee moved AB 2422 to its Suspense File on May 9, where it was held under
submission. The bill died in committee failing to meet the May 25 deadline for bills to be referred
to the floor.

Metal Theft:

Metal theft continues to plague utilities and rural California as the price of certain metals continues to
make theft attractive to thieves. The theft of metals has devastated both public and private property
and has harmed critical public infrastructure, making it difficult to deliver essential utilities to
customers. Moreover, the theft of certain metal devices can seriously threaten public health and
safety. While several laws have been enacted to curb metal theft, it is still prevalent throughout



MEMORANDUM
November 1, 2012
Page 9

California. Several bills were introduced this year to address metal theft and strengthen current law.
We tracked the following bills on behalf of the Districts.

=  AB 1971 (Buchanan) Theft: junk, metals, and secondhand materials - would increase the
maximum fine for junk and second-hand dealers who knowingly purchase metals used in
transportation or public utility services without due diligence from $250 to $1,000, and clarify that,
for purposes of the vandalism statute, "damages” includes damage caused to public transit
properties and facilities, public park properties and facilities, and public utilities and water
properties and facilities, in the course of stealing or attempting to steal nonferrous material, as
defined in Section 21608.5 of the Business and Professions Code.

NCWD, ODWD, and RWD approved a support position on this bill. The Districts argued that by
stiffening the penalties for receiving, without due diligence, metal objects that are normally used
by a water utility, and therefore likely to have been stolen, AB 1971 would create a greater
deterrent to wrongdoers and increase the incentive for junk dealers to exercise greater care when
purchasing metal objects. The bill passed the Senate Floor on a 33-0 vote and the Assembly on a
76-0 vote. AB 1971 was signed into law by Governor Brown on July 10 (Chapter 82, Statutes of
2012)

= SB 1045 (Emmerson) Metal theft: damages - would prohibit a junk dealer or recycler from
possessing a reasonably recognizable, disassembled or inoperative fire hydrant, manhole cover
or lid, or backflow device or connection to that device without a written certification on the
letterhead of the agency or utility that owns or previously owned the material certifying that the
entity has sold or is offering the material for sale and that the person possessing and identified in
the certificate is authorized to negotiate the sale of the material. Under the provisions of this bill,
junk dealers and recyclers caught with the specified materials, and without the proper paperwork;
would be civilly liable for actual damages, and also for exemplary damages of three times the
agency's or utility’s actual damages, including the value of the material, the cost of replacing the
material, labor costs, and the cost of repairing any damage caused by the removal of the material,
unless the court determines that the extenuating circumstances do not justify awarding exemplary
damages.

NCWD, ODWD, and RWD took a “support” position on this bill. The Districts argued that the civil
liability provisions that would be enacted by SB 1045 would serve as an additional deterrent for
the theft of these materials. SB 1045 passed the Assembly Floor on a 77-0 vote and the Senate
Floor on a 31-0 vote. SB 1045 was signed into law by Governor Brown on September 19
(Chapter 393, Statutes of 2012).

» SB 1387 (Emmerson) Metal theft - would prohibit any junk dealer or recycler from possessing a
fire hydrant, fire department connection, manhole cover or lid or any part of that cover or lid, or
backflow device or connection to that device without written certification on the letterhead of the
agency or utility that owns or previously owned the material and that the entity has sold or is
offering the material for sale, and that the person possessing the certificate and identified in the
certificate is authorized to negotiate the sale of the material. The bill would make the violation of
this prohibition punishable as a misdemeanor, as well as possessing any of the above listed
items, knowing that they were stolen, punishable by an additional fine of up to $3,000.



MEMORANDUM
November 1, 2012
Page 10

NCWD, ODWD, and RWD took a “support” position on this bill. The Districts argued that SB 1387
would eliminate the attractiveness of manhole covers, backflow devices, and fire hydrants to metal
thieves as there should no longer be a buyer for these stolen items. The bill passed the Assembly
Floor on a 77-1 vote and the Senate Floor on a 38-0 vote. SB 1387 was signed into law by
Governor Brown on September 27 (Chapter 656, statutes of 2012)

Environment: Proposition 84 and Groundwater Cleanup Projects

The Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood control, River and Coastal protection Bond
Act of 2006 (Proposition 84) makes $60 million available to the California Department of Public Health
(DPH) for the purpose of loans and grants for projects to prevent or reduce contamination of
groundwater that serves as a source of drinking water and requires the department to require
repayment for costs that are subsequently recovered from parties responsible for the contamination.
Current law requires DPH, in collaboration of the Department of Toxic Substances Control and the
State Water Resources Control Board, to develop and adopt regulations governing the repayment of
costs that are subsequently recavered from parties responsible for the contamination of groundwater.

AB 467, by Assemblymember Mike Eng (D-Monterey Park), would instead require DPH, in
collaboration with those agencies, to develop guidelines governing this repayment. The bill would
authorize the department to enter into an agreement with a grantee that would require the grantee to
attempt to recover the costs from responsible parties and would allow grantees to utilize the
repayments to fund activities authorized in the agreement. The bill would also make a declaration
concerning the utilization of those repayments. NCWD, ODWD, and RWD took an “oppose unless
amended” position on the bill, objecting to the provision in AB 467 that authorizes DPH to require a
grantee to take appropriate action to attempt to recover the costs of cleanup from the parties
responsible for the contamination.

In the decade of the 1990s, California public water systems were forced to address groundwater
contamination from leaking underground storage tanks that allowed Methyl Tertiary-Butyl Ether
(MTBE) to enter groundwater that serve as a source for drinking water. The Association of California
Water Agencies (ACWA) worked with Senator Byron Sher on legislation to ban the chemical additive
and to establish a state fund to assist public water systems with drilling new wells or purchasing
replacement water. The source of funding came from the Leaking Underground Storage Tank (LUST)
Cleanup and Abatement Account. During the course of legislative debate over the use of funds from
the latter account, Senator Sher was forced to accept an amendment that required public water
systems to pursue cost recovery from potentially responsible parties. Any funds that were capture
were to pay back the LUST monies provided to the water system. In the several years that followed
enactment of the Sher legislation, it became apparent that (1) the cost for most local agencies to
pursue cost recovery approached or exceeded the total amount of state financial assistance provided,
and (2) many small- and medium- size agencies were not applying for state financial assistance due
to the cost recovery requirement. ACWA again approached Senator Sher to address this concerns as
what was happening in the field was not consistent with the intent of the Legislature that local
agencies access state financial assistance to rapidly replace contaminated drinking water supply.
Subsequent negotiations placed a limit on the cost recovery mandate, allowing a local agency that
received less than $1 million in state funding to forgo the mandate.



MEMORANDUM
November 1, 2012
Page 11

In opposing AB 647, the Districts argued that by authorizing DPH to require a grantee to attempt {o
recover the costs to remediate contaminated groundwater from responsible parties, the bill would
repeat the unintended consequences experienced with state funding to assist local agencies address
MTBE contamination. Currently, while Proposition 84 requires a local agency to repay the state
should costs be recovered, it does not mandate a local agency to pursue the cost recovery.

On May 23, 2012, the bill was amended to address the District's concerns, by deleting provisions
from the bill that would have required the grantee to take appropriate action to recover the costs of
cleanup from the parties responsible for the contamination. Based on this amended version, NCWD,
ODWD, AND RWD removed its opposition to the bill. AB 467 passed the Senate Floor on August 22,
with a 38-0 vote, and the Assembly Floor on August 24, with a 77-0 vote. The measure was vetoed
on September 25 by Governor Brown, who stated:

“This bill would allow recipients of Proposition 84 groundwater clean-up funds to leverage
those funds by removing the requirement of having to pay back those state funds when they
recover funding from parties responsible for the contamination, if they used the recovered
funds for continued clean-up of their groundwater. | support the leveraging of all available
funding by ensuring that recovered funds are effectively used in the jurisdictions that recover
them. Unfortunately, the structure that was developed is cumbersome and inefficient. | am
directing the Department of Public Health and the Department of Toxic Substances Control, to
once again work with the Legislature to develop a more streamlined way to reinvest these
funds.”

Wells: Reports: Public Availability.

SB 1146, SB 1146, by Senator Fran Pavley, would require DWR to make well completion reports for
water wells available to the public. Well reports are a record of the drilling and construction of a
groundwater well, They demonstrate that the well was properly constructed. Well completion reports
(or “logs”) include the location of the well, the depth of the well, the type of soils encountered, and
depth to water. According to Senator Pavley: “These reports contain critical information for
groundwater managers, consulting hydrologists, academics, and others interested in the geology and
hydrologic characteristics of groundwater basins. Unfortunately, those who would benefit from this
information cannot have access to it.”

NCWD, ODWD, and RWD disagreed with the author, stating that persons who require access to well
reports have access to those reports by way of any government agency or for the purpose of studying
groundwater contamination. The Districts took an “oppose unless amended” position on the bill,
arguing that SB 1146 went far beyond the concerns expressed by the Senator, making well
completion reports available to the public in general.

Reeb Government Relations grew the opposition coalition between the Senate policy committee
hearing and the Senate Floor, building a coalition that consisted of the California Bottled Water
Association, California Groundwater Association, California Narcotics Officers Association, Central
Basin Water Association, Coachella Valley Water District, Desert Water Agency, East Valley Water
District, Friant Water Authority, International Bottled Water Association, Kern County Water Agency,
Kings River Conservation District, Kings River Water Association, Newhall County Water District,
Orchard Dale Water District, Rowland Water District and Valley Ag Water Coalition.



MEMORANDUM
November 1, 2012
Page 12

Amendments were sought by key Democratic Senators on behalf of the coalition to limit the
disclosure of well log reports to certain professionals who have the education and expertise to utilize
the information contained thereon for the purpose of conducting studies. The author rejected the
amendments, arguing that accepting the amendments would guarantee a veto by the Governor. Bob
Reeb quickly contacted DWR staff to ascertain whether such a message had been delivered to the
author; no such message had been delivered. Nevertheless, the author refused to accept
amendments to the bill. That refusal enabled a sufficient number of Democratic Senators to vote "NO”
or abstain from voting and the bill failed passage on the Senate Floor on May 31, with a 19-16 vote.

NCWD, ODWD, and RWD Effective Advocates on Behalf of Their Taxpayers and Customers

This completes the second year of a commitment on the part of NCWD, ODWD, and RWD to
aggressively pursue advocacy efforts in the State Capitol relying on Reeb Government Relations to
be their voice. The relationship between the three districts and their state legislators has improved
over the past year as ongoing communication and personal contact has occurred on key issues of
interest to the districts. This will be an ongoing process due to the effect of term limits on the
Legislature as Orchard Dale and Newhall will have new Assembly Members come December.

The districts have been effective in representing their interests at times when statewide associations
or other water districts have declined to weigh in on controversial legislation. Timely communication
between Reeb Government Relations and District managers has enabled the latter to communicate
with local associations and others in their respective communities in order to magnify their individual
voices on key legislation; i.e., SB 1146 (Pavley) and SB 1386 (Lowenthal). Without taking on issues
like the public disclosure of well completion reports and efforts to frustrate progress in the
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta, legislators might not have understood the serious implications for
their constituents—the customers of the water districts.






HEN DEGK

Rowland Water District s

Assistan] Goneral Kanager
P.O. Box 8460 JANET HORNINGS TAR
3021 South Fullerton Road Legal Counsal

Rowland Heights, California 91748
Telephone: (662) 697-1726
Fax: (562) G97-6140

OIRECTORS
ARNTHOMY J. LIMA B2 PEI LU-YANG
Proshdand Wica Prasidanl
ROBERT W. LEWIS TERESA P, RIS JOHMN BELLAH
October 29, 2012

Dr. Stephen Y.11. Su, Ph.D.
2386 Routh Drive
Rowland Heights, CA 91748-4859

Subject: Water Service Rates
Dear Dr. Sw:

We are in receipt of your E-mail sent October 22, 20172, requesting clarification of the recent action
taken by the Board of Dircetors to increase water service rates beginning January 1, 2013,

As # not-for-profit public agency, Rowland Water District’s core function is to provide a safe and
reliable water source for fire protection in addition to domestic and agricultural uses. To meet this
objective, the District’s governing body establishes a revenue stream necessary to purchase water
supplies and to operate and maintain the water system to ensure service reliability.

The natrative below addresses the speeific points or questions in your E-mail.

Buackground of Proposition 218

Proposition 218 was adopied by the California voters in 1996 and it specifically added articles to the
California Constitution governing the implementation of taxcs, assessments and new classes of fees
and charges.

As required by Article X111 D, § 6(a), the District notified all customers of the proposed increase in
water rates and the cffective date. The notice was sent out by U.S. Mail service on August 23, 2012
and the same information was posted on the Distriet’s website and at the District office. Additionally,
the notice announced a 45-clay public comment period which would allow any District customer an
apportunity to submit a written protest. Per Article XL D, § 6(a), Ifa majority of the District’s
customers submit a written protest within the 45-day public comment period, the



proposcd rate increase cannot be adopted. If the number of written protests is less than a majority, the
District’s Board of Directors has the sole discretion to adopt all or patt of the rate increase.

The Board of Directors officially closed the 45-day public comment period at its regularly scheduled
meeting at 6:00 p.m. on Qctober 9, 2012. The District officially received five (5) letters of written
protests to the proposed water rate increases.

The Board of Directors, after weighing all public commentary, adopted Resolution 10-2012 10
incrense the water rates as of January 1, 2013,

Zone Rafes

The provisions of Proposition 218 specifically state that rates and charges must reflect actual
costs of service. When the District purchases water supplies for distribution at a specific cost, we
cannot charge a custotner more than the true cost of providing service. It is for this reason we
cannot offer any type of discounts to our low-income or seniot customers.

The zone rates reflect a power component associated with providing water service for properties
in the Distriet located at higher elevations, These properlies incur added energy costs for
supplying water for domestic use and fire protection.

The District’s source of supply from Mefropolitan Water District enters the sysiem at the Zone |
elevation thus, a power component is not calculated into the rates charged to Zone 1 customers.
Customers located in Zone I through Zone V1 are charged an aggregale power component
commensurate to the elevation of their property. The table below is a breakdown of the recent
Metropolitan increase and the aggregate power components.

Cost Brealdown of Zone Rates

1,404 Mt AMSL {204 Service Conn) Zone Vi s 341 §41 5 132 (0.22) & [(.05) + (0,07 + (0A40) + {032 +{0.15)
1,314 ft AMSL (174 Senvice Conn) g Zone Y 5 323 % 440 S 117 (0.22) & [0.06) + (0.07) + {D000) + (0.32)
1,191 It AMSL (179 Service Conn) E Zone IV 5 293 5 383 5 085 (0.22) & (0.06) # (0,07} + (0.50)
1,004 ft AMSL (716 Service Conn) % Zane il 5 254 £ 289 5 0AS 10,30) « (0,06) + (0.7}
bt
B31 it AMSL (3,617 Service Conn) fanall 5 243 L B R 1 (0.23] + [0.06)
G50 i AMSL (8,762 Service Conn Zone | 5 230 § 252 45 02

MWD INCREASE
50,15 MWD Treated Water Increase (6.675%)
4004  Debt Obligations
$0.03  CIP- Q&M - Admin

$0.22




Zone V| s 3 & 473 38.7% {9634} 4 (1.9%) +{6.25%) + [L0.8%) + (17.3%) # [2.5%])

é zane ¥ $ 123 $ 4.40 36.2% (965 + (1,950 + (6,252} + (10.83) + (17.3%4)
£ FonelV & o8 4 3.83 28.5% [.6%:) ¢ (1.9%) + (6.2%:) + [10.835)
=
8 Zane il s 254 S 2.90 10.7% (2658 + {1.95) + (6.2%]
3
&

Zone I 5 243 L) | 11.5% {B.652Y + {1.9%)

Zene | 4 230 $ 252 9,685

MWD INCREASE

Cost Iucreases from the Metropolitan Water District

Your E-mail incorvectly states the percent of increase from the Metropolitan Water District.
Beginning January 1, 2013, Metropolitan will increase the cost of Tier | treated water from
§794.00/acre foot to $847.00 /acre foot (1 Acre Foot = 325,851 Gallons). They have already
approved an additional increase to $890.00 / acre foot beginning January 2014, Although not yet
approved, Metropolitan is projecting 3% to 5% increases for the next five years.

Since Rowland Waler District is 100% rcliant on Mctropolitan, our ratepayers are directly
impacted by any and all actions approved by their governing body.

You are correct, the rate increase for Zone 111 does equate to 17,7%. The rate increase accounts
for a $0.22 / HCF for Metropolitan increase, current debt obligations and increased expenses for
capital improvement projects, operations and maintenance and District administration. The
additional $0.23 / HCF includes the power component with a projected increase of 8.0% from
Southern California Edison.

We are certainly aware, but cannot comment on the rate increases of other utilities. However, it
is important to know that most utility increases represent an additional cost to the water
distribution process.

When a comparison is made to other utilities, many take for granted the appreciable value added
to the community, A customer receiving 22,440 gallons (30 units) of water per month and
having the availability of millions of gallons for fire proleclion costs about a $3.33 per day.



Please be assured that Rowland Water District is dedicated to keeping water rates as low as
possible and is extremely awarc of the economic impact higher utility costs have on District
customers.

We hope this letter addresses your comments and concerns but please to do not hesilale to
contact us if you have further questions.

Yours truly,

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

For: Ken Deck, General Manager






/ !

" THREE VALLEYS
— MWD

%

"o

|

i\

L oy o

W

2
Tk

b

CARLOS GOYTIA
RDIVISION |

DAVID D, DE JESUS
DIVISION LI

BRIAN BOWCODCOK
DIVISION 111

BOB G, KUHN
DIVISION 1V

JOSEPH T. RUZICKA
DIVISION V

JOHN MENDDZA
DIVISION VI

DAN HORAN
DIVISION VI

THREE VALLEYS MWD
1021 E. Miramar Avenue

Claremont, CA 91711
Phone: 909-621-5568
Fax: 909-625-5470

voww threevalleys.com

Board Meetings are
scheduled the first
and third
Wednesday of each
month at 8:00 a.m.

3 _’_/,f

BOARD MEMBERS

THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Bciion Line

For additional Information: (909) 621-5568

The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District's
Regular Board Meeting of Wednesday, October 17 2012

Public Hearing: A public hearing was convened to hear testimony
regarding the San Antonio Spreading Grounds Conjunctive Use Project,
Northerly Pipeline Extension, Project #58439: To Authorize the Notice of
Determination for Addendum No. 1 fo the Final Environmental Impact
Report.

Approved: Following the conclusion of the public hearing, the board
unanimously approved Motion No. 12-10-4891 — To Authorize the Notice
of Determination for Addendum No. 1 to the Final Environmental Impact
Report for the San Antonio Spreading Grounds Conjunctive Use Project,
Northerly Pipeline Extension, Project #58439

Approved: As part of its Consent Calendar, Motion No. 12-10-4892 was
unanimously carried to receive, approve and file the minutes for
September 2012; financial reports for September 2012; authorize general
manager to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Los
Angeles County Flood Control District for the San Antonio Spreading
Grounds Conjunctive Use Project, Northerly Pipeline Extension, Project
#58439; authorize general manager to enter into a contract to proceed
with the MWD LRP Funding Agreement with California State Polytechnic
University, Pomona; authorize the general manager to enter into a
reimbursement agreement with the Water Replenishment District of

This summary may not include all agenda items and
should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.

TVMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximately
133 square miles and is governed by an elected Board of seven officials. The
present population is about 550,000. Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has Installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered
mora than 175 hillion gallons of water,




. THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

U3

THREE VALLEYS

Action Line
QW TOBER 17, 2012
L GE 2 ~

Southern California for Water Supply Engineering, Environmental and Technical Services; and
approve Resolution No. 12-10-699 — Appointment of Directors In Lieu of Election for Divisions 2,
4, and 7 by the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors.

Approved: Motion No. 12-10-4893 was unanimously carried to approve payment of directors’
monthly payment request forms for September 2012.

Approved: Motion No. 12-10-4894 was unanimously carried to receive, approve and file the FY
2011-12 Audit and FY 2011-12 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR).

Approved: Motion No. 12-10-4895 was unanimously carried to approve cancellation of the
December 5, 2012 workshop board meeting, and adjourn the January 2 and January 16, 2013
board meetings to January 9 and January 23, 2013 respectively. An official notice will be sent to
our distribution list.

Closed Session Report: The Board met in closed session, to review current issues related to
Conference with Legal Counsel—Existing Litigation, Government Code Section 54956.9(a): (A)
San Diego_County Water Authority v. Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, San
Francisco County Superior Court, Case No. CPF-10-510830; (B) San Diego County Water
Authority v. Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, et.al., San Francisco County
Superior Court Case, No. CPF-12-512466; (C) Center for Biological Diversity, et.al.. v. County of
San Bernardino Board of Supervisors, et.al., San Bernardino County Superior Court, Case No.
1209218; (D) Rodrigo Briones, et.al., v. Board of Directors Santa Margarita Water District, et.al.,
San Bernardino County Superior Court, Case No. 1200490; (E) Delaware Tetra Technologies, Inc.
v. Santa Margarita Water District, et.al., Orange County Superior Court, Case No. 30-2012-0059-
4355-CU-WM-CXC; (F) Citizens and Ratepayers Opposing Water Nonsense v. Santa Margarita
Water District, et.al., Orange County Superior Court Case No. 30-2012-0059-5248-CU-WM-CXC;
and (G) Conference with Legal Counsel—Anticipated Litigation, Government Code Section
54956.9(b), significant exposure to litigation, one potential case There was no reportable action
under the Brown Act.




Ml ction Line
BT OBER 17, 2012
- PAGE 3 ~

Following the closed session, the board was adjourned to its next regular board meeting on
Wednesday, November 7, 2012 at 8:00 a.m. at the Three Valleys MWD District Office.

Upcoming Meeting Dates:

« Wednesday, November 7, 2012, 8:00 AM.—TVMWD Board Workshop

«  Wednesday, November 21, 2012, 8:00 AM.—TVMWD Board Mesting

TVMWD Leadership Breakfast

Registration now open for the November 1, 2012 Leadership Breakfast with an update by MWD
General Manager, Jeff Kightlinger on the Bay Delta Conservation Plan. Please contact the TVMWD
office at 908-621-5568 or email Cindy DeChaine at cdechaine@tvmwd.com to make your
reservation.



	AGENDA NOVEMBER 13, 2012
	TAB 1.1 - Minutes Regular Meeting October 9, 2012
	TAB 1.2 - Minutes Special Meeting Octoer 30, 2012
	TAB 1.3 - Demands on General Fund October 2012
	TAB 1.4 - Investment Report
	TAB 1.5 - Water Purchases for September
	TAB 1.6 - Calendar of Events November and December 2012
	TAB 2.1 - Directors' Meeting Reimbursements October 2012
	TAB 2.2 - DRAFT RWD Financial Report Audit FY 2011-2012
	TAB 2.3 - Statement of Operations Ending September 30, 2012
	TAB 2.4 - Quarterly Investment Ending September 30, 2012
	TAB 2.5 - PWR Financial Audit Report FY 2011-2012
	TAB 2.6 - Urban Water Institute Conference February 20-22, 2012
	TAB 3.1 - Legislative Update
	TAB 4 - Correspondence
	Page 180

